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Sod performance yeds new opportunftes

Fiscal 2010 was pivotal year for Triumph as the company delivered

superior financial results in difficult economic environment and took

important steps to strengthen Triumph for the future

Net sales in fiscal 2010 totaled more than $1 .29 billion 4% increase over fiscal 2009

Financial performance improved steadily as the year progressed Fourth quarter revenues in fiscal

2010 exceeded last years results by 13% while income from continuing operations increased 11%

During the fiscal year Triumph generated $169.6 million of cash flow from operations

26% increase over fiscal 2009s record performance

Triumphs balance sheet remained exceptionally strong with debt-to-capitalization ratio of

29.4% in fiscal 2010

Backlog the value of firm orders under contract over the next two years totaled $1 .3 billion

at year end

Triumphs management team was strengthened with the appointment of new President and

chief Operating Officer Jeifry Frisby

Triumph continued to expand internationally as construction began on new manufacturing

facilities in Mexico

Near the fiscal year end Triumph announced the acquisition of Vought Aircraft nearly tripling

annual revenues and adding important new capabilities as Tier One capable aerospace supplier

Major Markets lop Ten Platforms

asof March 31 2010 as of March 31 2010

based on backog

Boeing 777

Boeing 737 NC

V-22 Osprey

4ff% Commercial Aerospace

Military CH-47 Chinook

Business Jets
UH-60 Black Hawk

6% Non-Aviation

Boeing 747

4% Regional Jets

Boeing C-17

10 Boeing F-15



Ananca HghHghts
Dohars in thousands except per share data

Resufts for Year

Saes

Income from Continuing Operations

ci Sales

Income Tax Expense

Interest Expense Other

Operating Income

oiSac

Depreciation Amortization

Earnings before Interest Taxes Depreciation Amortization

of SEes

Net Income

calE5

Earnings us Share Dduted

Income from Continuing Operations

Loss from Discontinued Operations

Net Income

Weighted Shares Diluted in thousands

Capital Expenditures

YearEnd PostUor

Working Capital 487780

Current Ratio 2.6

Property Equipment at cost 584628

Property Equipment 327634

Debt

Cash

Net Debt

Stockholders Equity

Capital

Net Debt to Capital Ratio______

Book Value per Common Share

March 09 March 08

$1240378 $1151090

92741 71635

March10

$1294780

85288

700

1167

28826

lOo281

12c

o4418

209 699

16c

67762

50

4i2

1.05

4.07

16666

31665

43124

16049

151914

48611

200525

87996

5.59

029
5.30

16584 ______

45421

34748

19942

126325

43215

169540

63167

4.08

0.48

3.60

17540

56971

372159 416842

3.0

502861

311433

2.2

553592

332467

459396

14478

444918

788563

$1 233481

505780

157218

348562

860686

$12092a8

29

51.62

395981

13738

382243

706436

$1088679

36% 35%

Employees 5991 6131 5572
Sales per Employee 216 202 207

Management believes that earnings before mterest taxes depreciation axd amortization iEBITDA provides useful information with respect to our overall operating performance debt service capacity and ability to fund

capital expenditures

47.53 42.77



FeHow StockhokJers

Fiscal 2010 was most successful year for the Triumph Group

We achieved excellent financial results despite strong economic

headwinds strengthened our management team with the

appointment of new President and Chief Operating Officer and

announced major acquisition that will nearly triple our annual

revenues and launch Triumph into the ranks of the aerospace

industrys Tier One suppliers

The acquisition of Vought Aircraft from The Carlyle Group global

private equity investment firm heralds new chapter in Triumphs

relatively short history The addition of Vought major global

supplier of aerostructures for the commercial military and business

aviation industries provides the size and scale to allow all Triumph

companies to compete successfully at any level of the aerospace

supply chain

want to emphasize that this latest move while bold in magnitude

and impact is logical extension of our long-standing acquisitions

strategy and does not portend any significant change in our company

strategy or business philosophy We remain committed to the bedrock

principles responsible for Triumpfts growth in terms of both financial

performance and reputation since our founding in 1993

Year of Performance

Even though the aerospace industry is cyclical Triumph expects to

profit in all phases of the business cycle and fiscal 2010 was no

exception While retrenchment throughout the aerospace industry

made it impossible to match our record performance in fiscal 2009

we redoubled our efforts to manage our companies more effectively

and efficiently through aggressive cost control and continued

emphasis on cash generation Likewise our conservative financial

management practices have allowed us to avoid excessive debt

and to remain strong even during perilous economic times

As we refined and enhanced our operations we continued to

make progress toward our strategic goals Work began on our

new manufacturing facilities in Zacatecas Mexico which

ultimately will allow us to better manage production costs and to

expand the capacity of our domestic U.S manufacturing plants

Together with our new Bangkok maintenance facility and our

operations in Europe and Asia the Mexican expansion reflects

Triumphs growing global footprint

In March we acquired Fabritech leading component

manufacturer and repair station for critical military helicopter

platforms Fabritech brings us extensive experience in the military

rotary-wing market which we can leverage across our entire

organization The company will operate as Triumph Fabrications-

St Louis joining our Aftermarket Services Group

Our presence in the rotary-wing aircraft market continues to grow

In July 2009 Triumph was awarded multi-year supply agreement

by Bell Helicopter to provide the main transmission assembly for

the 429 light twin IFR helicopter In October 2009 Triumph was

selected to develop systems and critical components for the

Sikorsky CH-53K helicopter being developed to provide heavy lift

capability for the U.S Marine Corps Both of these awards involve

collaboration among multiple Triumph companies

Despite uncertainties in the economy our backlog for both fixed-

wing aircraft and rotorcraft increased as aerospace manufacturers

moved steadily toward consistent production schedules for the

next generation of aircraft needed to replace aging fleets Likewise

the business jet market showed signs of recovery as corporate

profits and general economic conditions improve

In late July we strengthened our management team with the

appointment of Jeifry Frisby former President of Triumphs

Aerospace Systems Group as President and Chief Operating

Officer David Kornblatt our Chief Financial Officer was promoted

from Senior Vice President to Executive Vice President Both have

played key roles in making Triumph what it is today -- premier

supplier to the global aerospace industry known for its

commitment to integrity innovation quality and performance



An Opportunity Emerges

The solid financial results we achieved in fiscal 2010 positioned

Triumph to take advantage of unanticipated opportunities even in

challenging economy Such an opportunity emerged when we were

approached by The Carlyle Group about acquiring their ownership

investment in Vought Aircraft Industries Inc Triumph has had

long and profitable relationship with Vought as key supplier We

were familiar with the company and its management and were

intrigued by its emergence as potential acquisition candidate

Vought met all of Triumphs strategic requirements the same

standards we apply to all acquisitions only on much larger

scale Its assets included strong management team profitable

product portfolio that expands Triumphs franchise and the
ability

to make an immediate contribution to earnings Moreover the

Vought acquisition offered rare opportunity to increase Triumphs

size and scale significantly in single transaction emerging as

key Tier One supplier in the aerospace marketplace

Following due diligence the acquisition was announced on

March 23 2010 The acquisition was subsequently approved by

regulatory officials and the stockholders of both companies and

the transaction closed on June 16 2010

With this latest acquisition Triumph has grown from company

with $1 .3 billion in revenues in fiscal 2010 to one with $3.2 billion

in pro forma revenues in the same period Triumph now supplies

large aerostructures such as wing fuselage and nacelle

components for cross section of aviation platforms including

fixed wing and rotary wing in the commercial military and

business jet markets Most important our existing Triumph

companies provide complementary skills and capabilities to add

value to those aerostructures with range of state-of-the-art

products technologies and services

Transition with Stability

Admittedly its unusual for any company to acquire an entity larger

than itself and many have asked how such major change will

affect Triumphs strategy and management philosophy Throughout

our history weve employed unique decentralized management

philosophy that places both discretion and accountability with our

individual companies while maintaining small corporate staff

Weve taken pride in our ability to act as big company and as

small company simultaneously

Will this change now that Triumph is big company

No Our work culture will not change because its the foundation

for all the success Triumph has achieved It is part of our DNA

Likewise our business strategy will remain constant comprising

five key principles

Continually add products and services

Expand operating capacity

Acquire aggressively

Market our complete portfolio of capabilities

Expand internationally

Our values integrity innovation quality and service are reflected

in our Code of Business Conduct and guide our every action

The former Vought organization is being reorganized into three

profit centers each led by its own management team accountable

for achieving specific sales and profit objectives Each will adopt

the Triumph name and each will operate on the same basis as

other Triumph companies Triumph management will establish the

overall direction and performance standards for the entire

organization Each individual company will be accountable for

attaining corporate goals but will have broad latitude and

discretion to apply our strategies in ways that make sense for their

own customers and markets

While the Vought acquisition represents major transition for

Triumph our strategy and business philosophy remain stable and

constant in the ways they affect our customers our employees

our suppliers and our stockholders

Our Partnership with Customers

Triumph will continue to go to market under the banner One

name Many solutions Even as we expect each Triumph

operating company to achieve its own goals we recognize that

primary source of growth comes from our companies working

together crossing disciplines and areas of expertise to meet

broader range of our customers needs Ultimately the way our

companies work together is customer driven as project teams and

alliances emerge to address specific needs

These growth opportunities are greater than ever with our new

aerostructures capabilities As Tier One Capable supplier we are

now able to design engineer manufacture and service not only

entire aircraft structures but also their contents drawing on the

combined expertise of all 44 Triumph companies Were able to

leverage our size and scale to meet multiple highly complex

needs offering our customers the convenience of working with

single source



However were careful to emphasize our intention to be Tier One larger organization we will explore opportunities to rationalize

Capable supplier We believe we have distinct competitive

advantage in our ability to participate at any level of the aerospace

supply chain from the production of individual parts and

components to the design manufacture and maintenance of large

aircraft structures

As companies experiment with different kinds of partnerships at all

levels of the supply chain we will be careful to ensure that all

relationships are profitable and do not expose Triumph to

excessive risk In situations where we are unable to participate as

risk-sharing partner we will seek opportunities to contribute our

expertise in other ways Were eager to deploy our full range of

capabilities in the service of all our customers confident that we

can be profitable in all our relationships

Our Partnership with Employees

Integrating the Triumph and Vought organizations is major

undertaking given the challenge of installing our distinctive

management philosophy in the highly centralized Vought

organization Likewise there are redundancies that must be

eliminated as we build single highly efficient company

We will proceed cautiously after careful analysis of Voughts

capabilities to determine which of Voughts systems and

procedures may benefit all our companies Were particularly

impressed with Voughts management depth and believe that by

organizing the company into independent profit centers well be

able to retain that talent to provide the managerial discipline

required in each operating unit

Triumph has an obligation to our customers and to our stockholders

to build lean and efficient company Some may be surprised by

the frugality of our day-to-day decision-making the small size of our

corporate staff and amenities common at many companies that we

do without Its our conviction that every dollar we save by avoiding

unnecessary expenditures makes us more competitive and

profitable and that ultimately competitive profitable companies

offer the greatest opportunity for career growth

Theres no question whatsoever that Triumphs future depends on

the talent skills and creativity of our people In global marketplace

showing little respect for boundaries of any nature our people are

Triumphs decisive differentiating competitive advantage

Our Partnership with Suppliers

The aerospace supply chain is complex interconnected web

with competing relationships at many different levels As new

supply lines and to encourage collaboration among all Triumph

companies This consolidation is natural consequence of any

acquisition

At the same time we recognize that our success depends on fair

dealing with all our suppliers and we value our reputation as

trusted business partner Sourcing decisions will be based on

customer needs and grounded on what makes the best economic

sense Triumphs success as supplier depends in large measure

on the outstanding support we receive from our own supply chain

and we will continue to value and cultivate these important

relationships

Our Partnership with Stockholders

Triumphs mission has always been to build shareholder value and

thats especially true today The fact that weve become much

larger company does not change this central duty in any way

The unusual opportunity to significantly increase our revenues

and capabilities in single transaction has allowed us to leapfrog

the many incremental steps that would have been required to

build Tier One Capable company Immediately we will have the

ability
to leverage our size and scale to involve more of our

companies in meeting broader range and greater volume of

our customers needs

What made the Vought acquisition so attractive was the excellent

strategic 1ff between our two companies and the possibility of adding

significant new technical capabilities at very attractive valuation

The seIIe The Carlyle Group will continue to participate in our

growth and profitability through 31% minority ownership interest in

Triumph Even though the potential synergies are many this is not an

acquisition whose success depends on optimistic speculation and

wishful thinking The transaction has immediately increased our

projected earnings per share for fiscal 2011 and beyond

Looking Ahead

Our 2011 fiscal year will be full of challenge as we introduce

the Triumph culture to the Vought organization and begin to

integrate our capabilities as one company offering many solutions

to our customers

We expect that the business environment in the aerospace

industry will remain volatile Economic uncertainty appears to be

the new normal and we will continue to employ conservative

financial management principles that provide the flexibility required

to address any contingency



Despite the inevitable ups and downs in the global and regional Together these forces point toward future of growth and profit

economies we believe the overall outlook is quite favorable based for Triumph Group companies We are key contributor to broad

on number of key factors
array of aviation platforms and are well positioned to provide

As new generation of aviation platforms complete testing and
integrated design engineering manufacturing and maintenance

move into full production demand for new aircraft will build as
support to growing customer base

existing fleets continue to age Cosng

Unrest in hotspots throughout the world will continue to fuel

The past year has been decisive for Triumph and has reaffirmed

demand for military aircraft particularly transports rotorcraft and
the wisdom of our strategy philosophy and values

unmanned vehicles At time when many companies were cutting back and

The economic power of Asia and its rising standard of
living will

regrouping we took advantage of our strong financial position to

increase demand for aircraft of all types This trend is powerful and
take control of our destiny As the result of single transaction

irreversible
we increased Triumphs potential by factor we can only imagine

Greater demand will increase competition among manufacturers
We remain young company with an exciting vision for the future

and OEMs will rely on their primary suppliers to greater extent
Now over 12000 strong we are ready to take on the challenges

than ever before
of changing world confident of our ability to compete and win

in the marketplace
As corporate profits rebound and airlines cut back schedules to

the most profitable routes demand for business jets will rebound

RCHAAD ILL

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



Triumph rias the capability to fabricate any part component assembly or structure in limited or extended

production runs World-class state-of-the-art manufacturing capabilities allovv Triumph to meet virtually any

customer need
limiting outsourcing risk by providing maximum value and scheduling flexibility

Precson Triumphs precision machining capability is unmatched in the aerospace world Triumph has the

Machnng capability to machine and fabricate nearly any material used in the aerospace industry including

exotic materials such as molybdenum tungsten and tantalum

Triumph produces components of all sizes ranging from small pads to large structures such as

wings bulkheads fuselages and landing gear components In addition to very large part turning

capacity Triumphs multi-axis machining centers are capable of producing components in excess of

100 feet in length

Meta Triumphs capabilities for metal fabrication and assembly range from monolithic one-piece structures to

Fabrcaflon complex multi-part assemblies Triumph companies offer the
capability to fabricate nearly any type of

metal including aluminum titanium all classifications of steel and inconel We also offer chemical

milling capabilities for optimization of part strength and weight

partial list of products includes wings fuselages empennages nacelles doors helicopter cabins

nose and main landing gear assemblies drag brace assemblies rib cords spars stringers window

frames longerons bulkheads seat/cargo tracks floor beams thrust reverser sliders hinges and

latches trunnions crown frames and bell cranks

Meta In addition to fabrication Triumph offers metal processing capabilities including all types of anodizes

Fnshng primers and top coatings with facilities able to accommodate part sizes in excess of 100 feet in length

Triumph supports Tier One and Tier Two
suppliers with finishing capabilities for broad array of aviation

plafforms while also serving the finishing needs of Triumph companies

Compostte Triumph recognizes the need for composite materials in applications where traditional metal structures

Systems and assemblies are not the optimal material choice Triumph engineers and scientists apply their

technical expertise in the areas of chemistry composites polymers metals paints and coatings in

conjunction with wide variety of materials and surfaces

composite products are utilized in environmental control system ducting feeder and mixer bays floor

panels cockpit floors crown panel assemblies exterior surfaces and flight deck systems Triumph also

produces transparencies for rotary- and fixed-wing window applications

Too Desgn and Because every customers needs are unique Triumph designs complete customized manufacturing

Fabrcafion system tailored to each products individual requirements This includes fabrication of specialized

tooling and test equipment to assure quality while maximizing production efficiency



The power of scak

Irk mph now br One Gapabbe with strong postor in broad array of

commercial mlitary and business jet platlorrns Customers include the

worlds loading aircraft and rotorcraft manufacturers defense contractors

oommercal airlines and air cargo fleets Triumph has 12000 employees

and growing multinatonal footprint with 64 locations worldwide



Triumphs recent acquisition of Vought Aircraft Industries creates Tier One Capable supplier with the

flexibility to serve any level of the aerospace supply chain from single part to
fully integrated

aerostructure all through single point of contact

As major subcontractor for broad range of commercial and military aircraft programs Triumph serves

as an important link between aircraft manufacturers and the aerospace supply chain producing not only

large aerostructures such as wings fuselages nacelles and helicopter cabins but also the control systems

which complete those structures and integrate them with other major aircraft components

Triumph has the capability to form and machine both large and small components adding value with

expertise in exotic materials composites metals finishing and thermal and acoustic technologies

Drawing on the skills of its Advanced Control Systems companies Triumph has the ability to produce

fully integrated aircraft structures with complete control and power systems ready to attach to

adjacent airframe structures

Triumph offers full complement of Design and Engineering RD Testing Manufacturing Integration

and Assembly and MRO capabilities Customers are able to access as few or as many services as

they require

Desgn and Engneerhig

Triumphs design and engineering teams have the skills and experience required to transform ideas and

concepts into finished product solutions for customers No job is too small or too large from simple

brackets to major structural assemblies with complete control systems

Proficiency in product data definition translation allows Triumph to support customers using virtually all

computeraided design software packages Triumphs primary focus is on functionality and

producibility Digital mockups are rigorously tested to assure maximum efficiency productivity safety

and production stability

Research and Deveopment

Extensive experience with new and emerging technologies allows Triumph to design products that

establish new standards of excellence increasing performance reducing weight and maintenance

requirements and improving cost efficiency

Triumph collaborates with customers to solve complex aerospace engineering problems through the use

of new and advanced materials and production methods Recent examples include fully integrated wing

assemblies advanced material empennages damageresistant leading edges improved aircraft doors

and more efficient insulation and sounddampening materials

Triumph maintains test facilities comparable to prime aerospace OEMs offering full lifecycle testing

capabilities with U.S Air Force U.S NaW and Federal Aviation Administration certification as well as

U.S Department of Defense security clearances

Located in Dallas Texas the laboratory provides comprehensive capabilities for test design and

fabrication coupon and component testing structures testing full-scale structure testing and advanced

development and certification testing

ntegraton and AssemMy

Because of its diversity and scale Triumph is able to participate at any level of the manufacturing process

contributing solutions required to produce fully integrated structure or assembly With support from its

Advanced Control Systems companies Triumph is able to produce and assemble
fully integrated

aerostructures such as wings complete with electrical harnesses flight surface and controls hydraulic

lines and power supplies ready to attach to the fuselage

Triumphs ability to provide this diverse range o-f services through single point of contact makes the

company unique among Tier One suppliers By meeting broader range of customer needs Triumph

delivers added value while reducing total procurement costs



One name Many soIutons

Triumph Groups 44 companies and 64 locations offer the ability to design

fabricate or overhaul viffually any type of paff component or assembly All

Triumph companies meet the exacting standards and quality requirements

of the global aerospace industry providing fullyintegrated systems

lu Triumph off full omplement of services and custom

mny thyr ui

turing
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APUs Tnumph is leading provider of Auxiliary Power Unit repair and overhaul services with certified state

of-the-art test facilities with full diagnostic capabilities Services include flexible and customized

exchange lease and sales programs to support short-term and long-term spares needs Addit onally

Triumph provides repair and test capabi ities for starters fuel controls load control valves and many

other accessories to OEM manual specifications Competencies also include gas turbine part

manufacturing and repair electron beam welding CNC turning and milling curvic grinding low-

pressure plasma spray vacuum diffusion brazing and vacuum heat
treating

Aerostructures

Accessores/

Components

Triumph specializes in the maintenance repair and overhaul of fan reversers nacelle structures flight

control surfaces and refurbishment services for aircraft interiors Triumph companies offer extensive

expertise in metal and composite bonding and have developed number of leading-edge technologies

and processes that yield increased
reliability and durability for interior structures Core competencies

include fan reversers inlet cowls fan cowls engine liners and ducts flight control surfaces sidewall

panels overhead bin doors lavatories galleys light enses and passenger service units

As leading designer and manufacturer of hydraulic hydromechanical electromechanical and power

drive systems Triumpn provioes maintenance solutions tailored to each customers individual needs

Triumphs support includes hydraulic pumps and motors power transfer units linear actuators

hydraulic valves landing gear actuation accumulators reservoirs accessory driven transmissions flight

trim actuation push/pull cable control systems cockpit controls heat exchangers liquid cooling

systems floor panels and environmental control ducting

nstruments Triumph provides repair
and overhaul services as well as component exchange programs and serves

as an authorized stocking distributor for number of aircraft instrument and component OEMs

Triumphs core competencies include high-power systems electromechancal
analog/digital

instrumentation electrical accessories pneumatic instrumentation gyroscopic instrumentation fuel

system instrumentation and TCAS antennas

Rotabes/Spares With facilities located throughout North America Europe and Asia Triumph is able to position rotable

inventory at the point of use Services include lease exchange and sale of major components including

APU5 fan reversers instruments and accessories and structural components Triumphs network of

facilities provides maintenance support solutions to customers throuqhout the world



Advanced Contro Systems
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Geared Products

Eectromechanica

Systems

Triumph has two Centers of Excellence tar the design and manufacture of gears and gear boxes

Capabilities range from ample gear cutting
and

grinding to complex gear trains and gear boxes and

aircraft-mounted accessory drives Triumph specializes in ose-tolerance aerospace gear and gear

train applications suppoft ng all major manufacturers of commercial and military fixed-w ng aircraft and

rotorcraft

Triumph specializes in electromechanical actuation software and control and is expert in the latest fly

by-wire technologies in use today Triumph can provide complete system architecture studies and can

manufacture virtually any type of motion control system using electrical power from simple actuations

to complex flight control and braking systems leader in the emerging electromechan cal braking

actuation technologies for fixed wing aircraft Triumph also provides electromechanical control systems

to replace and upgrade tradit onal hydraulic and pneumatic control systems

HydrauBc Triumph has the ability and experience to conduct architectural system studies for the design and

Systems manufacture of all components which typically comprise hydraulic system for both cornmercia and

military applications Utilizing the capabilities of multiple Triumph companies the goal is to create

system that best meets the customers requirements and needs encompassing high pressure

hydraulic pumps reservoirs heat exchangers transport elements and control valving

Contros and

Cabes

Therma Contros

Cockpt Contros

Four Triumph sites are dedicated to the mechanical connections between controls and actuations

Components include push-pu ball bearing low resistance and backlash mechancal control system

cables Both cable control and ball bearing control systems provide higher re lability and lighter weight

than comparable rod/crank and cable pulley systems In addition these controls are easier to install

and maintain and offer greater selection of control boxes and output devices The precision ball

bearing controls are used in applications with longer routing and higher loads

Triumph specializes in the design development manufacture sales and service of thermal control

products for the aerospace industry ranging from insulation systems and blankets to acoustic noise

reduction for airframes Triumph also provides plate fin tubular surface heat exchangers liquid cooling

systems electronic cooling systems oil reservoirs high temperature bleed air environmental control

systems heat exchangers hydraulic and fuel coolers and heaters for aerospace systems

Triumph designs and produces the control systems that connect critical flight
control systems through

mechanical means or software Triumph offers range of aircraft cockpit controls and instruments

including pilot/copilot control wheels landing gear and park brake levers flap and spoiler selection

controls and steering tillers



Company Directory

Management Operations

MAe Abram Vice President

E-mail mabram@trismphgrsup.com

Mike Perhay Vice President

E-mail mperhay@rtriurnphgroup.com

Dan Sims Vice President

E-mail dsirnstliutnumphgrosp.cnm

Moryhnu Thomas Vice President

E-mail mthomas@triumphgroup.com

Tern Powers Vice President Group Controller

E-mail tpowere@triurnphgroup.com

Triumph Accessory Services

Grand Prairie

Pro video maintenance services for engine

and airframe accessories including variety

of engine gearboxes pneumahc starters

valves and drive units hydraulic act uators

lobe System pumps fuel nozzles fuel pumps

and fuel centrals

Kevin Murphy President

E-mail kmurphythumphgroup.com

Phone 972-641 -4677

Grand Prairie Tenon

Triumph Accessory Services

Wellington

Provides maintenance services for aircraft

heavy accessories and airborne electrical

power generation devices including constant

Speed drives integrated dnve generators air

cycle machines and electrical generators

Jim Berberet President

E-mail jberberettriumphgroup.com

Phone 620-326-2235

Wellington Kansas

Phone 262-437-7500

Milwaukee Wisconsin

Triumph Actuation Systems

Clemmons

Triumph Actuation Systems

Freeport

Designs manufactures and repairs complex

hydraulic and hydromechanical aircraft

components and systems such as variable

displacement pumps and motors linear

actuators and valves and cargo door

actuation systems

Richard Reed President

E-mail rreed@triumphgroap.com

Phone 336-766-9036

Clemm000 North Carolina

Phone 516-378-0162

Freeport New York

Triumph Actuation Systems

Connecticut

Deal gsa manufactures and repairs complex

hydraulic hydromechanical and mechanical

components and systems such as nose

wheel steering motors helicopter blade lag

dampers mechanical hold-open rods

coupling and latching devices as weli as

mechanical and electromechanical

actuahon products

Thomas Holzthum President

E-mail tholsthum@triumphgroup.com

Phone 860-242-5568

Blosmfield Csonecticut

Phone 860-739-4926

East Lymo Connecticut

Phone 203-748-0027

Bethel Connecticut

Triumph Actuation Systems

Valencia

Designs manufactures and repairs complex

hydraulic and hydromechanical aircraft

components and systems such as

accumulators actuators complex valve

packages and landing gear retract actuators

Bill Boyd President

E-mail bboydWtriumphgruup.csm

Phone 661 -295-1015

Valencia Calitsrnia

Triumph Actuation Motion Control

Systems UK Ltd

Designs and builds proprietary advanced

control products for flight actua hen and motor

control applicahons in all-electric aircraft and

UnmannedAerial Vehicles UAVs
Steve Ward President

Email sward@triumpbgruup.com

Phune 011 44 1244 550 0022

Buckley United Kingdom

Triumph Aerospace Systems

Newport News

Difers fuliy integrated range
of capabilities

including systems engineering conceptual

engineering mechanical design and analysis

prototype and limited-rate production

instrumentation assembly and tooling

services and complex structural composite

design and manufacturing

Bill Jacobsen President

wjucsbson@triumphgroup.csm

Pbnne 757-873-1 344

Newport News Virginia

Phone 858-537-2020

San Diego California

Phone 256-544-4106

huntsville Alabamu

Phone 203-271-1536

Burlington Connecticut

Triumph Aerospace Systems Seattle

System engineering and integralion for

landing gear hydraulic deployment cargo

door and electromechanical type systems

Capabilities include design analysis and

tooling to support these types of systems and

components

Don Fowler President

E-mail dtowlerWtriumphgroup.com

Phone 425-636-9000

Redmond Washington

Rochester New York

Triumph Aerospace Systems Wichita

Designs and manufactures aircraft windows

sheet metal assemblies wing spars and

leading edges pilot/co-glint control wheels

cockpit sun visors and structural composite

parts for the aerospace industry

James Lee President

E-mail jlee@triumphgroup.com

Phune 800-379-6840

Wichita Kansas

Triumph Aerostructures

Vought Aircraft Division

Elmer Doty President

Triumph Aerostructures

Vought Commercial Division

Run Mackley President

Triumph Aerostructures

Vought Integrated Programs Division

Dennis Orzel President

Designs and manufactures major airf rame

structures such as fuselage subassemblies

wings empennages nacelies and other

components for prime manufacturers of aircraft

Phone 972-946-2011

Dallas Texas

Phone 972-946-2011

Grund Prairie Tease

Phone 310-332-5469

Hawthnrne Cslifsrniu

Phone 478-454-4200

Milledgeville Georgia

Phone615-361-2000

Nashville Tennessee

Phone 772-220-5301

Stuart Florida

Triumph Airhorne Structures

Repairs and overhauls fan reveroers nacelie

components flight control surfaces and other

aero structures

Mike Abram President

E-mail mabramtriumphgroup.cnm

Phune 501 -262-1555

Hst Springs Arkansas

Triumph Air Repair

Repairs and overhauls auxiliary power units

APIJ5j and related accessories selis leases

and exchanges APUs related components

and other aircraft material

Elisabeth Rakestraw President

E-mail erakestrawrWtriumphgroup.cnm

Phone602-437-1144

Phuenio Arisona

Triumph Aviation Services Asia

Repairs and overhauls complex aircraft

uperabonal components such as auxiliary

power units APU5j nacelles constant speed

drives fan reversers and related accessories

Remy Maitam President

Email rmaitam@triumpbgruup.csm

Phune 011 6638465070

Chonburi Thailand

Construction Brevetees dAlfortville

C.B.A

Manufactures mechanical bali bearing control

assemblies for the aerospace ground

transportalion defense and marine industries

Pierre Vauterin President

E-mail pvaaterinifatriumphgroap.csm

Phone 011 331 43752053

Alfurtville France

Triumph Composite Systems

Manufactures interior non-structural

composites for the asia hen industry including

environmental control system duchng floar

panels aisle stands and glareshields

Tim Stevens President

E-mail tsleouna@triumphgruup.com

Phone 509-623-6400

Spokane Washington

Triumph Controls

Designs and manufactures mechanical and

electromechanical control systems

Bill Burnardu President

E-mail bbernards@triumphgrsup.com

Phone 215-699-4861

North Wales Pennsylvania

Phone 317-421-8760

Sbelbyoille Indiana

Triumph Controls Germany GmbH

Triumph Controls UK Ltd

Produces and repairs cable cantrol systems

for ground flight engine management and

cabin comfort features in aircraft

Bill Bernardo President

Email bbernsrdot9itriumphgruup.cum

Phone 011 49205 69130

Heiligenbaus Germany

Phone 011 441268522861

Basildon United Kingdom

Triumph Engines Tempe

Designs engineers manufactures repairs

and overhauls ahermarket aerospace gas

turbine engine components and provides

repair services and aftermarket parts and

services to aircraft operators maintenance

providers and third-party overhaul facilities

Elizabeth Rakeotraw President

E-mail erakestraw@triumphgroup.com

Phone 602-438-8760

Tempe Arizona

Triumph Fabrications Fort Worth

Manufactures metallic/composite bonded

components and assemblies

Anthony Johnson President

E-mail tjohnsonlriumphgroup.com

Phone 817-451-0620

Fort Worth Texas

Triumph Fabrications Hot Springs

Produces complex sheet metal parts and

assemblies titanium hot forming and

performs chem-milling and other metal

finishing processes

Anthony Johnson President

E-mail tjohssontriumphgrsup.com

Phase 501 -321 -9325

Hot Springs Arkansas

Triumph Fabrications Shelbyville

Produces aircraft fuselage skins leading

edges and web assemblies through the

stretch forming of sheet extrusion rolled

shape and light plate metals

George Bakker President

E-mail gbakkerWtriamphgroup.com

Phone 317-398-6684

Sbelbyville Indiana

Triumph Fabrications San Diego

Triumph Fabrications Phoenix

Produces complex welded and riveted sheet

metal assemblies for aerospace applications

Components include exhaust systems

ducting doors panels control surfaces and

engine components

Mark Gobin President

E-mail mgabin@triumphgroup.com

Phune 619-440-2504

El Cajon California

Phone 480-449-5820

Chandler Arizona

Triumph Fabrications St Louis

Provides maintenance and manufactured

soluhons for aviahon drive train mechanical

hydraulic and electrical hardware items

including gearboxes cargo hooks and

sbra lion absorbers Also produces fabricated

textile items such as seat cushions and

sound insulahon blankets for military rotary-

wing platforms

Mike Morrow President

E-mail mmurrow@triumphgrnup.com

Phone 61 8-259-6ll89

East Altos Illinois

Phone 803-534-8555

Drangeburg South Carolina

Triumph Gear Systems Park City

Triumph Gear Systems Macomb

Specializes in the design development

manufacture sale and repair ufgeartnxes

high-lift flight control actuators gear-driven

actuators and gears for lire aemspace industry

Dan Hennen President

E-mail dhennenWtriumphgroup.csrn

Phone 586-781 -2800

Macomb Michigan

Phone 435-649-1 900

Park City Utah

Triumph Group Mexico

Provides rough machining of gears

actuations and structure components as well

as assembly fabrications engineering and

composites to Triumph companies and certain

customers Facility scheduled to open

Summer of 201

Ron Scrugga President

h-mail rscruggs@triumphgroup.com

Zacutocas Mexicn

Triumph Instruments Burbank

Repairs and overhauls aircraft

instrumentation power systems and avionics

Distributes and repairs aircraft smoke

detectsrs and industrial instrumentation

Jim Berberet

E-mail jberberet@triumphgrnup.com

Phone 620-326-2235

Burbank Calitornia

Van Nays CA

Triumph Instruments Ft Lauderdale

Specializes in the repair overhaul and

exchange of electromechanical and

pneumatic aircraft instruments

David Voraus President

E-mail dvorsasWtriumphgroup.cem

Phone 954-772-4559

Fort Lauderdale Florida

Phune 512-218-1900

Triumph Insulation Systems LLC

Produces insula Eon systems provided to

original equiftment manufacturers airlines

maintenance repair and overhaul

organizations and air cargo carriers Also

provides products in the anciliary aircraft

rivtoriors and spares markets

ScaB Holland President

Email shnllondithtriamphgraup.csm

Phone 949-250-4999

Santa Ana California

Mexicali Mexico

Boijing China

Triumph Interiors

Refurbishes and repairs aircraft interiors such

as sidewalis ceiling panels galieys and

overhead storage bibs and manufactures

full line of PMA interior llghting and plashc

components

Mike Abram President

Email mabram@triumpbgroup.com

Phone412-788-4200

Oakdsle Pennsylvania

Phone 972-623-3344

Grand Prairie Texas

Triumph Northwest

Machines and fabncatos refractory reactive

heat and corrosion -resists nt precision

pmducts

Clyde Forrest President

E-mail cforrent@triumphgroup.com

Phone 541-926-5517

Albany Dregan

Triumph Processing

Provides high-quality finishing services to

the aerospace military and commercial

industries

Peter LaBarbera President

E-mail plabsrbersiWtriumphgrsup.csm

Phone 323-563-1 338

Lynwoad California

Triumph San Antonio Support Center

Provides maintenance services fur aircraft

ground support equjomont

Jim Berberet President

E-mail berberet@triumphgrnup.cnm

Phone210-932-6819

San Antsniu Texas

Triumph Structures East Texas Inc

Manufactures structural components

specialibing in complex precision machining

primarily for commercial and military

aerospace programs

Bryan Jahoaton President

Email bjohnstsn@triumphgrsup.com

Phone 903-983-1 592

Kilgore Texas

Triumph Structures Everett

Produces airframe structures such as skins

stringers rib spars straps and monolithic

structures ranging in size from few inches

to t20 feet tong Speciaized machining for

complex structural components

Gary Broda President

h-mail gbrnda@triumphgrsup.com

EvereB Washington

Ph050 425-438-7100

Brea California

Phone 714-674-3300

Triumph Structures Kansas City

Manufactures precision machined parts and

mechanical assembles for the aviation

aerospace and defense industries

David Saper President

E-mail dsoperWtriumphgroap.cnm

Phone 816-763-8600

Grasdview Missouri

Triumph Structures Long Island

Manufactures high quality structural and

dynamic parts and assemblies for commercial

and mliitaiy aerospace prsgrams

Lenny Gross President

E-mail lgrosaWtriumphgroup.com

Phone 516-997-5757

Westbury NY

Triumph Structures Los Angeles

Manufactures long structural companents

such as stringers cords floor beams and

spars for the aviation industry Machines

welds and assembles large compi ax precision

structural components

Kevin Dahlin President

E-mail kdahlin@triumphgroap.com

Phone 626-965-1 630

City of Industry California

Phone 818-341-1314

Chatswarth California

Phone 626-965-1630

Walnut Cslifornia

Triumph Structures Wichita

Specializes in complex high speed monolithic

precision machining turning subassemblies

and sheet metal fabrication serving domeolic

and international aerospace customers

Maiman Hammauri President

E-mail mhummouriWtriumphgroup.cum

Phone316-942-0432

Wichita Kansas

Triumph Thermal Systems

Designs manufactures and repairs aircraft

thermal transfer cnmps000ts and systems

Mike Perhay President

E-mail mperhayWtriumphgroup.com

Phase 419-273-2511

Forest Ohio
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PART

Item Business

This report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities

Litigation Reform Act of 1995 relating to our future operations and prospects including statements

that are based on current projections and expectations about the markets in which we operate and

managements beliefs concerning future performance and capital requirements based upon current

available information Actual results could differ materially from managements current expectations

Additional capital may be required and if so may not be available on reasonable terms if at all at the

times and in the amounts we need In addition to these factors and others described elsewhere in this

report other factors that could cause actual results to differ materially include competitive and cyclical

factors relating to the aerospace industry dependence of some of our businesses on key customers

requirements of capital product liabilities in excess of insurance uncertainties relating to the

integration of acquired businesses general
economic conditions affecting our business segment

technological developments limited availability of raw materials or skilled personnel changes in

governmental regulation and oversight and international hostilities and terrorism For more detailed

discussion of these and other factors affecting us see the Risk Factors described in Item 1A of this

Annual Report on Form 10-K We do not undertake any obligation to revise these forward-looking

statements to reflect future events

General

Triumph Group Inc Triumph or the Company was incorporated in 1993 in Delaware Our

companies design engineer manufacture repair overhaul and distribute aircraft components such as

hydraulic mechanical and electromechanical control systems aircraft and engine accessories structural

components and assemblies non-structural composite components thermal acoustic insulation systems

auxiliary power units or APUs avionics and aircraft instruments We serve broad spectrum of the

aerospace industry including original equipment manufacturers or OEMs of commercial regional

business and military aircraft and components as well as commercial airlines and air cargo carriers

In March 2010 we acquired Fabritech Inc now Triumph FabricationsSt Louis Through the

addition of Triumph FabricationsSt Louis we have added high-end maintenance and manufactured

solutions focused on aviation drive train mechanical hydraulic and electrical hardware items including

gearboxes cargo hooks and vibration absorbers Triumph FabricationsSt Louis also produces

fabricated textile items such as seat cushions and sound insulation blankets for military rotary-wing

platforms The results of Triumph FabricationsSt Louis are included in the Companys Aftermarket

Services Segment from the date of acquisition

In March 2010 we entered into definitive agreement to purchase Vought Aircraft Industries Inc

Vought from TC Group L.L.C Carlyle for cash and stock consideration Vought is leading

global manufacturer of aerostructures for commercial military and business jet aircraft Products

include fuselages wings empennages nacelles and helicopter cabins Voughts customer base is

comprised of the leading global aerospace OEMs and over 80% of their revenue is from sole source

long-term contracts Voughts revenues for the year ended December 31 2009 were $1.9 billion and

they employed approximately 5900 people Following the closing of this acquisition Carlyle will own

approximately 31% of the outstanding common stock of Triumph and will be subject to certain lock-up

provisions The transaction is subject to customary closing conditions including regulatory approvals

and approval of Triumph shareholders and is expected to be completed in July 2010 The acquired

business will operate as Triumph AerostructuresVought Aircraft Division LLC



Products and Services

We offer variety of products and services to the aerospace industry through two groups of

operating businesses Triumph Aerospace Systems Group whose companies design engineer and

manufacture wide range of
proprietary and build-to-print components assemblies and systems for the

global aerospace OEM market and ii Triumph Aftermarket Services Group whose companies serve

aircraft fleets notably commercial airlines the U.S military and cargo carriers through the

maintenance repair and overhaul of aircraft components and accessories manufactured by third parties

Our Aerospace Systems Group utilizes its capabilities to design engineer and build complete
metallic structural assemblies as well as mechanical electromechanical hydraulic and hydromechanical
control systems while continuing to broaden the scope of detailed parts and assemblies that we supply

to the aerospace market Customers typically return such
systems to us for repairs and overhauls and

spare parts This group also includes companies performing complex manufacturing machining and

forming processes for full range of structural components as well as complete assemblies and

subassemblies This group services the full spectrum of aerospace customers which include aerospace
OEMs and the top-tier manufacturers who supply them and airlines air cargo carriers and domestic

and foreign militaries

The products that companies within this group design engineer build and repair include

Acoustic insulation systems

Aircraft and engine mounted
accessory

drives

Cockpit control levers

Composite and metal bonding

Composite ducts and floor panels

Control system valve bodies

Exhaust nozzles and ducting

Floor beams

Heat exchangers

High lift actuation

Landing gear actuation systems

Landing gear components and assemblies

Main engine gear box assemblies

Primary and secondary flight control systems

Stretch-formed leading edges and fuselage skins

Windows and window assemblies

Wing spars
and stringers

Our Aftermarket Services Group performs maintenance repair and overhaul services MRO and

supplies spare parts of various
types of cockpit instruments and gauges for the commercial and military

aviation industry and primarily services the worlds airline and air cargo carrier customers This group
also designs engineers manufactures repairs and overhauls aftermarket aerospace gas turbines engine

components offers comprehensive MRO solutions leasing packages exchange programs and parts and

services to airline air cargo and third party overhaul facilities We also continue to develop Federal



Aviation Administration or FAA approved Designated Engineering Representative or DER
proprietary repair procedures for the components we repair

and overhaul which range from detailed

components to complex subsystems including APUs thrust reversers flight controls engine accessories

and avionics Some specialties include navigation flight and engine monitoring instruments as well as

autopilots voice and data recorders smoke detection systems and aircraft lighting Companies in our

aftermarket services group repair and overhaul various components for the aviation industry including

Air cycle machines

APUs

Cockpit instrumentation

Constant speed drives

Engine and airframe accessories

Flight control surfaces

Integrated drive generators

Mechanical hydraulic and electrical hardware items including gearboxes cargo hooks and

vibration absorbers

Nacelles

Remote sensors

Thrust reversers

Blades and vanes

Cabin interior panes shades light lenses and other plastic components

Combustors

Stators

Transition ducts

Sidewalls

Light assemblies

Overhead bins

Certain financial information about our two segments can be found in Note 21 of Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements

Proprietary Rights

We benefit from our proprietary rights relating to designs engineering
and manufacturing

processes
and repair and overhaul procedures For some products our unique manufacturing

capabilities are required by the customers specifications or designs thereby necessitating reliance on us

for the production of such specially designed products

We view our name and mark as significant to our business as whole Our products are protected

by portfolio of patents trademarks licenses or other forms of intellectual property that expire at

various dates in the future We develop and acquire new intellectual property on an ongoing basis and

consider all of our intellectual property to be valuable However based on the broad scope of our

product lines management believes that the loss or expiration of any single intellectual property right

would not have material effect on our results of operations our financial position or our business



segments Our policy is to file applications and obtain patents for our new products as appropriate

including product mOdifications and improvements While patents generally expire 20 years after the

patent application filing date new patents are issued to us on regular basis

In our overhaul and repair businesses OEMs of equipment that we maintain for our customers

increasingly include language in repair manuals that relate to their equipment asserting broad claims of

proprietary rights to the contents of the manuals used in our operations There can be no assurance

that OEMs will not try to enforce such claims including the possible use of legal proceedings In the

event of such legal proceedings there can be no assurance that such actions against the Company will

be unsuccessful However we believe that our use of manufacture and repair manuals is lawful

Raw Materials and Replacement Parts

We purchase raw materials primarily consisting of extrusions forgings castings aluminum and

titanium sheets and shapes from various vendors We also purchase replacement parts which are

utilized in our various repair and overhaul operations We believe that the availability of raw materials

to us is adequate to support our operations



Operating Locations

We conduct our business through operating companies and divisions The following chart describes

the operations customer base and certain other information with respect to our principal operating

locations at March 31 2010

Operating
Number of

Operation Subsidiary Location Business Qype of Customers Employees

TRIUMPH AEROSPACE SYSTEMS GROUP

Construction Construction Alfortville France Manufactures Commercial and 67

Brevetees Brevetees
mechanical ball bearing Military OEMs

dAlfortville dAlfortville SAS control assemblies for Ground Transportation

the aerospace ground and Marine OEMs

transportation defense

and marine industries _____________________ _________

Triumph Actuation Triumph Actuation Buckley UK Designs and builds Commercial General 47

Motion Control Motion Control proprietary
advanced Aviation and Military

Systems SystemsUK Ltd control products for OEMs

flight actuation and

motor control

applications in all

electrical aircraft and

Unmanned Aerial

Vehicles UAV5 _____________________

Triumph Actuation Triumph Actuation Clemmons NC Designs manufactures Commercial General 243

SystemsClemmonsl Systems LLC and repairs complex Aviation and Military

hydraulic and OEMs Commercial

Triumph Actuation hydromechanical aircraft Airlines General

SystemsFreeport Freeport NY components and Aviation and Military

systems such as variable Aftermarket

displacement pumps and

motors linear actuators

and valves and cargo

door actuation systems _____________________

Triumph Actuation Triumph Actuation Bloomfield CT Designs manufactures Commercial General 152

Systems Systems East Lyme CT and repairs complex Aviation and Military

Connecticut Connecticut LLC Bethel CT hydraulic OEMs Military

hydromechanical and Aftermarket

mechanical components

and systems such as

nose wheel steering

motors helicopter blade

lag dampers mechanical

hold open rods coupling

and latching devices as

well as mechanical and

electromechanical

actuation products



Operating Number of

Operation Subsidiary Location Business 1ype of Customers Employees

Triumph Actuation Triumph Valencia CA Designs manufactures Commercial General 202

Systems Actuation and repairs complex Aviation and Military

Valencia1 Systems hydraulic and OEMs
Valencia Inc hydromechanical aircraft

components and

systems such as

accumulators actuators

complex valve packages

and landing gear retract

actuators

Triumph Aerospace Triumph Newport News Offers fully integrated Commercial and 133

Systems Aerospace VA
range of capabilities Military OEMs

Newport News Systems San Diego CA including systems Commercial and

Newport News Inc Huntsville AL engineering conceptual Military Aftermarket

New Haven CT engineering mechanical

design and analysis

prototype and

limited-rate production

and instrumentation

assembly and testing

services and complex

structural composite

design and

manufacturing

Triumph Aerospace Triumph Redmond WA System engineering and Commercial General 72

SystemsSeattle Actuation Rochester NY integration for landing Aviation and Military

Systems gear hydraulic OEMs
Connecticut LLC deployment cargo door

and electro-mechanical

type systems

Capabilities include

design analysis and

testing to support these

types of systems and

components

Triumph Aerospace Triumph Wichita KS Designs and Commercial and 160

Systems Aerospace manufactures aircraft General Aviation

Wichita1 Systems windows sheet metal OEMs General

Wichita Inc assemblies wing spars Aviation Aftermarket

and leading edges

pilot/co-pilot control

wheels cockpit sun

visors and structural

composite parts for the

aerospace industry

Triumph Composite Triumph Composite Spokane WA Manufactures interior Commercial General 458

Systems Systems Inc non-structural Aviation and Military

composites for the OEMs Commercial

aviation industry Aftermarket

including environmental

control system ducting

floor panels aisle stands

and glare shields



Operating Number of

Operation Subsidiary Location Business lrpe of Customers Employees

Triumph Controls1 Triumph North Wales PA Designs and Commercial General 127

Controls LLC Shelbyville IN manufactures Aviation and Militasy

mechanical and OEMs and

electromechanical Aftermarket

control systems

Triumph Controls Triumph Controls Heiligenhaus Produces and repairs Commercial and 36

Germany Germany GmbH Germany cable control systems for Military OEMs

ground flight engine

management and cabin

comfort features in

aircraft

Triumph Controls Triumph Controls Basildon UK

UK UK Ltd

Triumph Triumph Fort Worth TX Manufactures metallic Commercial General 111

Fabrications FabricationFort composite bonded Aviation and Military

Fort Worth1 Worth Inc components and OEMs and

assemblies Aftermarket

Triumph Triumph Hot Springs AR Produces complex sheet Commercial General 348

FabricationsHot Fabrications metal parts and Aviation and Military

Springs Hot assemblies titanium hot OEMs and

Springs Inc forming and performs Aftermarket

chem-milling and other

metal finishing

processes

Triumph The Triumph Shelbyville IN Produces aircraft Commercial General 99

Fabrications Group fuselage skins leading Aviation and Military

Shelbyville Operations Inc edges and web OEMs
assemblies through the

stretch forming of sheet

extrusion rolled shape

and light plate metals

Triumph Triumph El Cajon CA Produces complex Commercial General 200

Fabrications FabricationsSan welded and riveted sheet Aviation and Military

San Diego1 Diego Inc metal assemblies for OEMs

aerospace applications

Components include

exhaust systems ducting

doors panels control

surfaces and engine

Triumph Fabrications Triumph Chandler AZ components

Phoenix Engineered

Solutions Inc

Triumph Gear Triumph Gear Park City UT Specializes in the design Commercial and 316

SystemsPark City1 Systems Inc development Military OEMs and

manufacture sale and Aftermarket

repair of gearboxes

Triumph Gear Triumph Gear Macomb MI high-lift flight
control

SystemsMacomb1 Systems actuators gear-driven

Macomb Inc actuators and gears for

the aerospace industry



Operating Number of

Operation Subsidiary Location Business 1pe of Customers Employees

Thumph Insulation Triumph Insulation Santa Ma CA Designs manufactures Commercial and 935

Systems Systems LLC Mexicali Mexico and repairs thermal- Military OEMs
Beijing China acoustic insulation

systems for commercial

aerospace applications

Triumph Group Triumph Group Zacatecas Provides rough Commercial and

Mexico Mexico de R.L de Mexico machining of gears General Aviation

CV actuations and structure OEMs

components as well as

assembly fabrications

engineering and

composites to Triumph

companies and certain

customers
Facility

scheduled to open

Summer of 2010

Triumph Northwest The Triumph Group Albany OR Machines and fabricates Military Medical and 25

Operations Inc refractory reactive heat Electronic OEMs
and corrosion-resistant

precision products

Triumph Processing Triumph Lynwood CA Provides high-quality Commercial General 87

Processing Inc
finishing

services to the Aviation and Military

aerospace military and OEMs
commercial industries

friumph Structures Triumph Structures Kilgore TX Manufactures structural Commercial and 80

East Texas East Texas Inc components specializing Military OEMs
in complex precision

machining primarily for

commercial and military

aerospace programs

Triumph Structures Triumph Structures Grandview MO Manufactures precision Commercial and 125

Kansas City Kansas City Inc machined parts and Military OEMs
mechanical assemblies

for the aviation

aerospace and defense

industries

Triumph Structures Triumph Structures Westbury NY Manufactures Commercial and 118

Long Island Long Island LLC
high-quality structural Military OEMs
and dynamic parts and

assemblies for

commercial and military

aerospace programs

Triumph Structures Triumph Structures Chatsworth CA Manufactures long Commercial General 318

Los Angeles Los Angeles Inc City of Industry structural components Aviation and Military

CA such as stringers cords OEMs
Walnut CA floor beams and spars

for the aviation industry

Machines welds and

assembles large complex

precision structural

components
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Operating Number of

Operation Subsidiary Location Business Qype of Customers Employees
TRIUMPH AVFERMARKET SERVICES GROUP

Triumph Accessory The Triumph Group Wellington KS Provides maintenance Commercial General 120
Services Operations Inc Milwaukee WI services for aircraft Aviation and Military

Wellington1 heavy accessories and Aftermarket

airborne electrical

power generation

devices including

constant speed drives

integrated drive

generators air cycle

machines and electrical

generators

Triumph Accessory Triumph Accessory Grand Prairie Provides maintenance Commercial and 114
ServicesGrand ServicesGrand TX services for engine and Military Aftermarket
Prairie1 Prairie Inc air frame accessories

including variety of

engine gearboxes

pneumatic starters

valves and drive units

hydraulic actuators

lube system pumps
fuel nozzles fuel

pumps and fuel

controls

Triumph Air The Triumph Group Phoenix AZ Repairs and overhauls Commercial General 104

Repair1 Operations Inc auxiliary power units Aviation and Military

APUs and related Aftermarket

accessories sells

leases and exchanges

APUs related

components and other

aircraft material

Triumph Airborne Triumph Airborne Hot Springs AR Repairs and overhauls Commercial 122

Structures1 Structures Inc fan reversers nacelle Aftermarket

components flight

control surfaces and

other aerostructures

Triumph Aviation Triumph Aviation Chonburi Repairs and overhauls Commercial 109

ServicesAsia1 Services Asia Ltd Thailand complex aircraft Aftermarket

operational components

such as auxiliary power

units APUs nacelles

constant speed drives

fan reversers and related

accessories

Triumph Engines Triumph Engineered Tempe AZ Designs engineers Commercial General 113

Tempe1 Solutions Inc manufactures repairs
Aviation and Military

and overhauls Aftermarket

aftermarket aerospace

gas turbine engine

components and

provides repair services

and aftermarket parts

and services to aircraft

operators maintenance

providers and third

party overhaul facilities
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Operating
Number of

Operation Subsidiary Location Business 13pe of Customers Employees

Triumph Fabrications Triumph East Alton IL Provides maintenance Commercial General 63

St Louis Fabrications and manufactured Aviation and Military

St Louis Inc solutions for aviation Aftermarket

formerly
drive train mechanical

Fabritech Inc hydraulic and electrical

hardware items

Triumph Orangeburg SC including gearboxes

Fabrications cargo hooks and

Orangeburg tnc vibration absorbers

Also produces

fabricated textile items

such as seat cushions

and sound insulation

blankets for military

________________
rotary-wing platforms ______________________

Triumph Instruments Triumph Burbank CA Repairs and overhauls Commercial General 62

Burbank1 Instruments Van Nuys CA aircraft instrumentation Aviation and Military

Burbank Inc power systems and Aftermarket

avionics Distributes and

repairs aircraft smoke

detectors and industrial

instrumentation _____________________ _______

Triumph Instruments Triumph
Ft Lauderdale Specializes in the repair Commercial General 43

Ft Lauderdale1 Instruments Inc FL overhaul and exchange Aviation and Military

of electromechanical Aftermarket

and pneumatic aircraft

instruments ________________________ _________

Triumph Interiors Triumph Oakdale PA1 Refurbishes and repairs
Commercial 108

Interiors LLC Grand Prairie aircraft interiors such as Aftermarket

TX1 sidewalls ceiling panels

galleys and overhead

storage bins and

manufactures full line

of PMA interior lighting

and plastic components _____________________

Triumph San Antonio The Triumph Group San Antonio TX Provides maintenance Military Aftermarket 31

Support Center Operations Inc services for aircraft

ground support

equipment

13



Operation

Triumph Precision

Castings

Triumph Precision Chandler AZ

Castings Co
Applies advanced

directionally solidified

polycrystal or single

ciystal and Equiax

investment casting

processes to produce

products for the

commercial and defense

gas turbine market

Designates FAA-certified repair station

Through an affiliate Triumph Insulation Systems LLC manages 50% interest in
joint venture operating in Beijing China with

Beijing Kailan Aviation Technology Co Ltd an unrelated party based in China Our interest in the joint venture is accounted for

in our consolidated financial statements on the equity method

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Operating

Subsidiary Location Business

Number of

jpe of Customers Employees

Commercial and

Military Aftermarket
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Sales Marketing and Engineering

While each of our operating companies maintains responsibility
for selling and marketing its

specific products we have developed two group marketing teams focused on cross-selling our broad

capabilities The focus of these two marketing organizations one for the Aerospace Systems Group and

one for the Aftermarket Services Group is to sell systems integrated assemblies and repair and

overhaul services reaching across our operating companies to our OEM military airline and air cargo

customers We also conduct sales activities in the Wichita Kansas area through Triumph Wichita

Support Center third-party sales organization dedicated solely to sales effort on behalf of Triumph

Group companies which is staffed by sales professionals
focused on Boeing IDS Spirit AeroSystems

Cessna Bombardier/Learjet and Raytheon In certain limited cases we use independent commission-

based representatives to facilitate responsiveness to each customers changing needs and current trends

in each market/geographic region in which we operate

All three of these marketing organizations operate as the front-end of the selling process

establishing or maintaining relationships identifying opportunities to leverage our brand and providing

service for our customers Each individual operating company is responsible for its own engineering

and technical support pricing manufacturing and product support Also within the Aerospace Systems

Group we have created group engineering function to provide integrated solutions to meet our

customer needs by designing systems
that integrate

the capabilities
of our companies

significant portion of our government and defense contracts are awarded on competitive

bidding basis We generally do not bid or act as the primary contractor but will typically bid and act as

subcontractor on contracts on fixed-fee basis We generally sell to our other customers on

fixed-fee negotiated contract or purchase order basis

Backlog

We have number of long-term agreements with several of our customers These agreements

generally
describe the terms under which the customer may issue purchase orders to buy our products

and services during the term of the agreement These terms typically include list of the products or

repair services customers may purchase initial pricing anticipated quantities and to the extent known

delivery dates In tracking and reporting our backlog however we only include amounts for which we

have actual purchase orders with firm delivery dates or contract requirements generally
within the next

24 months which primarily relates to sales to our OEM customer base Purchase orders issued by our

aftermarket customers are usually completed within short period of time As result our backlog

data relates primarily to the OEM customers The backlog information set forth below does not include

the sales that we expect to generate from long-term agreements for which we do not have actual

purchase orders with firm delivery dates

As of March 31 2010 our continuing operations
had outstanding purchase orders representing an

aggregate invoice price of approximately $1309 million of which $1260 million and $49 million relate

to the Aerospace Systems Group and the Aftermarket Services Group respectively As of March 31

2009 our continuing operations had outstanding purchase orders representing an aggregate invoice

price of approximately $1323 million of which $1282 million and $41 million relate to the Aerospace

Systems Group and the Aftermarket Services Group respectively
Of the existing backlog of

$1309 million approximately $478 million will not be shipped by March 31 2011

Dependence on Significant Customer

For the year ended March 31 2010 the Boeing Company or Boeing represented approximately

30% of our net sales covering virtually every Boeing plant
and product significant reduction in sales

to Boeing could have material adverse impact on our financial position
results of operations and

cash flows
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United States and International Operations

Our revenues from continuing operations to customers in the United States for fiscal
years 2010

2009 and 2008 were approximately $1039 million $974 million and $914 million respectively Our
revenues from our continuing operations to customers in all other countries for fiscal years 2010 2009
and 2008 were approximately $256 million $267 million and $237 million respectively

As of March 31 2010 and 2009 our long-lived assets for continuing operations located in the

United States were approximately $855 million and $851 million respectively As of March 31 2010
and 2009 our long-lived assets for continuing operations located in all other countries were

approximately $74 million and $63 million respectively

Competition

We compete primarily with the top-tier systems integrators and manufacturers that
supply them

some of which are divisions or subsidiaries of other large companies in the manufacture of aircraft

systems components and subassemblies OEMs are increasingly focusing on assembly activities while

outsourcing more manufacturing and repair to third parties and therefore are less of
competitive

force than in previous years

Competition for the repair and overhaul of aviation components comes from three primary
sources some with greater financial and other resources than we have OEMs major commercial
airlines and other independent repair and overhaul companies Some major commercial airlines

continue to own and operate their own service centers while others have begun to sell or outsource
their repair and overhaul services to other aircraft operators or third parties Large domestic and

foreign airlines that provide repair and overhaul services typically provide these services not only for

their own aircraft but for other airlines as well OEMs also maintain service centers which provide
repair and overhaul services for the components they manufacture Other independent service

organizations also compete for the repair and overhaul business of other users of aircraft components

Participants in the aerospace industry compete primarily on the basis of breadth of technical

capabilities quality turnaround time capacity and price

Government Regulation and Industry Oversight

The aerospace industry is highly regulated in the United States by the FAA and in other countries

by similar agencies We must be certified by the FAA and in some cases by individual OEMs in order
to engineer and service parts and components used in specific aircraft models If material

authorizations or approvals were revoked or suspended our operations would be adversely affected

New and more stringent government regulations may be adopted or industry oversight heightened in

the future and these new regulations if enacted or any industry oversight if heightened may have an
adverse impact on us

We must also satisfy the requirements of our customers including OEMs that are subject to FAA
regulations and provide these customers with products and repair services that comply with the

government regulations applicable to aircraft components used in commercial flight operations The
FAA regulates commercial flight operations and requires that aircraft components meet its stringent
standards In addition the FAA requires that various maintenance routines be performed on aircraft

components and we currently satisfy these maintenance standards in our repair and overhaul services

Several of our operating locations are FAA-approved repair stations

Generally the FAA only grants licenses for the manufacture or repair of specific aircraft

component rather than the broader licenses that have been granted in the past The FAA licensing

process may be costly and time-consuming In order to obtain an FAA license an applicant must satisfy

all applicable regulations of the FAA governing repair stations These regulations require that an
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applicant have experienced personnel inspection systems suitable facilities and equipment In addition

the applicant must demonstrate need for the license Because an applicant must procure

manufacturing and repair manuals from third parties relating to each particular aircraft component in

order to obtain license with respect to that component the application process may involve

substantial cost

The license approval processes
for the European Aviation Safety Agency EASA was formed in

2002 and is handling most of the responsibilities of the national aviation authorities in Europe such as

the United Kingdom Civil Aviation Authority which regulates this industry in the European Union

the Civil Aviation Administration of China and other comparable foreign regulatory authorities are

similarly stringent involving potentially lengthy audits

Our operations are also subject to variety of worker and community safety laws For example

the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 or OSHA mandates general requirements for safe

workplaces for all employees In addition OSFIA provides special procedures and measures for the

handling of hazardous and toxic substances Specific safety standards have been promulgated for

workplaces engaged in the treatment disposal or storage of hazardous waste We believe that our

operations are in material compliance with OSHAs health and safety requirements

Environmental Matters

Our business operations and facilities are subject to numerous stringent federal state local and

foreign environmental laws and regulation by government agencies including the Environmental

Protection Agency or the EPA Among other matters these regulatory
authorities impose requirements

that regulate the emission discharge generation management transportation and disposal of

hazardous materials pollutants and contaminants govern public and private response actions to

hazardous or regulated substances which may be or have been released to the environment and require

us to obtain and maintain licenses and permits in connection with our operations This extensive

regulatory framework imposes significant compliance burdens and risks on us Although management

believes that our operations and our facilities are in material compliance with such laws and

regulations future changes in these laws regulations or interpretations
thereof or the nature of our

operations or regulatory enforcement actions which may arise may require us to make significant

additional capital expenditures to ensure compliance in the future

Certain of our facilities including facilities acquired and operated by us or one of our subsidiaries

have at one time or another been under active investigation for environmental contamination by federal

or state agencies
when acquired and at least in some cases continue to be under investigation or

subject to remediation for potential
environmental contamination We are frequently indemnified by

prior owners or operators
and/or present owners of the facilities for liabilities which we incur as

result of these investigations and the environmental contamination found which pre-dates our

acquisition of these facilities subject to certain limitations We also maintain pollution liability policy

that provides coverage for material liabilities associated with the clean-up of on-site pollution

conditions as well as defense and indemnity for certain third party
suits including Superfund liabilities

at third party sites in each case to the extent not otherwise indemnified This policy applies to all of

our manufacturing and assembly operations worldwide However if we were required to pay the

expenses related to environmental liabilities for which neither indemnification nor insurance coverage is

available these expenses could have material adverse effect on us

Employees

As of March 31 2010 for our continuing operations we employed 5991 persons of whom 647

were management employees 90 were sales and marketing personnel 697 were technical personnel

789 were administrative personnel and 3768 were production workers As of March 31 2010 for our
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discontinued operations we employed 30 persons of whom was management employee was
sales and marketing employee were technical personnel were administrative personnel and 21 were

production workers

Several of our subsidiaries are parties to collective bargaining agreements with labor unions Under
those agreements we currently employ approximately 590 full-time employees Currently approximately
9.8% of our permanent employees are represented by labor unions and approximately 20.0% of net

sales are derived from the facilities at which at least some employees are unionized Our
inability to

negotiate an acceptable contract with any of these labor unions could result in strikes by the affected

workers and increased operating costs as result of higher wages or benefits paid to union members If

the unionized workers were to engage in strike or other work stoppage or other employees were to

become unionized we could experience significant disruption of our operations and higher ongoing
labor costs which could have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations

We have not experienced any material labor-related work stoppage and consider our relations with

our employees to be good

Research and Development Expenses

Certain information about our research and development expenses for the fiscal
years ended

March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 is available in Note of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Executive Officers

Name Age Position

Richard Ill 66 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Jeffry Frisby 55 President and Chief Operating Officer

David Kornblatt 50 Executive Vice President Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

John Wright II 56 Vice President General Counsel and Secretary
Kevin Kindig 53 Vice President and Controller

Richard Ill was elected Chairman in July 2009 and had been our President and Chief Executive

Officer and director since 1993 Mr Ill continues to serve as Chief Executive Officer Mr Ill is

director of PH Glatfelter Company Airgas Inc and Baker Industries and trustee of the Eisenhower

Fellowships

Jeffly Frisby has been our President and Chief Operating Officer since July 2009 Before that
for period in excess of five years Mr Frisby served as Group President of our Aerospace Systems
Group Mr Frisby serves on the Board of Directors of Quaker Chemical Corporation

David Komblatt became Executive Vice President in July 2009 and had been Senior Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer since June 2007 Mr Kornblatt continues to serve as Chief
Financial Officer From 2006 until joining us Mr Kornblatt served as Senior Vice PresidentFinance
and Chief Financial Officer at Carpenter Technology Corporation manufacturer and distributor of

specialty alloys and various engineered products From 2003 to 2005 he was Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer at York International prior to its acquisition by Johnson Controls in December 2005
Before that Mr Kornblatt was the Director of Taxes-Europe for The Gillette Company in London
England for three years Mr Kornblatt is director of Universal Stainless Alloy Products Inc

John Wright II has been Vice President and our General Counsel and Secretary since 2004
From 2001 until he joined us Mr Wright was partner with the law firm of Ballard Spahr Andrews
Ingersoll LLP where he practiced corporate and securities law

Kevin Klndig has been our Controller since 1993 and Vice President since April 1999
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Available Information

For more information about us visit our website at www.triumphgroup.com The contents of the

website are not part
of this Annual Report on Form 10-K Our electronic filings with the Securities and

Exchange Commission or SEC including all Forms 10-K 10-0 and 8-K and any amendments to these

reports are available free of charge through our website immediately after we electronically file with or

furnish them to the SEC These filings may also be read and copied at the SECs Public Reference

Room which is located at 100 Street N.E Washington D.C 20549 Information about the operation

of the Public Reference Room can be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 The SEC

maintains an Internet site that contains reports proxy and information statements and other

information regarding issuers who file electronically with the SEC at www.sec.gov

Item 1A Risk Factors

Factors that have an adverse impact on the aerospace industiy may adversely affect our results of

operations and liquidity substantial percentage of our gross profit and operating income was derived

from commercial aviation for fiscal year
2010 Our operations are focused on designing engineering

and manufacturing aircraft components for new aircraft selling spare parts
and performing repair and

overhaul services on existing aircraft and aircraft components Therefore our business is directly

affected by economic factors and other trends that affect our customers in the aerospace industry

including possible decrease in outsourcing by OEMs and aircraft operators or projected market

growth that may not materialize or be sustainable We are also significantly dependent on sales to the

commercial aerospace market which has been cyclical in nature with significant
downturns in the past

When these economic and other factors adversely
affect the aerospace industry they tend to reduce the

overall customer demand for our products and services which decreases our operating income

Economic and other factors that might affect the aerospace industry may have an adverse impact on

our results of operations
and liquidity

We have credit exposure to number of commercial airlines

some of which have encountered financial difficulties In addition an increase in energy costs and the

price of fuel to the airlines similar to that which occurred in 2008 could result in additional pressure

on the operating costs of airlines The market for jet fuel is inherently volatile and is subject to among

other things change in government policy on jet fuel production fluctuations in the global supply of

crude oil and disruptions
in oil production or delivery caused by sudden hostility in oil producing areas

Often airlines are unable to pass on increases in fuel prices to customers by increasing fares due to the

competitive nature of the airline industry and this compounds the pressure on operating
costs Other

events of general impact such as terrorist attacks against the industry or pandemic health crises may

lead to declines in the worldwide aerospace industry that could adversely affect our business and

financial condition

In addition demand for our MRO services is correlated with worldwide flying activity

significant portion of the MRO activity required on commercial aircraft is mandated by government

regulations that limit the total time or number of flights that may elapse between scheduled MRO

events As result although short-term deferrals are possible MRO activity is ultimately required to

continue to operate the aircraft in revenue-producing service Therefore over the intermediate and

long term trends in the MRO market are closely related to the size and utilization level of the

worldwide aircraft fleet as reflected by the number of available seat miles commonly referred to as

ASMs flown and cargo
miles flown Consequently conditions or events which contribute to declines in

worldwide ASMs and cargo miles flown such as those mentioned above could negatively impact our

MRO business

Cancellations reductions or delays in customer orders may adversely affect our results of operations

Our overall operating results are affected by many factors including the timing of orders from large

customers and the timing of expenditures to manufacture parts
and purchase inventory in anticipation

of future sales of products and services large portion of our operating expenses are relatively fixed

Because several of our operating locations typically do not obtain long-term purchase orders or
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commitments from our customers they must anticipate the future volume of orders based upon the

historic purchasing patterns of customers and upon our discussions with customers as to their

anticipated future requirements These historic patterns may be disrupted by many factors including

changing economic conditions inventory adjustments or work stoppages or labor disruptions at our
customers Cancellations reductions or delays in orders by customer or group of customers could
have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations

Our acquisition strategy exposes us to risks including the risk that we may not be able to successfully

integrate acquired businesses We have consistent strategy to grow in part by the acquisition of

additional businesses in the aerospace industry and are continuously evaluating various acquisition

cpportunities including those outside the United States and those that are larger than the acquisitions
we have made

previously Our ability to grow by acquisition is dependent upon among other factors
the availability of suitable acquisition candidates Growth by acquisition involves risks that could

adversely affect our operating results including difficulties in integrating the operations and personnel
of acquired companies the potential amortization of acquired intangible assets the potential

impairment of goodwill and the potential loss of key employees of acquired companies We may not be
able to consummate acquisitions on satisfactory terms or if any acquisitions are consummated
satisfactorily integrate these acquired businesses

We may fail to realize all of the expected benefits of the proposed Vought Acquisition The success of

the Vought Acquisition assuming it is consummated will depend in part on our ability to realize the

anticipated benefits from combining the businesses of Triumph and Vought However to realize these

anticipated benefits we must successfully combine the businesses If we are not able to achieve these

objectives the anticipated benefits of the Vought Acquisition may not be realized fully or at all or may
take longer to realize than expected

In addition it is possible that the integration process could result in the loss of key employees the

disruption of each companys ongoing businesses or inconsistencies in standards controls procedures
and policies that adversely affect our ability to maintain relationships with customers suppliers and

employees or to achieve the anticipated benefits of the Vought Acquisition Integration efforts between
the two companies will also divert management attention and resources and could have an adverse

effect on each of Triumph and Vought during the transition period

significant decline in business with key customer could have material adverse effect on us For
the year ended March 31 2010 The Boeing Company or Boeing Commercial Military Space
represented approximately 30% of net sales Accordingly significant reduction in purchases by this

customer could have material adverse impact on our financial position results of operations and cash

flows In addition some of our operating locations have significant customers the loss of whom could
have an adverse effect on those businesses

Demand for our militaiy and defense products is dependent upon government spending

Approximately 37% of our sales for fiscal
year 2010 were derived from the military and defense

market which includes primarily indirect sales to the U.S Government The military and defense
market is largely dependent upon government budgets particularly the U.S defense budget and even
an increase in defense spending may not be allocated to programs that would benefit our business
Moreover the new military aircraft programs in which we participate may not enter full-scale

production as expected change in the levels of defense spending or levels of military flight

operations could curtail or enhance our prospects in the
military and defense market depending upon

the programs affected

Our international sales and operations are subject to applicable laws relating to trade export controls
and foreign corrupt practices the violation of which could adversely affect our operations We must

comply with all applicable export control laws and regulations of the United States and other countries
United States laws and regulations applicable to us include the Arms Export Control Act the
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International Traffic in Arms Regulations ITAR the Export Administration Regulations EAR
and the trade sanctions laws and regulations

administered by the United States Department of

Treasurys Office of Foreign Assets Control OFAC EAR restricts the export
of dual-use products

and technical data to certain countries while ITAR restricts the export of defense products technical

data and defense services The U.S government agencies responsible for administering EAR and ITAR

have significant
discretion in the interpretation

and enforcement of these regulations We also cannot

provide services to certain countries subject to United States trade sanctions unless we first obtain the

necessary authorizations from OFAC In addition we are subject to the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act

which generally bars bribes or unreasonable gifts to foreign governments or officials

Violations of these laws or regulations could result in significant additional sanctions including

fines more onerous compliance requirements more extensive debarments from export privileges
loss

of authorizations needed to conduct aspects
of our international business and criminal penalties and

may harm our ability to enter into contracts with the U.S government future violation of ITAR or

the other regulations enumerated above could materially adversely affect our business financial

condition and results of operations

Our expansion into international markets may increase credit currency and other risks and our current

operations in international markets expose us to such risks As we pursue customers in Asia South

America and other less developed aerospace markets throughout the world our inability to ensure the

creditworthiness of our customers in these areas could adversely impact our overall profitability
In

addition with our operations in the United Kingdom Germany Mexico and Thailand and as we seek

customers in other parts of the world we will be subject to the legal political
social and regulatory

requirements and economic conditions of other jurisdictions In the future we may also make

additional international capital investments including further acquisitions of companies outside the

United States or companies having operations outside the United States Risks inherent to international

operations include but are not limited to the following

difficulty in enforcing agreements in some legal systems outside the United States

countries may impose additional withholding taxes or otherwise tax our foreign income impose

tariffs or adopt other restrictions on foreign trade and investment including currency exchange

controls

fluctuations in exchange rates may affect demand for our products and services and may

adversely affect our profitability
in U.S dollars

inability to obtain maintain or enforce intellectual property rights

changes in general economic and political conditions in the countries in which we operate

unexpected adverse changes in the laws or regulatory requirements outside the U.S including

those with respect to environmental protection export duties and quotas

failure by our employees or agents to comply with U.S laws affecting the activities of U.S

companies abroad

difficulty with staffing and managing widespread operations and

difficulty of and costs relating to compliance with the different commercial and legal

requirements of the countries in which we operate

We may need additional financing for acquisitions and capital expenditures
and additional financing

may not be available on terms acceptable to us key element of our strategy
has been and continues

to be internal growth supplemented by growth through the acquisition of additional aerospace

companies and product lines In order to grow internally we may need to make significant capital

expenditures such as investing in facilities in low cost countries and may need additional capital to do

so Our ability to grow is dependent upon and may be limited by among other things access to

markets and conditions of markets availability under our credit facility and by particular restrictions
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contained in our credit facility and our other financing arrangements In that case additional funding
sources may be needed and we may not be able to obtain the additional capital necessary to pursue
our internal growth and acquisition strategy or if we can obtain additional financing the additional

financing may not be on financial terms that are satisfactory to us particularly in light of the current

instability in the credit markets

Competitive pressures may adversely affect us We have numerous competitors in the aerospace
industry We compete primarily with the top-tier systems integrators and the manufacturers that supply
them some of which are divisions or subsidiaries of OEMs and other large companies that

manufacture aircraft components and subassemblies Our OEM competitors which include Boeing
Airbus Bell Helicopter Cessna Gulfstream Sikorsky Lockheed Martin Northrop Grumman
Raytheon and Honeywell may choose not to outsource production of aerostructures or other

components due to among other things their own direct labor and overhead considerations capacity
utilization at their own facilities and desire to retain critical or core skills Consequently traditional

factors affecting competition such as price and
quality of service may not be significant determinants

when OEMs decide whether to produce part in-house or to outsource We also face competition from
non-OEM component manufacturers including Alenia Aeronautica Fuji Heavy Industries GKN
Westland Aerospace U.K Goodrich Corp Kawasaki Heavy Industries Mitsubishi Heavy Industries

Spirit AeroSystems and Stork Aerospace Competition for the repair and overhaul of aviation

components comes from three primary sources OEMs major commercial airlines and other

independent repair and overhaul companies Some of our competitors have substantially greater
financial and other resources than we have Competitive pressures may materially adversely affect our

operating revenues and margins and in turn our business and financial condition

We may need to expend significant capital to keep pace with technological developments in our

industry The aerospace industry is
constantly undergoing development and change and it is likely that

new products equipment and methods of repair and overhaul service will be introduced in the future
In order to keep pace with any new developments we may need to expend significant capital to

purchase new equipment and machines or to train our employees in the new methods of production
and service

The construction of aircraft is heavily regulated and we may incur significant expenses to comply with

new or more stringent governmental regulation The aerospace industry is highly regulated in the United
States by the FAA and in other countries by similar agencies We must be certified by the FAA and in

some cases by individual OEMs in order to engineer and service parts and components used in specific
aircraft models If any of our material authorizations or approvals were revoked or suspended our

operations would be adversely affected New or more stringent governmental regulations may be

adopted or industry oversight heightened in the future and we may incur significant expenses to

comply with any new regulations or any heightened industry oversight

Some contractual arrangements with our customers may cause us to bear significant up-front costs that

we may not be able to recover Many new aircraft programs require that major suppliers bear the cost

of design development and engineering work associated with the development of the aircraft usually in

exchange for long-term agreement to supply critical parts once the aircraft is in production If the

aircraft fails to reach the full production stage or we fail to win the long-term contract the outlays we
have made in research and development and other start-up costs may not generate our anticipated
return on investment

We may not realize our anticipated return on capital commitments made to expand our capabilities
We continually make significant capital expenditures to implement new processes and to increase both

efficiency and capacity Some of these projects require additional training for our employees and not all

projects may be implemented as anticipated If any of these projects do not achieve the
anticipated

increase in efficiency or capacity our returns on these capital expenditures may be lower than expected
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Any product liability claims in excess of insurance may adversely affect our financial
condition Our

operations expose us to potential liability for personal injury or death as result of the failure of an

aircraft component that has been serviced by us or the failure of an aircraft component designed or

manufactured by us While we believe that our liability insurance is adequate to protect us from these

liabilities our insurance may not cover all liabilities Additionally as the number of insurance

companies providing general aviation product liability coverage has decreased in recent years insurance

coverage may not be available in the future at cost acceptable to us Any material liability not

covered by insurance or for which third party
indemnification is not available could have material

adverse effect on our financial condition

The lack of available skilled personnel may have an adverse effect on our operations From time to

time some of our operating locations have experienced difficulties in attracting and retaining skilled

personnel to design engineer manufacture repair and overhaul sophisticated
aircraft components Our

ability to operate successfully could be jeopardized if we are unable to attract and retain sufficient

number of skilled personnel to conduct our business

Any exposure to environmental liabilities may adversely affect us Our business operations and

facilities are subject to numerous stringent federal state local and foreign environmental laws and

regulations
and we are subject to potentially significant

fines and penalties including criminal sanctions

if we fail to comply with these requirements Although management believes that our operations and

facilities are in material compliance with such laws and regulations
future changes in such laws

regulations or interpretations thereof or the nature of our operations or regulatory enforcement actions

which may arise may require us to make significant additional capital expenditures to ensure

compliance in the future Certain of our facilities including facilities acquired and operated by us or

one of our subsidiaries have at one time or another been under active investigation for environmental

contamination by federal or state agencies when acquired and at least in some cases continue to be

under investigation or subject to remediation for potential environmental contamination Individual

facilities of ours have also been subject to investigation on occasion for possible past waste disposal

practices which might have contributed to contamination at or from remote waste disposal sites We are

frequently indemnified by prior owners or operators
and/or present owners of the facilities for liabilities

which we incur as result of these investigations and the environmental contamination found which

pre-dates our acquisition of these facilities subject to certain limitations including but not limited to

limitations on the survival period of the indemnity We also maintain pollution liability policy that

provides coverage for material liabilities associated with the clean-up of on-site pollution conditions as

well as defense and indemnity for certain third party
suits including Superfund liabilities at third party

sites in each case to the extent not otherwise indemnified This policy applies to all of our

manufacturing and assembly operations
worldwide However if we were required to pay the expenses

related to environmental liabilities for which neither indemnification nor insurance coverage is

available these expenses could have material adverse effect on our financial position
results of

operations and cash flows

We are currently involved in intellectual property litigation which could have material and adverse

impact on our profitability and we could become so involved again in the fitture We and other

companies in our industry possess
certain proprietary rights relating to designs engineering

manufacturing processes
and repair and overhaul procedures In the event that we believe that third

party is infringing upon our proprietary rights we may bring an action to enforce such rights In

addition third parties may claim infringement by us with respect to their proprietary rights and may

initiate legal proceedings against us in the future The expense and time of bringing an action to

enforce such rights or defending against infringement claims can be significant as in the case of the

litigation arising out of the claims of Eaton Corporation discussed in Item Legal Proceedings The

expense and time associated with such litigation may have material and adverse impact on our

profitability In addition in our overhaul and repair businesses OEMs of equipment that we maintain

for our customers increasingly include language in repair manuals relating to their equipment asserting
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broad claims of proprietary rights to the contents of the manuals used in our operations There can be

no assurance that OEMs will not try to enforce such claims including through the possible use of legal

proceedings or that any such actions will be unsuccessful

Item lB Unresolved Staff Comments

None

Item Properties

Our executive offices are located in Wayne Pennsylvania where we lease 11700 square feet of

space In addition as of April 30 2010 we owned or leased the following operating facilities

Square Owned
Location

Description Footage Leased

TRIUMPH AEROSPACE SYSTEMS GROUP
Hot Springs AR Manufacturing facility/office 217300 Owned
Chandler AZ Manufacturing facility/office 34300 Leased

Chatsworth CA Manufacturing facility/office 101900 Owned
Chatsworth CA

Manufacturing facility 21600 Leased
City of Industry CA Manufacturing facility/office 75000 Leased
El Cajon CA Manufacturing facility/office 122400 Leased
Lynwood CA

Processing and finishing facility/office 59700 Leased

Lynwood CA Office/warehouse/aerospace metal processing 105000 Leased
San Diego CA Force measurement systems facility 7000 Leased
Santa Ana CA Office

15300 Leased
Valencia CA Manufacturing facility/office 87000 Leased
Walnut CA Manufacturing facility/office 105000 Leased
Bethel CT Office 1700 Leased
Bloomfield CT

Manufacturing facility/office 29800 Leased
East Lyme CT

Manufacturing facility/office 59600 Owned
New Haven CT

Engineering/manufacturing 2400 Leased
Alfortville France Manufacturing facility/office 7500 Leased
Heiligenhaus Germany Manufacturing facility/office 2200 Leased

Shelbyville IN Manufacturing facility/office 193900 Owned
Shelbyville IN Manufacturing facility/office 100000 Owned
Wichita KS Manufacturing facility/office 145200 Leased
Wichita KS

Manufacturing facility/office 130300 Leased
Macomb MI Manufacturing facility/office 86000 Leased
Mexicali Mexico Manufacturing facility/office 261000 Leased
Zacatecas Mexico Manufacturing facility/office 270000 Leased
Grandview MO Manufacturing facility/office 78000 Owned
Freeport NY Manufacturing facility/office/warehouse 29000 Owned
Rochester NY

Engineering Office 5000 Leased

Westbury NY
Manufacturing facility/office 93500 Leased

Westbury NY Aerospace Metal Processing 12500 Leased
Clemmons NC Manufacturing facility/repair/office 110000 Owned
Forest OH Manufacturing facility/office 125000 Owned
Albany OR Machine shop/office 25000 Owned
North Wales PA

Manufacturing facility/office 111400 Owned
Fort Worth TX Manufacturing facility/office 114100 Owned
Kilgore TX Manufacturing facility/office 83000 Owned
Basildon UK Manufacturing facility/office 1900 Leased

Buckley UK
Manufacturing facility/office 8000 Leased

Park City UT
Manufacturing facility/office 180000 Owned

Newport News VA
Engineering/Manufacturing/office 93000 Leased

Redmond WA Manufacturing facility/office 19400 Leased
Spokane WA Manufacturing facility/office 392000 Owned
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Location
Description

TRIUMPH AFTERMARKET SERVICES GROUP

Hot Springs AR Machine shop/office
219700 Owned

Chandler AZ Thermal processing facility/office 15000 Leased

Phoenix AZ Repair and overhaul shop/office
50000 Leased

Phoenix AZ Repair and overhaul/office 24800 Leased

Tempe AZ Manufacturing facility/office
13500 Owned

Tempe AZ Machine shop 9300 Owned

Tempe AZ Machine shop 32000 Owned

Burbank CA Instrument shop/warehouse/office
23000 Leased

East Alton IL Machine shop/office
25000 Leased

Ft Lauderdale FL Instrument shop/warehouse/office
11700 Leased

Wellington KS Repair and overhaul/office 65000 Leased

Oakdale PA Production/warehouse/office 68000 Leased

Dallas TX Production/office
28600 Leased

Grand Prairie TX Repair and overhaul shop/office
60000 Leased

San Antonio TX Repair and overhaul/office 30000 Leased

Chonburi Thailand Repair and overhaul shop/office 85000 Owned

Orangeburg SC Machine shop 52000 Owned

Milwaukee WI Office
2600 Leased

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Chandler AZ Casting facility/office
31000 Leased

We believe that our properties are adequate to support our operations for the foreseeable future

Item Legal Proceedings

On July 2004 Eaton Corporation and several Eaton subsidiaries filed complaint against us

our subsidiary Frisby Aerospace LLC now named Triumph Actuation Systems LLC certain related

subsidiaries and certain employees of ours and our subsidiaries The complaint was filed in the Circuit

Court of the First Judicial District of Hinds County Mississippi and alleged nineteen causes of action

under Mississippi
law In particular the complaint alleged the misappropriation of trade secrets and

intellectual property allegedly belonging to Eaton relating to hydraulic pumps and motors used in

military and commercial aviation Triumph Actuation Systems and the individual defendants filed

separate responses to Eatons claims Triumph Actuation Systems filed counterclaims against Eaton

alleging common law unfair competition interference with existing and prospective contracts abuse of

process defamation violation of North Carolinas Unfair and Deceptive Trade Practices Act and

violation of the false advertising provisions of the Lanham Act We and defendant Jeff Frisby President

of Triumph Actuation Systems at the time the engineer defendants were hired moved to dismiss the

complaint for lack of personal jurisdiction

The above allegations also relate to alleged conduct that has been the subject of an investigation

by the office of the U.S Attorney in Jackson Mississippi On January 22 2004 search warrant was

executed on the offices of Triumph Actuation Systems in connection with this investigation Triumph

Actuation Systems cooperated with the investigation
On December 20 2006 five engineers of Triumph

Actuation Systems who are former employees of Eaton Aerospace LLC were indicted by grand jury

sitting in the Southern District of Mississippi on five counts of trade secret misappropriation conspiracy

to misappropriate trade secrets and mail and wire fraud On June 15 2007 all counts other than part

of one count were dismissed by the court leaving charge of conspiracy to misappropriate trade

secrets

On October 11 2007 the government obtained new indictment against the same five engineer

defendants raising new charges arising out of the same investigation
which were essentially reiterated

in second superseding indictment obtained on November 2007 The defendant engineers

subsequently filed pretrial motions including motions to dismiss On April 25 2008 the court granted

Square Owned

Footage Leased
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some of those motions and dismissed seven of the twelve counts of the second superseding indictment
The government appealed the dismissal with respect to three of the seven counts dismissed On
January 21 2009 while the appeal was still pending the government obtained new indictment against
tile five engineers containing three counts stating essentially the same charges as those covered by the

governments appeal On February 2009 the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit

unanimously affirmed the dismissal of one of the counts covered by the governments appeal and
reversed as to the other two counts The government thereafter dismissed the two counts of the most
recent indictment similar to the two counts restored by the appellate court On September 10 2009
upon agreement of the government and the defendant engineers the trial court entered an order

continuing the case until after the trial in the civil case filed by Eaton and staying all proceedings
except the issuance of orders related to previously filed motions and the parties compliance with

ongoing discovery obligations The trial court has since disposed of all pending motions

No charges have been brought against Triumph Actuation Systems or us and we understand that
neither Triumph Actuation Systems nor the Company is

currently the subject of the criminal

investigation

In the civil case following stays of most discovery while the parties litigated motion to dismiss
arLd motion to protect the defendant engineers Fifth Amendment rights discovery recommenced in

late August 2007 However on January 2008 the judge in the civil case Judge Bobby DeLaughter
recused himself on his own motion The case was reassigned to Chief Judge Swan Yerger

On January 24 2008 Triumph Actuation Systems filed motion to stay all discovery in order to
review and reconsider Judge DeLaughters prior orders based on the ongoing federal investigation of
an alleged ex parte and

inappropriate relationship between Judge DeLaughter and Ed Peters lawyer
representing Eaton for whom

JuLdge DeLaughter had worked prior to his appointment to the bench
Judge DeLaughter was thereafter suspended from the bench and indicted by federal grand jury sitting
in the Northern District of

Mississippi On July 30 2009 Judge DeLaughter pled guilty to count of
obstruction of justice contained in the indictment and on November 13 2009 was sentenced to
18 months in federal prison

Triumph Actuation Systems filed other motions relating to this alleged inappropriate relationship
with Mr Peters including motion for sanctions Judge Yerger ordered that this conduct be examined
and has undertaken along with newly appointed Special Master to review Judge DeLaughters
rulings in the case from the time Mr Peters became involved That review is ongoing The court has

stayed all other proceedings while conducting its review of the conduct of Mr Peters with the

exception of the period between October 30 2008 and March 2009 when
discovery on the merits was

briefly reopened The case has been removed from the courts trial calendar for the date previously set
and no alternative date has been assigned

It is too early to determine what if any exposure to liability Triumph Actuation Systems or the

Company might face as result of the civil suit We intend to continue to vigorously defend the

allegations contained in Eatons complaint and to vigorously prosecute the counterclaims brought by
Triumph Actuation Systems

In the ordinary course of our business we are also involved in disputes claims lawsuits and

governmental and regulatory inquiries that we deem to be immaterial Some may involve claims or

potential claims of substantial damages fines or penalties While we cannot predict the outcome of any
pending or future litigation or proceeding we do not believe that any pending matter will have
material effect individually or in the aggregate on our financial position or results of operations
although no assurances can be given to that effect

Item Submission of Matters to Vote of Security Holders

None
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PART II

Item Market for Registrants Common Equity Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases

of Equity Securities

Range of Market Price

Our Common Stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol TGI The

following table sets forth the range of high and low prices
for our Common Stock for the periods

indicated

High Low

Fiscal 2009

1st Quarter
$73.76 $46.16

2nd Quarter
58.87 39.20

3rd Quarter
46.45 26.89

4th Quarter
47.00 31.12

Fiscal 2010

1st Quarter
$45.11 $34.36

2nd Quarter
49.85 34.96

3rd Quarter
50.92 45.93

4th Quarter
47.50

On May 10 2010 the reported closing price for our Common Stock was $72.80 As of May 10

2010 there were approximately 87 holders of record of our Common Stock and we believe that our

Common Stock was beneficially owned by approximately 4000 persons

Dividend Policy

During fiscal 2010 and 2009 we paid cash dividends of $0.16 per share and $0.16 per share

respectively However our declaration and payment of cash dividends in the future and the amount

thereof will depend upon our results of operations financial condition cash requirements future

prospects limitations imposed by credit agreements or indentures governing debt securities and other

factors deemed relevant by our Board of Directors No assurance can be given that cash dividends will

continue to be declared and paid at historical levels or at all Certain of our debt arrangements

including our credit facility restrict our paying dividends and making distributions on our capital stock

except for the payment of stock dividends and redemptions of an employees shares of capital stock

upon termination of employment On April 26 2010 the Company announced that its Board of

Directors declared regular quarterly dividend of $0.04 per share on its outstanding common stock

The dividend is payable June 15 2010 to shareholders of record as of May 28 2010

Repurchases of Stock

The following summarizes repurchases made pursuant to the Companys share repurchase plan

during three years
ended March 31 2010 In December 1998 we announced program to repurchase

up to 500000 shares of our common stock In February 2008 the Companys Board of Directors

authorized an increase in the Companys existing stock repurchase program by up to an additional

500000 shares of its common stock From the inception
of the program through March 31 2010 we

have repurchased total of 499200 shares for total purchase price of $19.2 million As result as of

May 10 2010 the Company remains able to purchase an additional 500800 shares Repurchases may

be made from time to time in open market transactions block purchases privately negotiated
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transactions or otherwise at prevailing prices No time limit has been set for completion of the

program

Total number of Maximum number
shares purchased of shares that may

Total number of Average price as part of publicly yet be purchasedPeriod shares purchased paid per share announced plans under the plans

February 1-28 2008 220000 $56.10 499200 500800

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The information
required regarding equity compensation plan information is included in our Proxy

Statement in connection with our 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on September 28
2010 under the heading Equity Compensation Plan Information and is incorporated herein by
reference

The following graph compares the cumulative 5-year total return provided shareholders on

Triumph Group Inc.s common stock relative to the cumulative total returns of the Russell 2000 index
and the SP Aerospace Defense index An investment of $100 with reinvestment of all dividends is

assumed to have been made in our common stock and in each of the indexes on March 31 2005 and
its relative performance is tracked through March 31 2010

COMPARISON OF YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
Among friumph Group Inc The Russell 2000 Index

And The SP Aerospace Defense Index

$200

$180

$160

$140

$120

$100

$80

$60

$40

$20

$0

3/05

U-Triumph Group Inc
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Russell 2000
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$100 invested on March 31 2005 in stock or index including reinvestment of dividends Fiscal year
ended March 31

3/05 3/06 3/07 3/08 3/09 3/10

Triumph Group Inc 100.00 113.66 142.46 146.89 98.94 182.18
Russell 2000 100.00 125.85 133.28 115.95 72.47 117.95SP Aerospace Defense 100.00 123.21 142.99 150.30 87.43 149.44

The stock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock price
performance
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Item Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data should be read in conjunction
with the Consolidated

Financial Statements and related Notes thereto and Managements Discussion and Analysis of

Financial Condition and Results of Operations included herein

Fiscal Years Ended March 31

2010123 2009124 2008125 20071267 20066

in thousands except per share data

Operating Data

Net sales
$1294780 $1240378 $1151090 $937327 $749368

Cost of sales 927211 877744 822288 671838 549307

367569 362634 328802 265489 200061

Selling general and administrative expense
157870 162109 159262 135887 108063

Depreciation and amortization 54418 48611 43215 35703 30827

Operating income 155.281 151914 126325 93899 61171

Interest expense
and other 28865 16929 19942 14807 10304

Gain loss on early extinguishment of debt 39 880 5088

Income from continuing operations before

income taxes 126455 135865 106383 74004 50867

Income tax expense
41167 43124 34748 24982 11608

Income from continuing operations
85288 92741 71635 49022 39259

Loss from discontinued operations 17526 4745 8468 3905 4744

Net income
$67762 $87996 $63167 45117 34515

Earnings per share

Income from continuing operations

Basic
5.18 5.66 4.34 3.02 2.47

Diluted
5.12 5.59 4.08 2.99 2.45

Cash dividends declared per share 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.12

Shares used in computing earnings per share

Basic 16459 16384 16497 16220 15920

Diluted 16666 16584 17540 16413 16060

As of March 31

20101 20091 24 20081 20071 20066

in thousands

Balance Sheet Data

Working capital
487780 372159 416842 324877 $256480

Total assets 1712677 1591207 1412760 1218480 977253

Long-term debt including current portion 505780 459396 395981 286499 161417

Total stockholders equity 860686 788563 706436 645177 $563703

Fiscal years 2010 2009 2008 and 2007 include noncash interest expenses of $6.2 million $5.8 million $6.5 million and

$3.1 million respectively related to the adoption and retroactive application of the convertible debt accounting standard as

of April 2009

Fiscal years 2010 2009 2008 and 2007 include stock-based compensation pre-tax charges of $3.2 million $3.2 million

$2.8 million and $2.5 million respectively related to the adoption of provisions of the CompensationStock Compensation

topic of the Accounting Standards Codification ASC as of April 2006

Includes the acquisition of DCL Avionics Inc January 2010 and Fabritech Inc March 2010 from the date of each

respective acquisition See Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Includes the acquisition of Merritt Tool Company Inc Saygrove Defence and Aerospace Group Limited The Mexmil

Company LLC and acquisition of the aviation segment of Kongsberg Automotive Holdings ASA from the date of each

respective acquisition March 2009 See Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Includes the acquisition of the assets and business of Machine Tool Corp from the date of acquisition February

2008 See Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements

During 2008 the Company sold the assets of Triumph Precision Inc and also decided to sell Triumph Precision

Castings Co These businesses have been classified as discontinued operations in 2009 and 2008 and accordingly the results

for fiscal years prior to 2008 have also been reclassified to conform to the 2008 presentation See Note to the

Consolidated Financial Statements

Includes the acquisition of the assets and businesses of Excel Manufacturing Inc April 2006 Air Excellence

International Inc April 2006 Grand Prairie Accessory Services LLC January 2007 and the acquisition through merger

of Allied Aerospace Industries Inc November 2006 from the date of each respective acquisition See Note to the

Consolidated Financial Statements
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Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in
conjunction with the Consolidated Financial

Statements and notes thereto contained elsewhere herein

OVERVIEW

We are major supplier to the aerospace industry and have two operating segments Triumph
Aerospace Systems Group whose companies design engineer manufacture and sell wide range of

proprietary and build-to-print components assemblies and systems for the global aerospace OEM
market and ii Triumph Aftermarket Services Group whose companies serve aircraft fleets notably
commercial airlines the U.S military and cargo carriers through the maintenance repair and overhaul
of aircraft components and accessories manufactured by third parties

In March 2010 we entered into definitive agreement to purchase Vought Vought is leading
global manufacturer of aerostructures for commercial military and business jet aircraft Products
include fuselages wings empennages nacelles and helicopter cabins Voughts customer base is

comprised of the leading global aerospace OEMs and over 80% of their revenue is from sole source
long-term contracts Voughts revenues for the year ended December 31 2009 were $1.9 billion and
they employed approximately 5900 people

Financial highlights for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 include

Net sales for fiscal 2010 increased 4.4% to $1.29 billion

Operating income in fiscal 2010 increased 2.2% to $155.3 million

Net income for fiscal 2010 decreased 23.0% to $67.8 million

Backlog decreased 1.0% over the prior year to $1.3 billion

For the fiscal
year ended March 31 2010 net sales totaled $1.29 billion 4.4% increase from

fiscal year 2009 net sales of $1.24 billion Net income for fiscal
year 2010 decreased 23.0% to

$67.8 million or $4.07 per diluted common share versus $88.0 million or $5.30 per diluted common
share for fiscal year 2009 As discussed in further detail below under Results of Operations the
decrease in net income is attributable to the write-down of the carrying value of our discontinued

operation to estimated fair value less cost to sell as well as the additional interest expense associated
with the issuance of Senior Notes due 2017 in November 2009 offset by the contribution from recent

acquisitions

Our working capital needs are generally funded through cash flows from operations and

borrowings under our credit arrangements For the fiscal
year ended March 31 2010 we generated

approximately $169.6 million of cash flows from operating activities used approximately $62.5 million
in investing activities and generated approximately $35.3 million in financing activities

We continue to remain focused on growing our core businesses as well as growing through
strategic acquisitions Our organic sales declined in fiscal 2010 due to major program delays the
dramatic decline in the regional and business jet markets due to the overall economy lower passenger
and freight traffic and airline inventory de-stocking Our Company has an aggressive but selective

acquisition approach that adds capabilities and increases our capacity for
strong and consistent internal

growth

In the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2010 we acquired Fabritech Inc now Triumph Fabrications

St Louis and DCL Avionics Inc now part of Triumph InstrumentsBurbank collectively the
fiscal 2010 acquisitions The results of Triumph FabricationsSt Louis are included in the

Companys Aftermarket Services Segment from the date of acquisition
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In March 2009 we acquired Merritt Tool Company Inc now Triumph StructuresEast Texas

Saygrove Defence Aerospace Group Limited now Triumph Actuation Motion Control Systems

UK the aviation segment of Kongsberg Automotive Holdings ASA now Triumph ControlsU.K and

Triumph ControlsGermanyand The Mexmil Company LLC now Triumph Insulation Systems

collectively the fiscal 2009 acquisitions The results for the fiscal 2009 acquisitions are included in

the Companys Aerospace Systems Segment

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following includes discussion of our consolidated and business segment results of operations

The Companys diverse structure and customer base do not provide for precise comparisons of the

impact of price
and volume changes to our results However we have disclosed the significant

variances

between the respective periods

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

We prepare and publicly
release quarterly

unaudited financial statements prepared in accordance

with GAAE In accordance with recent Securities and Exchange Commission the SEC guidance on

Compliance and Disclosure Interpretations we also disclose and discuss certain non-GAAP financial

measures in our public
releases Currently the non-GAAP financial measure that we disclose is

EBITDA which is our income from continuing operations before interest income taxes depreciation

and amortization We disclose EBITDA on consolidated and an operating segment basis in our

earnings releases investor conference calls and filings with the SEC The non-GAAP financial measures

that we use may not be comparable to similarly titled measures reported by other companies Also in

the future we may disclose different non-GAAP financial measures in order to help our investors more

meaningfully evaluate and compare our future results of operations to our previously reported results

of operations

We view EBITDA as an operating performance measure and as such we believe that the GAAP

financial measure most directly comparable to it is income from continuing operations In calculating

EBITDA we exclude from income from continuing operations the financial items that we believe

should be separately identified to provide additional analysis of the financial components of the

day-to-day operation of our business We have outlined below the type and scope of these exclusions

and the material limitations on the use of these non-GAAP financial measures as result of these

exclusions EBITDA is not measurement of financial performance under GAAP and should not be

considered as measure of liquidity as an alternative to net income loss income from continuing

operations or as an indicator of any other measure of performance derived in accordance with GAAE

Investors and potential
investors in our securities should not rely on EBITDA as substitute for any

GAAP financial measure including net income loss or income from continuing operations In

addition we urge investors and potential investors in our securities to carefully review the

reconciliation of EBITDA to income from continuing operations set forth below in our earnings

releases and in other filings with the SEC and to carefully review the GAAP financial information

included as part of our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and our Annual Reports on Form 10-K that

are filed with the SEC as well as our quarterly earnings releases and compare the GAAP financial

information with our EBITDA

EBITDA is used by management to internally measure our operating and management

performance and by investors as supplemental financial measure to evaluate the performance of our

business that when viewed with our GAAP results and the accompanying reconciliation we believe

provides
additional information that is useful to gain an understanding of the factors and trends

affecting our business We have spent more than 15 years expanding our product and service

capabilities partially through acquisitions
of complementary businesses Due to the expansion of our

operations which included acquisitions our income from continuing operations has included significant
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charges for depreciation and amortization EBITDA excludes these charges and provides meaningful
information about the operating performance of our business apart from charges for depreciation and
amortization We believe the disclosure of EBITDA helps investors meaningfully evaluate and compare
our performance from quarter to quarter and from

year to year We also believe EBITDA is measure
of our ongoing operating performance because the isolation of non-cash charges such as depreciation
arid amortization and non-operating items such as interest and income taxes provides additional
information about our cost structure and over time helps track our operating progress In addition
investors securities analysts and others have regularly relied on EBITDA to provide financial

measure by which to compare our operating performance against that of other companies in our

industry

Set forth below are descriptions of the financial items that have been excluded from our income
from continuing operations to calculate EBITDA and the material limitations associated with using this

non-GAAP financial measure as compared to income from continuing operations

Amortization expense may be useful for investors to consider because it represents the estimated

attrition of our acquired customer base and the diminishing value of product rights and licenses

We do not believe these charges necessarily reflect the current and ongoing cash charges related

to our operating cost structure

Depreciation may be useful for investors to consider because it generally represents the wear
and tear on our property and equipment used in our operations We do not believe these

charges necessarily reflect the current and ongoing cash charges related to our operating cost

structure

The amount of interest expense and other we incur may be useful for investors to consider and

may result in current cash inflows or outflows However we do not consider the amount of

interest expense and other to be representative component of the day-to-day operating

performance of our business

Income tax expense may be useful for investors to consider because it generally represents the

taxes which may be payable for the period and the change in deferred income taxes during the

period and may reduce the amount of funds otherwise available for use in our business

However we do not consider the amount of income tax expense to be representative

component of the day-to-day operating performance of our business

Management compensates for the above-described limitations of using non-GAAP measures by
using non-GAAP measure only to supplement our GAAP results and to provide additional

information that is useful to gain an understanding of the factors and trends
affecting our business

The following table shows our EBITDA reconciled to our income from
continuing operations for

the indicated periods in thousands

Fiscal year ended March 31

2010 2009 2008

Income from continuing operations 85288 92741 71635
Depreciation and amortization 54418 48611 43215
Interest expense and other 28865 16929 19942
Gain on early extinguishment of debt 39 880
Income tax expense 41167 43124 34748

EBITDA $209699 $200525 $169540

The fluctuations from period to period within the amounts of the components of the

reconciliations above are discussed further below within Results of Operations
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Fiscal year ended March 31 2010 compared to fiscal year ended March 31 2009

Year Ended March 31

2010 2009

in thousands

Net sales $1294780 $1240378

Segment operating income 181566 178882

Corporate general and administrative expenses 26285 26968

Total operating income 155281 151914

Interest expense and other 28865 16929

Gain on early extinguishment of debt 39 880

Income tax expense
41167 43124

Income from continuing operations 85288 92741

Loss from discontinued operations net 17526 4745

Net income 67762 87996

Net sales increased by $54.4 million or 4.4% to $1.29 billion for the fiscal year ended March 31

2010 from $1.24 billion for the fiscal year
ended March 31 2009 The fiscal 2010 acquisitions and fiscal

2009 acquisitions contributed $123.3 million in net sales Organic sales declined $68.9 million or 5.6%

which was negatively impacted by major program delays the decline in the regional jet market due to

the overall economy lower passenger and freight traffic and airline inventory de-stocking Prior year

sales were negatively impacted by the Boeing strike

Cost of sales increased by $49.5 million or 5.6% to $927.2 million for the fiscal year ended

March 31 2010 from $877.7 million for the fiscal
year

ended March 31 2009 This increase includes

the acquisitions noted above which contributed $92.0 million Excluding the effects of these

acquisitions gross margin was 28.7% for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 compared with 29.2%

for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009

Segment operating income increased by $2.7 million or 1.5% to $181.6 million for the fiscal year

ended March 31 2010 from $178.9 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 Operating income

growth was direct result of margins attained on increased sales as described above and decreases in

litigation costs $0.9 million and bad debt expense $1.6 million partially offset by increases in

depreciation
and amortization $5.8 million primarily

from the fiscal 2009 acquisitions

Corporate expenses decreased by $0.7 million or 2.5% to $26.3 million for the fiscal
year

ended

March 31 2010 from $27.0 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 primarily
due to decreased

healthcare and workers compensation costs $0.8 million consulting expenses $1.6 million and

computer services costs $1.0 million partially
offset by increases in acquisition-related

costs

$1.6 million In addition we have recognized expenses of approximately $4.1 million start-up costs

related to the Mexican facility predominately recorded within corporate expenses

Interest expense and other increased by $11.9 million or 70.5% to $28.9 million for the fiscal year

ended March 31 2010 compared to $16.9 million for the prior year During fiscal 2010 the Company

issued $175.0 million in principal amount of 8% Senior Notes due 2017 resulting in additional interest

expense of approximately $5.3 million The initial interest payment on this debt is due May 15 2010

Fiscal 2010 also included full-year interest expense on our equipment leasing facility representing an

additional $4.0 million from fiscal 2009 During fiscal 2009 the Company entered into certain foreign

currency derivative instruments that did not meet hedge accounting criteria and primarily were

intended to protect against exposure related to fiscal 2009 acquisitions
These instruments resulted in

gain of $1.4 million in fiscal 2009 which is included in interest expense and other Also during fiscal

2009 the Company paid $15.4 million to purchase $18.0 million of principal on the convertible senior
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subordinated notes resulting in gain on early extinguishment of $0.9 million Included in interest

expense and other is noncash interest expense of $8.1 million and $7.9 million for the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 and 2009 respectively of which $6.1 million and $5.8 million respectively
reflect accretion of interest recognized in accordance with the convertible debt accounting standard

The effective tax rate was 32.6% for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 and 31.8% for the fiscal

year ended March 31 2009 The increase in the tax rate was primarily due to the lapse of the research

and experimentation tax credit as of January 2010

Loss from discontinued operations before income taxes was $26.9 million for the fiscal year ended
March 31 2010 which included impairment charges of $19.9 million compared with loss from

discontinued operations before income taxes of $7.3 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009
1ue to failed negotiations with certain potential buyers of the business occurring during the quarter
ended December 31 2009 the Company reassessed its estimated fair value of the business based on

current viable offers to purchase the business recent performance results and overall market

conditions resulting in write--down which was applied to accounts receivable inventory and property

plant and equipment The Company recognized pre-tax loss of $17.4 million in the third quarter of

fiscal 2010 based on the write-down of the
carrying value of the business to estimated fair value less

cost to sell Included in the loss from discontinued operations for the fiscal
year ended March 31 2010

is an additional impairment charge of $2.5 million recorded during the first quarter of fiscal 2010 The
income tax benefit for discontinued operations was $9.4 million for the fiscal year ended March 31
2010 compared to benefit of $2.6 million for the prior year

Fiscal year ended March 31 2009 compared to fiscal year ended March 31 2008

Year Ended March 31

2009 2008

in thousands

Net sales $1240378 $1151090

Segment operating income 178882 148292

Corporate general and administrative expenses 26968 21967
Total operating income 151914 126325

Interest expense and other 16929 19942
Gain on early extinguishment of debt 880
Income tax expense 43124 34748

Income from
continuing operations 92741 71635

Loss from discontinued operations net 4745 8468
Net income 87996 63167

Net sales increased by $89.3 million or 7.8% to $1.24 billion for the fiscal year ended March 31
2009 from $1.15 billion for the fiscal

year ended March 31 2008 The fiscal 2009 acquisitions and the

fiscal 2008 acquisition of Machine Tool Corp now Triumph StructuresLong Island

together contributed $37.0 million Excluding the effects of this acquisition organic sales growth was

$52.3 million or 4.5% which was negatively impacted by the Boeing strike and major program delays

particularly in the 787 and 747-8 programs partially offset by favorable settlement of retroactive

pricing agreement

The Aerospace Systems segment benefited primarily from increased sales to our OEM customers

driven by increased military aircraft build rates while the increase in sales for our Aftermarket Services

segment was the result of increased demand for our services due to growth in global air traffic
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Cost of sales increased by $55.4 million or 6.7% to $877.7 million for the fiscal year ended

March 31 2009 from $822.3 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2008 This increase includes

the acquisitions noted above which contributed $17.9 million Excluding the effects of these

acquisitions gross margin was 28.6% for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 compared with 28.4%

for the fiscal year
ended March 31 2008 Despite having consistent consolidated gross margin the

gross margin for our Aerospace Systems segment was favorably impacted by contribution from the

acquisition of Machine Tool Company and the favorable settlement of retroactive pricing

agreement whereas the gross margin for our Aftermarket Services segment was negatively impacted by

charges due to contract terminations $1.3 million and changes in estimate under power-by-the-hour

contracts $1.1 million as well as losses at our Phoenix APU facility due to cost overruns and excess

overhead $4.8 million and higher than expected warranty expenses $0.6 million

Segment operating income increased by $30.5 million or 20.6% to $178.9 million for the fiscal

year
ended March 31 2009 from $148.3 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2008 Operating

income growth was direct result of margins attained on increased sales as described above the

contribution of $13.8 million from the above-mentioned acquisitions
and decreases in litigation costs

$3.7 million and incentive compensation $1.3 million partially offset by increases in payroll

$2.4 million and depreciation and amortization expenses $1.1 million associated with our

acquisitions

Corporate expenses increased by $5.0 million or 22.8% to $27.0 million for the fiscal year ended

March 31 2009 from $22.0 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2008 primarily due to increased

healthcare $3.0 million stock compensation costs $0.6 million and the write-off of acquisition costs

on potential acquisition that was not consummated $0.5 million partially offset by decreases in

litigation costs $1.8 million

Interest expense and other decreased by $3.0 million or 15.1% to $16.9 million for the fiscal year

ended March 31 2009 compared to $19.9 million for the prior year During fiscal 2009 the Company

entered into certain foreign currency derivative instruments that did not meet hedge accounting criteria

and primarily were intended to protect against exposure related to fiscal 2009 acquisitions These

instruments resulted in gain of $1.4 million in fiscal 2009 which is included in interest expense and

other In addition to this gain the decrease in interest expense was impacted by declining interest rates

Also during fiscal 2009 the Company paid $15.4 million to purchase $18.0 million of principal on the

convertible senior subordinated notes resulting in gain on early extinguishment of $0.9 million

Included in interest expense and other is non-cash interest expense of $7.9 million and $8.1 million for

the fiscal years
ended March 31 2009 and 2008 respectively of which $5.8 million and $6.5 million

respectively reflect accretion of interest recognized in accordance with the convertible debt accounting

standard

The effective tax rate was 1.8% for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 and 32.9% for the fiscal

year
ended March 31 2008 The decrease in the tax rate was primarily

due to the retroactive

reinstatement of the research and experimentation tax credit back to January 2008

Loss from discontinued operations before income taxes was $7.3 million for the fiscal year
ended

March 31 2009 compared with loss from discontinued operations before income taxes of

$13.0 million for the fiscal year
ended March 31 2008 which included an impairment charge of

$4.0 million The income tax benefit for discontinued operations was $2.6 million for the fiscal year

ended March 31 2009 compared to benefit of $4.6 million for the prior year

Business Segment Performance

We are major supplier to the aerospace industry and have two operating segments Triumph

Aerospace Systems Group and ii Triumph Aftermarket Services Group Our Aerospace Systems

segment includes 39 operating locations and the Aftermarket Services segment includes 15 operating
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locations at March 31 2010 The results of operations between our operating segments vary due to

differences in competitors customers extent of proprietary deliverables and performance For example
our Aerospace Systems segment generally includes proprietary products and/or arrangements where we
become the primary source or one of few primary sources to our customers where our unique

manufacturing capabilities command higher margin Also OEMs are increasingly focusing on

assembly activities while outsourcing more manufacturing and repair to third parties and as result

are less of competitive force than in previous years In contrast our Aftermarket Services segment
provides MRO services on components and accessories manufactured by third parties with more
diverse competition including airlines OEMs and other third-party service providers In addition

variability in the timing and extent of customer requests performed in the Aftermarket Services

segment can provide for greater volatility and less predictability in revenue and earnings than that

experienced in the Aerospace Systems segment

The Aerospace Systems segment consists of the Companys operations which manufacture products

primarily for the aerospace OEM market The Aerospace Systems segments operations design and

engineer mechanical and electromechanical controls such as hydraulic systems and components main

engine gearbox assemblies accumulators and mechanical control cables The Aerospace Systems
segments revenues are also derived from stretch forming die forming milling bonding machining
welding and assembly and fabrication of various structural components used in aircraft wings fuselages
and other significant assemblies Further the segments operations also design and manufacture

composite assemblies for floor panels environmental control system ducts non-structural cockpit

components and thermal acoustic insulation systems These products are sold to various aerospace
OEMs on global basis

The Aftermarket Services segment consists of the Companys operations that provide maintenance

repair and overhaul services to both commercial and military markets on components and accessories

manufactured by third parties Maintenance repair and overhaul revenues are derived from services on

auxiliary power units airframe and engine accessories including constant-speed drives cabin

compressors starters and generators and pneumatic drive units In addition the Aftermarket Services

segments operations repair and overhaul thrust reversers nacelle components and flight control

surfaces The Aftermarket Services segments operations also perform repair and overhaul services and

supply spare parts for various types of cockpit instruments and gauges for broad range of commercial

airlines on worldwide basis

We currently generate majority of our revenue from clients in the commercial aerospace
industry the military the business jet and the regional airline industry Our growth and financial results

are largely dependent on continued demand for our products and services from clients in these

industries If any of these industries experiences downturn our clients in these sectors may conduct
less business with us The following table summarizes our net sales by end market by business segment
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Aerospace Systems

Commercial aerospace

Military

Regional

Business Jets

Non-aviation

Total Aerospace Systems net sales

Mtermarket Systems

Commercial aerospace

Military

Regional

Business Jets

Non-aviation

Total Aftermarket Services net sales

Total Consolidated net sales

NET SALES

Aerospace Systems

Aftermarket Services

Elimination of inter-segment sales

Total net sales

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME

Aerospace Systems

Aftermarket Services

Corporate

Total segment operating income

Year Ended March 31

2010 2009 2008

35.4% 28.3% 30.7%

34.8% 33.0% 29.5%

3.1% 5.3% 4.2%

4.6% 7.9% 8.1%

4.7% 5.1% 6.2%

82.6% 79.6% 78.7%

13.0% 14.4% 13.7%

2.5% 3.3% 3.3%

0.5% 0.6% 0.9%

0.7% 0.9% 0.7%

0.7% 1.2% 2.7%

17.4% 20.4% 21.3%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The loss of one or more of our major customers or an economic downturn in the commercial airline or

the military and defense markets could have material adverse effect on our business

The decline in our percentage of net sales to the Business jet and Regional jet markets is due to

the overall economic conditions and the Commercial aerospace end market was impacted by major

program delays in fiscal 2010 as well as continued growth in the Military end market Sales to the

Commercial aerospace end market were negatively impacted in fiscal 2009 by the Boeing strike

Business Segment PerformanceFiscal year ended March 31 2010 compared to fiscal year ended

March 31 2009

Year Ended March 31 of Total Sales

2010 2009 Change 2010 2009

in thousands

$1073494 988359 8.6% 82.9% 79.7%

224991 254638 11.6% 17.4% 20.5%

3705 2619 41.5% 0.3% 0.2%

$1294780 $1240378 4.4% 100.0% 100.0%

Year Ended March31

2010 2009

in thousands

$170457

11109

26285

$155281

of Segment
Sales

Change 2010 2009

1.5% 15.9% 17.0%

2.1% 4.9% 4.3%

2.5% N/A N/A

2.2% 12.0% 12.2%

$168006

10876

26968

$151914
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Aerospace Systems The Aerospace Systems segment net sales increased by $85.1 million or

8.6% to $1.07 billion for the fiscal
year ended March 31 2010 from $988.4 million for the fiscal year

ended March 31 2009 The fiscal 2009 acquisitions contributed $123.0 million of increased net sales

Organic sales decreased by $37.8 million due to declines in the business jet and regional jet markets
due to the overall economic conditions and major program delays however the prior year period sales
were negatively impacted by the Boeing strike

Aerospace Systems segment operating income increased by $2.5 million or 1.5% to $170.5 million
for the fiscal

year ended March 31 2010 from $168.0 million for the fiscal
year ended March 31 2009

Operating income increased primarily due to margins attained on increased sales including the
contribution from the above-mentioned acquisitions as well as decreases in

litigation expenses
$0.9 million and bad debt expenses $2.3 million partially offset by increases in depreciation and
amortization $6.0 million primarily associated with the fiscal 2009 acquisitions

Aerospace Systems segment operating income as percentage of segment sales decreased to
15.9% for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 as compared with 17.0% for the fiscal

year ended
March 31 2009 due to the decrease in gross margin

Aftermarket Services The Aftermarket Services segment net sales decreased by $29.6 million or
11.6% to $225.0 million for the fiscal

year ended March 31 2010 from $254.6 million for the fiscal

year ended March 31 2009 This decrease was due to decline in global commercial air traffic and
airline inventory dc-stocking resulting in lower demand for the repair and overhaul of auxiliary power
units and the brokering of similar units

Aftermarket Services segment operating income increased by $0.2 million or 2.1% to
$IL1.1 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 from $10.9 million for the fiscal

year ended
March 31 2009 Despite decreased sales volume as described above operating income increased

primarily due to charges recorded in the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 for cost overruns and excess
overhead at our Phoenix APU operations contract terminations and changes in estimate under

power-by-the hour PBH contracts offset by $0.3 million in expenses incurred to shut down
service facility in Austin Texas in fiscal 2010 While the results of our Phoenix APU operations
continue to improve operating margins continued to be dilutive to the segments results

Aftermarket Services segment operating income as percentage of segment sales increased to
4.9% for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 as compared with 4.3% for the fiscal

year ended
March 31 2009 due to decline in sales volume offset by improved results at the Phoenix APU
operations

Business Segment Performance-Fiscal year ended March 31 2009 compared to fiscal year ended
March 31 2008

Year Ended March 31 of Total Sales_____
2009 2008 Change 2009 2008

in thousands
NET SALES

Aerospace Systems 988359 907376 8.9% 79.7% 78.8%
Aftermarket Services 254638 246609 3.3% 20.5% 21.4%
Elimination of

inter-segment sales 2619 2895 9.5% 0.2% 0.2%
Total net sales $1240378 $1151090 7.8% 100.0% 100.0%
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of Segment

Year Ended March 31 Sales

2009 2008 Change 2009 2008

in thousands

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME

Aerospace Systems
$168006 $124812 34.6% 17.0% 13.8%

Aftermarket Services 10876 23480 53.7% 4.3% 9.5%

Corporate
26968 21967 22.8% n/a n/a

Total segment operating income $151914 $126325 20.3% 12.2% 11.0%

Aerospace Systems The Aerospace Systems segment net sales increased by $81.0 million or

8.9% to $988.4 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 from $907.4 million for the fiscal year

ended March 31 2008 The increase was primarily due to organic sales growth to our OEM customers

of $44.0 million driven by increased aircraft build rates and by favorable settlement of retroactive

pricing agreement negatively impacted by the Boeing strike and major program delays particularly
in

the 787 and 747-8 programs The net sales contributed from the fiscal 2009 acquisitions and the fiscal

2008 acquisition of Machine Tool Corp now Triumph StructuresLong Island of

$37.0 million accounted for the remaining increase

Aerospace Systems segment operating income increased by $43.2 million or 34.6% to

$168.0 million for the fiscal year
ended March 31 2009 from $124.8 million for the fiscal year ended

March 31 2008 Operating income increased primarily due to margins attained on increased sales

including the contribution of $13.8 million from the above-mentioned acquisitions as well as decreases

in litigation expenses $3.8 million and incentive compensation $1.1 million partially offset by

increases in payroll $2.9 million and healthcare costs $2.0 million

Aerospace Systems segment operating
income as percentage of segment sales increased to 17.0%

for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 as compared with 13.8% for the fiscal year
ended March 31

2008 due to the contribution of the acquisition of Machine Tool Corp the reduction in

expenses discussed above and the favorable settlement of retroactive pricing agreement

Aftermarket Services The Aftermarket Services segment net sales increased by $8.0 million or

3.3% to $254.6 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 from $246.6 million for the fiscal year

ended March 31 2008 This increase was due to increased market penetration in the repair and

overhaul of auxiliary power units and thrust reversers primarily at our Thailand repair and maintenance

facility These increases were offset by decreased fleet utilization by customers under PBH contracts

impacting revenue by approximately $3.1 million

Aftermarket Services segment operating
income decreased by $12.6 million or 53.7% to

$10.9 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 from $23.5 million for the fiscal year ended

March 31 2008 Operating income decreased primarily
due to losses at the Phoenix APU operations

due to cost overruns and excess overhead $4.8 million higher than expected warranty expenses

$0.6 million lower than expected PBH revenue $3.1 million PBH contract charges $1.1 million

and additional charges for the early termination of maintenance contract $1.3 million partially

offset by higher margins attained on increased sales as described above as well as decreases in payroll

$0.8 million and incentive compensation expenses $1.1 million

Aftermarket Services segment operating income as percentage of segment sales decreased to

4.3% for the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 as compared with 9.5% for the fiscal year ended

March 31 2008 due to the $5.5 million in charges
due to contract terminations and changes in

estimate under PBH contracts as well as the production and operation losses at the Phoenix APU

operations
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our working capital needs are generally funded through cash flow from operations and borrowings
under our credit arrangements During the year ended March 31 2010 we generated approximately
$169.6 million of cash flow from operating activities used approximately $62.5 million in investing
activities and generated approximately $35.3 million in financing activities

Cash flows from operations for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 increased $34.7 million or
25.7% from the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 Our cash flows from operations increased despite
decrease of $20.2 million in net income which included $5.8 million in additional non-cash charges for

depreciation and amortization due to the fiscal 2009 acquisitions and $19.9 million in impairment
charges within discontinued

operations during the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 The increase in

cash flows resulted from continued improvements in our inventory management resulting in source of
cash of $30.2 million as compared to the use of cash of $7.7 million in the prior year period

On August 17 2009 we amended the existing amended and restated credit agreement the Credit
IFacility with our lenders to increase the availability under the Credit Facility to $485.0 million
from $370.0 million ii extend the maturity date to January 31 2013 and iii amend certain other
terms and covenants As of March 31 2010 $478.9 million was available under our Credit Facility On
March 31 2010 no borrowings and $6.1 million in letters of credit were outstanding under the Credit

Facility Amounts repaid under the Credit Facility may be reborrowed

In November 2009 the Company issued $175.0 million principal amount of 8% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2017 the 2017 Notes The 2017 Notes were sold at 98.558% of principal
amount for net proceeds of $172.5 million and have an effective interest rate of 8.25% Interest on the
2017 Notes is payable semi-annually in cash in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year In
connection with the issuance of the 2017 Notes the Company incurred approximately $4.4 million of

costs which were deferred and are being amortized on the effective interest method over the term of
the notes

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 we acquired Fabritech Inc now Triumph Fabrications
St Louis and DCL Avionics Inc now part of Triumph InstrumentsBurbank collectively the fiscal
2010 acquisitions The total cash paid at closing for the fiscal 2010 acquisitions of $23.2 million was
funded by cash from operations The fiscal 2010 acquisitions provide for deferred and contingent
payments of $0.1 million and $16.0 million respectively The fair value of the contingent payments is

$10.6 million as of March 31 2010

During the year ended March 31 2009 we generated approximately $135.0 million of cash flow
from

operating activities used approximately $185.6 million in investing activities and generated
approximately $52.1 million in financing activities During the fiscal year ended March 31 2009 our
increased cash flow from

operations was attributable to higher net income and an improved
performance on working capital due to increased cash collections efforts offset by timing of cash
disbursements and utilization of inventory

In August 2008 we entered into receivable securitization facility the Securitization Facility
Under the Securitization

Facility the Company sells on revolving basis certain accounts receivable to
Triumph Receivables LLC wholly-owned special purpose entity which in turn sells percentage
ownership interest in the receivables to commercial paper conduits sponsored by financial institutions
The Company is the servicer of the accounts receivable under the Securitization Facility As of
March 31 2010 the maximum amount available under the Securitization

Facility was $123.5 million
The Securitization Facility is due to expire in August 2010 and is subject to annual renewal through
August 2013 Interest rates are based on prevailing market rates for short-term commercial paper plus

program fee and commitment fee The program fee is 0.85% on the amount
outstanding under the

Securitization Facility Additionally the commitment fee is 0.65% on 102% of the maximum amount
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available under the Securitization Facility At March 31 2010 there was $75.0 million outstanding

under the Securitization Facility included in the current portion of long-term debt on the consolidated

balance sheet representing
the minimum borrowing requirement We use this facility because it offers

an attractive interest rate relative to other financing sources The Company securitizes its accounts

receivable which are generally non-interest bearing in transactions that are accounted for as

borrowings under the Transfers and Servicing topic of the ASC The agreement governing the

Securitization Facility contains restrictions and covenants which include limitations on the making of

certain restricted payments creation of certain liens and certain corporate acts such as mergers

consolidations and the sale of substantially all assets

In March 2009 we acquired Merritt Tool Company Inc now Triumph StructuresEast Texas

Saygrove Defence Aerospace Group Limited now Triumph Actuation Motion Control Systems

UK the aviation segment of Kongsberg Automotive Holdings ASA now Triumph ControlsUK and

Triumph ControlsGermanyand The Mexmil Company LLC now Triumph Insulation Systems

collectively the fiscal 2009 acquisitions No in-process
research and development was attributed to the

fiscal 2009 acquisitions The total cash paid at closing for the fiscal 2009 acquisitions
of $143.6 million

was funded by borrowings under our Credit Facility The fiscal 2009 acquisitions
further provide

for

deferred payments of $3.5 million of which $2.1 million and $1.4 million are payable in March 2010

and September 2010 respectively The fiscal 2009 acquisitions also provide for contingent payments of

$24.9 million certain of which are contingent upon the achievement of specified earnings levels during

the earnout period and another $10.0 million that is contingent upon entering into specific customer

contract The maximum earnout amounts payable in respect of fiscal 2010 2011 2012 and 2013 are

$2.3 million $4.6 million $5.4 million and $2.6 million respectively The contingent amounts have not

been recorded as the contingencies have not been resolved and the consideration has not been paid

Also in March 2009 we entered into 7-year
Master Lease Agreement the Leasing Facility

creating capital lease of certain existing property and equipment resulting in net proceeds of $58546

after deducting debt issuance costs of approximately $188 The net proceeds from the Leasing Facility

were used to repay portion of the outstanding indebtedness under our Credit Facility The debt

issuance costs have been recorded as other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and

are being amortized over the term of the Leasing Facility The Leasing Facility bears interest at

weighted average fixed rate of 6.1% per annum

Cash provided by operations for the fiscal year ended March 31 2008 was $45.7 million compared

to cash provided by operations of $41.3 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2007 During the

fiscal year
ended March 31 2008 our increased cash flow from operations was attributable to higher

net income offset by decline in performance on working capital due to timing of cash collections and

utilization of inventory offset by timing of cash disbursements

In February 2008 we acquired the assets and business of Machine Tool Corp now

Triumph StructuresLong Island located in Westbury New York The total cash paid at closing for

the acquisition of $67.0 million was funded by borrowings under our Credit Facility The purchase

agreement provides for an earnout note for $13.0 million Payments under the earnout note are

contingent upon the achievement of certain earnings levels during the earnout period The maximum

amounts payable in respect of fiscal 2009 2010 and 2011 are $3.5 million $4.5 million and

$5.0 million respectively

During February 2008 we exercised existing authority to make stock repurchases and repurchased

220000 shares of our outstanding shares under the program for an aggregate
consideration of

$12.3 million funded by borrowings under our Credit Facility In February 2008 the Companys Board

of Directors then authorized an increase in our existing stock repurchase program by up to an

additional 500000 shares of our common stock As result as of May 15 2009 we remain able to

purchase an additional 500800 shares Repurchases may be made from time to time in open market
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transactions block purchases privately negotiated transactions or otherwise at prevailing prices No
time limit has been set for completion of the program

On September 18 2006 we issued $201.3 million in convertible senior subordinated notes the
Notes The Notes are direct unsecured senior subordinated obligations of the Company and rank

junior in right of payment to all of our existing and future senior indebtedness ii equal in right of

payment with any other future senior subordinated indebtedness and iii senior in right of payment to
all subordinated indebtedness

The Conipany received net proceeds from the sale of the Notes of approximately $195.0 million
after deducting offering expenses of approximately $6.3 million The use of the net proceeds from the
sale was for prepayment of our outstanding Senior Notes including make whole premium fees and

expenses in connection with the prepayment and to repay portion of the
outstanding indebtedness

under our Credit Facility Approximately $6.3 million in debt issuance costs have been recorded as
other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets Debt issuance costs are being amortized
over period of five years

Effective April 2009 we adopted the convertible debt accounting standard which requires
retrospective application The convertible debt accounting standard

requires separately accounting for
the liability and equity components of the Notes in manner that reflects our nonconvertible debt

borrowing rate when interest and amortization expense is recognized in subsequent periods The excess
of the principal amount of the liability component over its carrying amount has been recognized as
debt discount and amortized using the effective interest method This change in accounting for the
Notes has been applied to our consolidated financial statements on retrospective basis as required by
the standard For more details on the impact of this change on our consolidated financial statements
see Note to the consolidated financial statements As of March 31 2009 the remaining discount of

$15.9 million will be amortized on the effective interest method through October 2011

The Notes bear interest at fixed rate of 2.625% per annum payable in cash
semi-annually in

arrears on each April and October beginning April 2007 During the period commencing on
October 2011 and ending on but excluding April 2012 and each six-month period from October
to March 31 or from April to September 30 thereafter the Company will pay contingent interest

during the applicable interest period if the average trading price of Note for the five consecutive

trading days ending on the third trading day immediately preceding the first day of the relevant

six-month period equals or exceeds 120% of the
principal amount of the Notes The contingent interest

payable per Note in respect of any six-month period will equal 0.25% per annum calculated on the

average trading price of Note for the relevant five trading day period This
contingent interest feature

represents an embedded derivative Since it is in the control of the Company to call the Notes at any
time after October 2011 the value of the derivative was determined to be de minimis Accordingly
no value has been assigned at issuance or at March 31 2009

The Notes mature on October 2026 unless earlier redeemed repurchased or converted The
Company may redeem the Notes for cash either in whole or in part anytime on or after October
2011 at redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes to be redeemed plus
accrued and unpaid interest including contingent interest and additional amounts if any up to but not

including the date of redemptiorL In addition holders of the Notes will have the right to require the

Company to repurchase for cash all or portion of their Notes on October 2011 2016 and 2021 at

repurchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes to be repurchased plus accrued
and unpaid interest including contingent interest and additional amounts if any up to but not

including the date of repurchase The Notes are convertible into the Companys common stock at

rate equal to 18.3655 shares per $1000 principal amount of the Notes equal to an initial conversion

price of approximately $54.45 per share subject to adjustment as described in the Indenture Upon
conversion the Company will deliver to the holder surrendering the Notes for conversion for each
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$1000 principal amount of Notes an amount consisting of cash equal to the lesser of $1000 and the

Companys total conversion obligation and to the extent that the Companys total conversion obligation

exceeds $1000 at the Companys election cash or shares of the Companys common stock in respect

of the remainder

The Notes are eligible for conversion upon meeting certain conditions as provided in the indenture

agreement For the periods
from October 2007 through December 31 2007 and January 2008

through March 31 2008 the Notes were eligible for conversion however during this period none of

the Notes were converted

To be included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share the average price
of the Companys

common stock for the fiscal year must exceed the conversion price per share of $54.45 The average

price of the Companys stock for the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 and March 31 2009 was $46.68

and $46.49 respectively Therefore no additional shares were included in the diluted earnings per

share calculations for those fiscal years The average price of the Companys stock for the fiscal year

ended March 31 2008 was $68.95 Accordingly 777059 additional shares were included in the diluted

earnings per share calculation

If the Company undergoes fundamental change holders of the Notes will have the right subject

to certain conditions to require
the Company to repurchase for cash all or portion of their Notes at

repurchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes to be repurchased plus accrued

and unpaid interest including contingent interest and additional amounts if any

During fiscal 2010 the Company paid $4.0 million to purchase $4.2 million in principal on the

Notes resulting in reduction in the carrying amount of the Notes of $3.8 million and gain on

extinguishment of less than $0.1 million During fiscal 2009 we paid $15.4 million to purchase

$18.0 million of principal on the convertible senior subordinated notes resulting in reduction in the

carrying amount of the Notes of $16.3 million and gain on early extinguishment of $0.9 million

The indentures under the Companys debt agreements and the Credit Facility contain restrictions

and covenants which include limitations on the Companys ability to incur additional indebtedness

issue stock options or warrants make certain restricted payments and acquisitions create liens enter

into transactions with affiliates sell substantial portions of its assets and pay cash dividends Additional

covenants require compliance with financial tests including leverage and interest coverage ratio

At March 31 2010 there were no borrowings and $6.1 million in letters of credit outstanding

under the Credit Facility At March 31 2009 there were $127.7 million in borrowings and $5.6 million

in letters of credit outstanding under the Credit Facility The level of unused borrowing capacity under

the Companys revolving Credit Facility varies from time to time depending in part upon its compliance

with financial and other covenants set forth in the related agreement The Credit Facility contains

certain affirmative and negative covenants including limitations on specified levels of indebtedness to

earnings before interest taxes depreciation
and amortization and interest coverage requirements and

includes limitations on among other things liens mergers consolidations sales of assets and

incurrence of debt The Company is currently in compliance with all such covenants As of March 31

2010 the Company had borrowing capacity under the Credit Facility of $478.9 million after reductions

for borrowings and letters of credit outstanding

Capital expenditures were approximately $31.7 million for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010

primarily for manufacturing machinery and equipment We funded these expenditures through

borrowings under our Credit Facility We expect capital expenditures
to be approximately $50.0 million

for our fiscal year ending March 31 2011 The expenditures are expected to be used mainly to expand

capacity or replace old equipment at several facilities During the same period we anticipate

approximately $2.5 million of start-up costs related to the Mexican facility which is in addition to our

investment in capital and infrastructure
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Our expected future cash flows for the next five years for long term debt leases and other

obligations are as follows

Payments Due by Period

Less than After
Contractual Obligations Total ar 1-3 Years 4-5 Years Years

in thousands
Debt principal1 517685 91929 $206549 $22750 $196457

Debt-interest2 137504 23137 41435 31555 41377
Operating leases 51710 12308 16060 10855 12487
Contingent payments3 41242 10000 24013 7229
Purchase obligations 301738 258179 42873 569 117

Total $1049879 $395553 $330930 $72958 $250438

Included in the Companys consolidated balance sheet at March 31 2010 plus discounts on
Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes and the 2017 Notes of $9.5 million and $2.4 million

respectively being amortized to expense through September 2011 and November 2017
respectively

Includes fixed-rate interest only

Includes unrecorded contingent payments in connection with the fiscal 2009 acquisitions

The above table excludes unrecognized tax benefits of $4.4 million as of March 31 2010 since we
cannot predict with reasonable certainty the timing of cash settlements with the respective taxing
authorities

The table also excludes our pension benefit obligations We made contributions to our union

pension plans of $1.5 million and $0.3 million in fiscal 2010 and 2009 respectively We
expect to make

contributions of $3.2 million to our employee benefit plans during fiscal 2011 As of March 31 2010
our defined benefit pension plans are frozen See Note 14 Employee Benefit Plans of our
Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of our pension and other employee benefit

plans

In March 2010 we entered into definitive agreement to purchase Vought from TC Group
Carlyle for cash and stock consideration The purchase consideration to Vought shareholders
includes $525.0 million of cash and subject to certain adjustments approximately 7.9 million shares of

our common stock The cash portion of the merger consideration is fixed The stock portion of the

merger consideration will not be adjusted to reflect changes to Triumphs stock price prior to closing of
the merger The stock portion of the merger consideration will be decreased by approximately 3360
shares for each day prior to July 2010 that the merger is completed and increased by approximately
3360 shares for each day after July 2010 that the merger is completed The stock portion of the

merger consideration will also be reduced for expenses of Vought that Triumph pays in connection with

completing the merger We will also assume Voughts debt which was $592.2 million as of March 31
2010 The cash portion of the acquisition as well as the repayment of Voughts assumed debt is

expected to be funded through combination of cash-on-hand borrowing under our existing amended
and restated credit agreement the Credit Facility and the issuance of senior notes in the

capital
markets In anticipation of the merger we have obtained commitment letter which provides us up to
$1.1 billion in debt financing necessary to consummate the merger that may be used for funding in the
event the transaction closes prior to obtaining permanent financing in the capital markets

We believe that cash generated by operations and borrowings under the Credit
Facility will be

sufficient to meet anticipated cash requirements for our current operations for the foreseeable future

However we have stated policy to grow through acquisitions and are continuously evaluating various
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acquisition opportunities
As result we currently are pursuing the potential purchase of number of

candidates In the event that more than one of these transactions is successfully consummated the

availability under the Credit Facility might be fully utilized and additional funding sources may be

needed There can be no assurance that such funding sources will be available to us on terms favorable

to us if at all

On May 10 2010 the Company entered into $535.0 million revolving credit facility subject to

the closing of the Vought acquisition This revolving credit facility will be available to partially fund the

Vought acquisition
and refinance any existing obligations under our existing Credit Facility with

maturity date four years from the closing of the Vought acquisition

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Critical accounting policies are those accounting policies
that can have significant impact on the

presentation of our financial condition and results of operations and that require the use of complex

and subjective estimates based upon past experience and managements judgment Because of the

uncertainty inherent in such estimates actual results may differ from these estimates Below are those

policies applied in preparing our financial statements that management believes are the most

dependent on the application of estimates and assumptions For additional accounting policies see

Note of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Trade receivables are presented net of an allowance for doubtful accounts In determining the

appropriate allowance we consider combination of factors such as industry trends our customers

financial strength and credit standing and payment and default history The calculation of the required

allowance requires judgment as to the impact of these and other factors on the ultimate realization of

our trade receivables We believe that these estimates are reasonable and historically have not resulted

in material adjustments in subsequent periods when the estimates are adjusted to actual amounts

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market using the average cost or specific

identification methods We write down our inventory for estimated obsolescence or unmarketable

inventory equal to the difference between the cost of inventory and estimated market value based upon

assumptions about future demand and market conditions If actual market conditions are less favorable

than those anticipated inventory adjustments may be required We believe that these estimates are

reasonable and historically have not resulted in material adjustments in subsequent periods
when the

estimates are adjusted to actual amounts

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized in accordance with the contract terms when products are shipped

delivery has occurred or services have been rendered pricing is fixed or determinable and collection is

reasonably assured The Aftermarket Services Segment provides repair and overhaul services certain of

which services are provided under long term power-by-the-hour contracts The Company applies
the

proportional performance method to recognize revenue under these contracts Revenue is recognized

over the contract period as units are delivered based on the relative fair value in proportion to the

total estimated contract consideration In estimating the total contract consideration we evaluate the

projected
utilization of our customers fleet over the term of the contract in connection with the

related estimated repair and overhaul servicing requirements to the fleet based on such utilization

Changes in utilization of the fleet by our customers among other factors may have an impact on these

estimates and require adjustments to our estimates of revenue to be realized
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Reserves for contract losses are accrued when estimated costs to complete exceed expected future

revenues The Companys policy with respect to sales returns and allowances generally provides that the

customer may not return products or be given allowances except at the Companys option Accruals for

sales returns other allowances and estimated warranty costs are provided at the time of shipment
based upon past experience

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized rather they are tested for

impairment on at least an annual basis Additionally intangible assets with finite lives continue to be
amortized over their useful lives

The Companys operating segments of Aerospace Systems and Aftermarket Services are also the

reporting units under ASC 350 IntangiblesGoodwill and Other The Chief Executive Officer President
and Chief Operating Officer and the Chief Financial Officer comprise the Companys Chief Operating
Decision Maker CODM The Companys CODM evaluates performance and allocates resources
based upon review of segment information Each of the operating segments is comprised of number
of

operating units which are considered to be components under ASC 350 The operating units for

which discrete financial information exists are aggregated for purposes of goodwill impairment testing
The Companys acquisition strategy is to acquire companies that complement and enhance the

capabilities of the operating segments of the Company Each acquisition is assigned to either the

Aerospace Systems reporting unit or the Aftermarket Services reporting unit The goodwill that results
from each acquisition is also assigned to the reporting unit to which the acquisition is allocated
because it is that reporting unit which is intended to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition

ASC 350 requires two-step impairment test for goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite

lives The first step is to compare the carrying amount of the reporting units assets to the fair value of
the

reporting unit If the fair value exceeds the carrying value no further work is required and no
impairment loss is recognized If the carrying amount exceeds the fair value then the second step is

required to be completed which involves allocating the fair value of the reporting unit to each asset

arid liability with the excess being implied goodwill An impairment loss occurs if the amount of the

recorded goodwill exceeds the implied goodwill The determination of the fair value of our reporting
units is based among other things on estimates of future operating performance of the reporting unit

being valued We are required to complete an impairment test for goodwill and intangible assets with

indefinite lives and record any resulting impairment losses at least annually Changes in market

conditions among other factors may have an impact on these estimates and require interim

impairment assessments

We completed our required annual impairment test in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 and
determined that there was no impairment Our methodology for determining the fair value of

reporting unit includes the use of an income approach which discounts future net cash flows to their

present value at rate that reflects the Companys cost of capital otherwise known as the discounted
cash flow method DCF These estimated fair values are based on estimates of future cash flows of
the businesses Factors affecting these future cash flows include the continued market acceptance of the

products and services offered by the businesses the development of new products and services by the
businesses and the

underlying cost of development the future cost structure of the businesses and
future technological changes The Company also incorporated market multiples for comparable
companies in determining the fair value of our reporting units Any such impairment would be

recognized in full in the reporting period in which it has been identified

In fiscal 2010 we conducted additional sensitivity analysis to assess the risk for
potential

impairment based upon changes in the key assumptions in our goodwill valuation test We reviewed the
Aftermarket Services reporting unit since it had significant changes in its economic indicators and
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adjusted for select changes in the risk adjusted discount rate to consider both the current return

requirements of the market and the risks inherent in the reporting unit expected long-term growth rate

and cash flow projections to determine if any decline in the estimated fair value of reporting unit

could result in goodwill impairment Based upon our additional analysis it was determined that there

was no impairment to be recognized however the fair value of our Aftermarket Services reporting unit

was not substantially in excess of its carrying amount as the fair value exceeded the carrying value by

approximately 5% The amount of goodwill for our Aftermarket Services reporting
unit amounted to

$74.1 million at March 31 2010 Going forward we will continue to monitor the performance of this

reporting unit in relation to the key assumptions in our analysis If management determines that

impairment exists the impairment will be recognized in the period in which it is identified

In the event that market multiples for stock price to EBITDA in the aerospace and defense

markets decrease or the expected EBITDA for our reporting
units decreases goodwill impairment

charge may be required which would adversely affect our operating results and financial condition No

impairment charges have been incurred during the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 2009 or 2008

Finite-lived intangible assets are amortized over their useful lives ranging from to 30 years We

continually evaluate whether events or circumstances have occurred that would indicate that the

remaining estimated useful lives of our long-lived assets including intangible assets may warrant

revision or that the remaining balance may not be recoverable Intangible assets are evaluated for

indicators of impairment When factors indicate that long-lived assets including intangible assets

should be evaluated for possible impairment an estimate of the related undiscounted cash flows over

the remaining life of the long-lived assets including intangible assets is used to measure recoverability

Some of the more important factors we consider include our financial performance relative to our

expected and historical performance significant changes in the way we manage our operations negative

events that have occurred and negative industry and economic trends If any impairment is indicated

measurement of the impairment will be based on the difference between the carrying value and fair

value of the asset generally determined based on the present
value of expected future cash flows

associated with the use of the asset For the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 there

were no reductions to the remaining useful lives and no write-downs of long-lived assets including

intangible assets were required

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2008 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued FASB Staff Position

FSP No 157-1 which amends Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No 157 Fair

Value Measurements SFAS 157 to exclude SFAS No 13 Accounting for Leases and other accounting

pronouncements that address fair value measurements for lease transactions and FSP No 157-2 which

primarily were codified into ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures ASC 820 and

delayed the effective date of SFAS 157 as it relates to nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities

until April 2009 for the Company except for items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in

the Companys financial statements on recurring basis The nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial

liabilities for which the Company had previously not applied the fair value provisions
of SFAS 157

include goodwill intangible and other long-lived asset impairment testing asset retirement obligations

liabilities for exit or disposal activities and business combinations The adoption had no impact on the

Companys financial position results of operations
and cash flows as the Company did not have any

non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities that were recognized or disclosed at fair value on

recurring basis at March 31 2009

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP No 157-4 Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level

of Activity for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not

Orderly which primarily was codified into ASC 820 The FSP requires entities to evaluate the

significance and relevance of market factors for fair value inputs to determine if due to reduced

47



volume and market
activity the factors are still relevant and substantive measures of fair value The

FSP is effective for interim and annual
reporting periods ending after June 15 2009 and the adoption

did not have any effect on our financial position or results of operations

In December 2008 the FASB issued FSP FAS 132R-i Employers Disclosures about Postretirement

Benefit Plan Assets which primarily was codified into ASC 715 Compensation and Benefits This FSP
amends SFAS No 132 revised 2003 Employers Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement

Benefits to provide guidance on an employers disclosures about plan assets of defined benefit

pension or other postretirement plan on investment policies and
strategies major categories of plan

assets inputs and valuation techniques used to measure the fair value of plan assets and significant
concentrations of risk within plan assets This FSP was effective for fiscal years ending after

December 15 2009 with earlier application permitted Upon initial application the provisions of this

FSP are not required for earlier periods that are presented for comparative purposes The required
disclosures under the FSP have been included in Note 14 of Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1 which was primarily codified into

ASC 825 Financial Instruments This FSP amends SFAS No 107 Disclosures about Fair Value of
Financial Instruments to require disclosures about fair value of financial instruments not measured on
the balance sheet at fair value in interim financial statements as well as in annual financial statements
Prior to this FSP fair values for these assets and liabilities were only disclosed annually This FSP
applies to all financial instruments within the scope of SFAS 107 and requires all entities to disclose the

methods and significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments This FSP
was effective for interim periods ending after June 15 2009 with early adoption permitted for periods

ending after March 15 2009 The Company adopted this FSP in the quarter ended December 31 2009
and the adoption of this FSP did not have material effect on its disclosures

Effective April 2009 the Company adopted SFAS No 141R Business Combinations

SFAS 141R which was primarily codified into ASC 805 Business Combinations and SFAS
No 160 Accounting and Reporting of Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements an
amendment of ARB No 51 SFAS 160 which was primarily codified into ASC 810 Consolidations
SFAS 141R and SFAS 160 significantly change the accounting for and reporting of business

combination transactions and
noncontrolling minority interests The adoption of SFAS 141R and

SFAS 160 did not have material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities

Litigation Reform Act of 1995 relating to our future operations and prospects including statements
that are based on current projections and

expectations about the markets in which we operate and

managements beliefs concerning future performance and capital requirements based upon current
available information Such statements are based on managements beliefs as well as assumptions made
by and information currently available to management When used in this document words like may
might will expect anticipate believe potential and similar expressions are intended to

identify forward-looking statements Actual results could differ materially from managements current

expectations For example there can be no assurance that additional capital will not be required or that
additional capital if required will be available on reasonable terms if at all at such times and in such
amounts as may be needed by us In addition to these factors among other factors that could cause
actual results to differ materially are uncertainties relating to the integration of acquired businesses

including without limitation Vought general economic conditions affecting our business segments
dependence of certain of our businesses on certain key customers the risk that we will not realize all of
the anticipated benefits from the acquisition of Vought as well as competitive factors relating to the
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aerospace industry For more detailed discussion of these and other factors affecting us see the risk

factors described in Item 1A Risk Factors

Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market Risk

Our primary exposure to market risk consists of changes in interest rates on borrowings An

increase in interest rates would adversely affect our operating results and the cash flow available after

debt service to fund operations
and expansion In addition an increase in interest rates would adversely

affect our ability to pay dividends on our common stock if permitted to do so under certain of our

debt arrangements including the Credit Facility We manage exposure to interest rate fluctuations by

optimizing the use of fixed and variable rate debt As of March 31 2010 approximately 85% of our

debt is fixed rate debt Our financing policy states that we generally maintain between 50% and 75% of

our debt as fixed rate debt We anticipate that our fixed rate debt may continue exceed 75% of our

total debt during fiscal 2011 In March 2008 the Company entered into thirty-nine month interest

rate swap to exchange floating rate for fixed rate interest payments to hedge against interest rate

changes on $85.0 million of the Companys variable rate debt The Company utilizes the swap to

provide protection
to meet actual exposures and does not speculate in derivatives The net effect of the

spread between the floating rate 30-day LIBOR and the fixed rate 2.925% will be reflected as an

adjustment to interest expense in the period incurred In December 2009 the Company elected to de

designate the interest rate swap as hedge For the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 $2.3 million of

losses were reclassified into earnings from accumulated other comprehensive income The Company

estimates that $2.1 million of losses presently in accumulated other comprehensive income will be

reclassified into earnings during fiscal year 2011 The information below summarizes our market risks

associated with debt obligations and should be read in conjunction with Note 10 of Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements

The following table presents principal cash flows and the related interest rates Fixed interest rates

disclosed represent the weighted average rate as of March 31 2010 Variable interest rates disclosed

fluctuate with the LIBOR federal funds rates and other weekly rates and represent the weighted

average rate at March 31 2010

Expected Years of Maturity

Next 12 13.24 25-36 37-48 49-60

Months Months Months Months Months Thereafter Total

Fixed rate cash flows

in thousands $16929 $195395 $11154 $11473 $11277 $194289 $440517

Weighted average interest

rate 5.31 5.98 7.39 7.56 7.70 7.56

Variable rate cash flows

in thousands $75000 2168 77168

Weighted average interest

rate 2.94
2.50

There are no other significant market risk exposures

Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Triumph Group Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Triumph Group Inc as of

March 31 2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statements of income stockholders equity and

cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31 2010 Our audits also included the

financial statement schedule listed in the index at Item 15a These financial statements and schedule

are the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these financial statements and schedule based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting

Oversight Board United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An
audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant

estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We
believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all

material respects the consolidated financial position of Triumph Group Inc at March 31 2010 and

2009 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three
years in the

period ended March 31 2010 in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles Also in

our opinion the related financial statement schedule when considered in relation to the basic financial

statements taken as whole presents fairly in all material
respects the information set forth therein

As discussed in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements the Company changed its method
of accounting for collateral assignment split-dollar life insurance agreements as of April 2008

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting

Oversight Board United States Triumph Group Inc.s internal control over financial
reporting as of

March 31 2010 based on criteria established in Internal
Control-Integrated Framework issued by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated May 14
20110 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

/s/ ERNST YOUNG LLP

Philadelphia Pennsylvania

May 14 2010
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TRIUMPH GROUP INC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Dollars in thousands except per share data

March 31

2010 2009

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
157218 14478

Accounts receivable less allowance for doubtful accounts of $4276 and

$5641
214497 209463

Inventories
363925 389348

Rotable assets
25587 25652

Assets held for sale
5051 27695

Deferred income taxes
7616 1727

Prepaid income taxes
2005 4434

Prepaid expenses and other 8834 6021

Total current assets
784733 678818

Property and equipment net
327634 332467

Goodwill
502074 459541

Intangible assets net
79844 108350

Other net
18392 12031

Total assets
$1712677 $1591207

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable
92859 103711

Accrued expenses
111266 109580

Liabilities related to assets held for sale
899 4283

Current portion of long-term debt 91929 89085

Total current liabilities
296953 306659

Long-term debt less current portion
413851 370311

Income taxes payable noncurrent 4240 2917

Deferred income taxes noncurrent 113640 108413

Other noncurrent liabilities 23307 14344

Stockholders equity

Common stock $.001 par value 100000000 shares authorized 16817931

and 16763984 shares issued 16673254 and 16589567 outstanding
17 16

Capital in excess of par value 314870 311434

Treasury stock at cost 144677 and 174417 shares 7921 9785

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss 705 2233

Retained earnings
553015 489131

Total stockholders equity
860686 788563

Total liabilities and stockholders equity
$1712677 $1591207

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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TRIUMPH GROUI INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

In thousands except per share data

Year ended March 31

2010 2009 2008

Net sales $1294780 $1240378 $1151090

Operating costs and expenses

Cost of sales exclusive of depreciation shown separately below 927211 877744 822288

Selling general and administrative 157870 162109 159262

Depreciation and amortization 54418 48611 43215

1139499 1088464 1024765

Operating income 155281 151914 126325
Interest expense and other 28865 16929 19942
Gain on early extinguishment of debt 39 880
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 126455 135865 106383
Income tax expense 41167 43124 34748

Income from continuing operations 85288 92741 71635
Loss from discontinued operations net 17526 4745 8468
Net income 67762 87996 63167

Earnings per sharebasic

Income from continuing operations 5.18 5.66 4.34

Loss from discontinued operations net 1.06 0.29 0.51
Net income

4.12 5.37 3.83

Weighted-average common shares outstandingbasic 16459 16384 16497

Earnings per sharediluted

income from
continuing operations 5.12 5.59 4.08

Loss from discontinued operations net 1.05 0.29 0.48
Net income 407 5.30 3.60

Weighted-average common shares outstandingdiluted 16666 16584 17540

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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TRIUMPH GROUP INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLPERS EQUITY

Dollars in thousands

Balance at March 31 2007

Net income

Foreign currency translation adjustment

Pension liability adjustment net of

income tax benefit of $396

Reclassification adjustment
for realized

gain on securities net of income tax

benefit of $196

Total comprehensive income

Adoption of FIN 48

Purchase of 220000 shares of common

stock

Exercise of stock options

Cash dividends $0.16 per share

Share-based compensation

Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock

options

Balance at March 31 2008

Net income

Foreign currency translation adjustment

Pension liability adjustment net of

income tax expense
of $253

Change in fair value of interest rate

swap net of income tax benefit of

$1073

Total comprehensive income

Adoption of EITF 06-10 and other

Gain on early extinguishment
of debt

Exercise of stock options

Cash dividends $0.16 per share

Share-based compensation

Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock

options

Balance at March 31 2009

Net income

Foreign currency translation adjustment

Pension liability adjustment net of

income taxes of $10

Change in fair value of interest rate

swap net of income taxes of $221

Total comprehensive income

Gain on early extinguishment
of debt

Exercise of stock options

Cash dividends $0.16 per share

Share-based compensation

Withholding of restricted shares for

minimum tax obligation

Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock

options

Balance at March 31 2010

220000
170943

96814

Common
Stock

All Classes

$16

Capital in

Excess of

Par Value

$297945

See notes to consolidated financial statements

12342
5770

2661
2809

1737

706436

87996

2927

431

1825

82813

2965
277

1229

2652
3180

245

788563

67762

2215

17

740

70700

39 28
1173 1161

2666 2666
3220

470

Outstanding

Shares

16469617

Accumulated

Other

freasury Comprehensive
Retained

Stock Loss Income Earnings Total

120 $347336 $645177

63167 63167

27312731

674 674

335
66237

291 291

5431

2809

12342
339

2661

1737

16517374 16 307922 12003 2950

2927

431

1825

407551

87996

37333

34860

362

275

3180

2218

2965
85

714
2652

245

16589567 16 311434 9785 2233

2215

17

740

489131

67762

41611

53947

11871

11

2334

3219

470

206

16673254 $17 $314870 7921

206

05 30150686
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Dollars in thousands

54418 48611 43215
39 880

6196 6207 5852
1951 1685 2289

773 2406 1643

7524 12786 5967
3220 3180 2809

6172 10478 36112
30192 7719 46950

65 2260 13350
3822 1066 591

15742 23467 21665
21773 3236 3913
1549 1856 1148

169648 134997 45725

31665 45421 56971
615 881 5698

31493 141073 68527
62543 185613 119800

127730 66020
172988 78282
13942 58734

13811 16521
8344 1187
2666 2652

470

1367
_____

35276

359

142740

14478

$157218

Year ended March 31

2010 2009 2008

67762 87996 63167

Operating Activities

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Gain on early extinguishment of debt
Accretion of debt discount

Other amortization included in interest expense
Provision for doubtful accounts receivable

Provision for deferred income taxes

Employee stock compensation

Changes in other current assets and liabilities excluding the
effects of acquisitions

Accounts receivable

Inventories

Rotable assets

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable accrued expenses and income taxes payable

Changes in discontinued
operations

Other

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing Activities

Capital expenditures

Proceeds from sale of property equipment
Cash used for businesses and intangible assets acquired

Net cash used in
investing activities

Financing Activities

Net decrease increase in
revolving credit facility

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Proceeds from equipment leasing facility and other capital leases
Retirement of debt and capital lease

obligations
Payment of deferred

financing cost

Dividends paid

Purchase of treasury stock

Withholding of restricted shares for minimum tax obligation
Proceeds from exercise of stock options including excess tax

benefit of $206 $245 and $1737 in 2009 2008 and 2007

Net cash provided by financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements

92950
161

5775
72

2661
12342

1474

52110

754
740

13738

14478

7507

79768

802

6495

7243

13738
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TRIUMPH GROU1 INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dollars in thousands except per share data

BACKGROUND AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Triumph Group Inc Triumph is Delaware corporation which through its operating

subsidiaries designs engineers manufactures and sells products for the global aerospace original

equipment manufacturers OEMs of aircraft and aircraft components and repairs and overhauls

aircraft components and accessories for commercial airline air cargo carrier and military customers on

worldwide basis Triumph and its subsidiaries collectively the Company is organized based on the

products and services that it provides Under this organizational structure the Company has two

reportable segments the Aerospace Systems Group and the Aftermarket Services Group

The Aerospace Systems segment consists of the Companys operations which manufacture products

primarily for the aerospace OEM market The segments operations design and engineer mechanical

and electromechanical controls such as hydraulic systems
and components main engine gearbox

assemblies accumulators and mechanical control cables The segments revenues are also derived from

stretch forming die forming milling bonding machining welding and assembly and fabrication of

various structural components used in aircraft wings fuselages and other significant
assemblies Further

the segments operations also design and manufacture composite assemblies for floor panels

environmental control system ducts non-structural cockpit components and thermal acoustic insulation

systems These products are sold to various aerospace OEMs on global basis

The Aftermarket Services segment consists of the Companys operations that provide maintenance

repair and overhaul services to both commercial and military markets on components and accessories

manufactured by third parties Maintenance repair and overhaul revenues are derived from services on

auxiliary power units air frame and engine accessories including constant-speed drives cabin

compressors starters and generators and pneumatic drive units In addition the segments operations

repair and overhaul thrust reversers nacelle components and flight control surfaces The segments

operations also perform repair and overhaul services and supply spare parts for various types
of

cockpit instruments and gauges for broad range of commercial airlines on worldwide basis

Repair services generally
involve the replacement of parts and/or the remanufacture of parts which

is similar to the original manufacture of the part The processes
that the Company performs related to

repair and overhaul services are essentially the repair
of wear parts or replacement of parts that are

beyond economic repair The repair service generally
involves remanufacturing complete part or

component of part

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Triumph and its

subsidiaries Intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated from the consolidated

financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts

reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes Actual results could differ from those

estimates
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Continued

Dollars in thousands except per share data

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Gash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with maturity of three months or less at the
time of purchase Fair value of cash

equivalents approximates carrying value

Concentration of Credit Risk

Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for doubtful accounts The Company
performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and generally does not require collateral The
Company records the allowance for doubtful accounts based on prior experience and for specific
collectibility matters when they arise The Company writes off balances against the reserve when
collectibility is deemed remote The Companys trade accounts receivable are exposed to credit risk
however the risk is limited due to the diversity of the customer base

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market using the
average-cost or specific-

identification methods The Company writes down its inventory for estimated obsolescence or
unmarketable

inventory equal to the difference between the cost of inventory and estimated market
value based upon assumptions about future demand and market conditions If actual market conditions
are less favorable than those

anticipated inventory adjustments may be required The Company
believes that these estimates are reasonable and

historically have not resulted in material adjustments
in subsequent periods when the estimates are adjusted to actual amounts

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment which includes equipment under capital lease and leasehold

improvements are recorded at cost and depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the related

assets or the lease term if shorter in the case of leasehold improvements by the straight-line method
Buildings and improvements are depreciated over period of 15 to 39 years and machinery and

equipment are depreciated over period of to 15
years except for furniture fixtures and computer

equipment which are depreciated over period of to 10 years

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The Company accounts for purchased goodwill and intangible assets in accordance with

Accounting Standards Codification ASC 350 IntangiblesGoodwill and Other Under ASC 350
puLrchased goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized rather they are tested
for impairment on at least an annual basis Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their
useful lives

The Companys operating segments of Aerospace Systems and Aftermarket Services are also the

reporting units The Chief Executive Officer President and Chief Operating Officer and the Chief
Financial Officer comprise the Companys Chief Operating Decision Maker CODM The
Companys CODM evaluates performance and allocates resources based upon review of segment
information Each of the operating segments is comprised of number of operating units which are
considered to be components The operating units for which discrete financial information exists are
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Continued

aggregated for purposes of goodwill impairment testing The Companys acquisition strategy is to

acquire companies that complement and enhance the capabilities
of the operating segments of the

Company Each acquisition
is assigned to either the Aerospace Systems reporting unit or the

Aftermarket Services reporting unit The goodwill
that results from each acquisition

is also assigned to

the reporting unit to which the acquisition is allocated because it is that reporting
unit which is

intended to benefit from the synergies
of the acquisition

In order to test goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives determination of the fair

value of the Companys reporting units and intangible assets with indefinite lives is required and is

based among other things on estimates of future operating performance of the reporting unit and/or

the component of the entity being valued The Company is required to complete an impairment test for

goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite lives and record any resulting impairment losses at least

on an annual basis Changes in market conditions among other factors may have an impact on these

estimates and require interim impairment assessments We completed our required annual impairment

test in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 and determined that there was no impairment Our

methodology for determining the fair value of reporting unit includes the use of an income approach

which discounts future net cash flows to their present
value at rate that reflects the Companys cost

of capital otherwise known as the discounted cash flow method DCF These estimated fair values

are based on estimates of future cash flows of the businesses Factors affecting these future cash flows

include the continued market acceptance of the products and services offered by the businesses the

development of new products and services by the businesses and the underlying cost of development

the future cost structure of the businesses and future technological changes The Company also

incorporated market multiples for comparable companies in determining the fair value of our reporting

units In the event that valuations in the aerospace and defense markets decrease or the expected

EBITDA for our reporting
units decreases goodwill impairment charge may be required which

would adversely affect our operating results and financial condition Any such impairment would be

recognized in full in the reporting period in which it has been identified The Company completed its

required annual impairment tests in the fourth quarters
of fiscal 2010 2009 and 2008 and determined

that there was no impairment

Finite-lived intangible assets are amortized over their useful lives ranging from to 30 years The

Company continually evaluates whether events or circumstances have occurred that would indicate that

the remaining estimated useful lives of long-lived assets including intangible assets may warrant

revision or that the remaining balance may not be recoverable Intangible assets are evaluated for

indicators of impairment When factors indicate that long-lived assets including intangible assets

should be evaluated for possible impairment an estimate of the related undiscounted cash flows over

the remaining life of the long-lived assets including intangible assets is used to measure recoverability

Some of the more important factors management considers include the Companys financial

performance relative to expected and historical performance significant changes in the way the

Company manages its operations negative events that have occurred and negative industry and

economic trends If any impairment is indicated measurement of the impairment will be based on the

difference between the carrying value and fair value of the asset generally determined based on the

present value of expected future cash flows associated with the use of the asset For the fiscal years

ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 exclusive of the charges recorded in connection with
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Continued

discontinued operations there were no reductions to the remaining useful lives and no write-downs of
long-lived assets including intangible assets were required

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized in accordance with the contract terms when products are shipped
delivery has occurred or services have been rendered pricing is fixed or determinable and collection is

reasonably assured The Afterrnarket Services Group provides repair and overhaul services certain of
which services are provided under

long term power-by-the-hour contracts The Company applies the
proportional performance method to recognize revenue under these contracts Revenue is recognized
over the contract period as units are delivered based on the relative fair value in proportion to the
total estimated contract consideration In estimating the total contract consideration management
evaluates the projected utilization of its customers fleet over the term of the contract in connection
with the related estimated repair and overhaul servicing requirements to the fleet based on such
utilization Changes in utilization of the fleet by customers among other factors may have an impact
on these estimates and require adjustments to estimates of revenue to be realized

Reserves for contract losses are accrued when estimated costs to complete exceed expected future
revenues The Companys policy with respect to sales returns and allowances

generally provides that the
customer may not return products or be given allowances except at the Companys option Accruals for
sales returns other allowances and estimated warranty costs are provided at the time of shipmentbased upon past experience

Shipping and Handling Costs

The cost of shipping and handling products is included in cost of products sold

Research and Development Expense

Research and development expense was approximately $25670 $21001 and $9883 for the fiscal

years ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

Foreign Currency Translation

The determination of the functional currency for Triumphs foreign subsidiaries is made based on
appropriate economic factors The functional currency of the Companys subsidiaries Triumph LogisticsUK Ltd and Triumph Aviation Services-Asia is the U.S dollar since that is the currency in which
those entities

primarily generate and expend cash The functional currency of the Companys remaining
subsidiaries is the local currency since that is the currency in which those entities

primarily generate
and expend cash Assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries are translated at the rates of exchange at
the balance sheet date Income and expense items are translated at average monthly rates of exchangeThe resultant translation adjustments are included in accumulated other comprehensive income At
March 31 2010 and 2009 accumulated comprehensive income resulting from foreign currency
translation was $4399 and $2184 respectively Gains and losses arising from foreign currency
transactions of these subsidiaries are included in net income
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Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method The asset and

liability method requires recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for expected future tax

consequences of temporary differences that currently exist between tax bases and financial reporting

bases of the Companys assets and liabilities

Adjustments to Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been adjusted for the retrospective

application
of the convertible debt accounting standard which became effective for the Company on

April
2009 The financial information contained in the consolidated financial statements and

accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements reflect only the adjustments described

below related to the retrospective application of the convertible debt accounting standard

Effective April 2009 the Company adopted the convertible debt accounting standard Early

adoption was not permitted however once adopted the convertible debt accounting standard requires

retrospective application The convertible debt accounting standard changes the balance sheet

classification of component of the Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes between equity and debt

and results in additional non-cash interest expense recognized in the statement of income Capital in

excess of par has been increased by $19.8 million as of September 30 2007 to reflect the cumulative

effect of the change in accounting principle to all prior periods

The following tables set forth the effect of the retrospective application of the convertible debt

accounting standard on certain reported line items

Years ended March 31

2009 2008

As As

previously As previously As

reported adjusted reported adjusted

Consolidated Statements of Income

Interest expense and other $11096 $16929 $13422 $19942

Gain on early extinguishment of debt 2580 880

Income tax expense
45586 43124 37161 34748

Net income $93067 $87996 $67274 $63167

Net income per share

Basic
5.68 5.37 4.08 3.83

Diluted
5.61 5.30 3.84 3.60
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March 31 2009

As

previously As

reported adjusted

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets

Other assets net
13731 12031

Total assets
$1592907 $1591207

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

Liabilities

Long-term debt less current portion 386219 370311
Deferred income taxes other

117462 122757

Stockholders Equity

Capital in excess of par 291304 311434
Retained earnings 500348 489131
Total stockholders equity 779650 788563
Total liabilities and stockholders equity $1592907 $1591207

Years ended March 31

2009 2008

As As

previously As previously As

reported adjusted reported adjusted

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Net income 93067 87996 $67274 $63167
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

by operating activities

Gain on early extinguishment of debt 2580 880
Accretion of discount on convertible debt 6207 5852
Other amortization included in interest expense 2059 1685 1621 2289
Provision for deferred income taxes 15248 12786 8380 5967

Net cash provided by operating activities 134997 134997 45725 45725
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 740 740 6495 6495
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 13738 13738 7243 7243
Cash and cash equivalents at end of

year $14478 $14478 $13738 $13738

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2008 the FASB issued FSP No 157-1 which amends SFAS No 157 Fair Value

Measurements SFAS 157 to exclude SFAS No 13 Accounting for Leases and other accounting
pronouncements that address fair value measurements for lease transactions and FSP No 157-2 which

primarily were codified into ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures and delayed the
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effective date of SFAS 157 as it relates to nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities until April

2009 for the Company except
for items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the Companys

financial statements on recurring basis The nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities for which

the Company had previously
not applied the fair value provisions

of SFAS 157 include goodwill

intangible and other long-lived asset impairment testing asset retirement obligations liabilities for exit

or disposal activities and business combinations The adoption had no impact on the Companys

financial position
results of operations and cash flows as the Company did not have any non-financial

assets and non-financial liabilities that were recognized or disclosed at fair value on recurring basis at

March 31 2009

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP No 157-4 Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level

of Activity for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly
Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not

Orderly which primarily was codified into ASC 820 The FSP requires entities to evaluate the

significance
and relevance of market factors for fair value inputs to determine if due to reduced

volume and market activity the factors are still relevant and substantive measures of fair value The

FSP is effective for interim and annual reporting periods ending after June 15 2009 and the adoption

did not have any effect on our financial position or results of operations

In December 2008 the FASB issued FSP FAS 132R-i Employers Disclosures about Postretirement

Benefit Plan Assets which primarily was codified into ASC 715 Compensation and Benefits This FSP

amends SFAS No 132 revised 2003 Employers Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement

Benefits to provide guidance on an employers disclosures about plan
assets of defined benefit

pension or other postretirement plan on investment policies and strategies major categories of plan

assets inputs and valuation techniques used to measure the fair value of plan assets and significant

concentrations of risk within plan assets This FSP shall be effective for fiscal years ending after

December 15 2009 with earlier application permitted Upon initial application the provisions of this

FSP are not required for earlier periods that are presented for comparative purposes The required

disclosures under the FSP have been included in Note 14

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1 which was primarily codified into

ASC 825 Financial Instruments This FSP amends SFAS No 107 Disclosures about Fair Value of

Financial Instruments to require disclosures about fair value of financial instruments not measured on

the balance sheet at fair value in interim financial statements as well as in annual financial statements

Prior to this FSP fair values for these assets and liabilities were only disclosed annually This FSP

applies to all financial instruments within the scope of SFAS 107 and requires all entities to disclose the

methods and significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments This FSP

was effective for interim periods ending after June 15 2009 with early adoption permitted for periods

ending after March 15 2009 The Company adopted this FSP in the quarter ended December 31 2009

and the adoption of this FSP did not have material effect on its disclosures

Effective April 2009 the Company adopted SFAS No 141R Business Combinations

SFAS 141R which was primarily
codified into ASC 805 Business Combinations and SFAS

No 160 Accounting and Reporting of Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements an

amendment of ARB No 51 SFAS 160 which was primarily codified into ASC 810 Consolidations

SFAS 141R and SFAS 160 significantly change the accounting for and reporting of business

combination transactions and noncontrolling minority interests The adoption of SFAS 141R and

SFAS 160 did not have material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements
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Stock-Based Compensation

The Company utilizes recognizes compensation expense for share-based awards based on the fair

value of those awards at the date of grant Stock-based compensation expense for fiscal
years 2010

2009 and 2008 was $3220 $3180 and $2809 respectively The benefits of tax deductions in excess of

recognized compensation expense were $206 $245 and $1737 for fiscal
years ended March 31 2010

2009 and 2008 respectively The Company has classified share-based compensation within
selling

general and administrative expenses to correspond with the same line item as the majority of the cash

compensation paid to employees Upon the exercise of stock options or vesting of restricted stock the

Company first transfers treasury stock then will issue new shares See Note 15 for further details

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated all subsequent events through the filing date of this Form 10-K with
the Securities and Exchange Commission to ensure that this Form 10-K includes appropriate disclosure
of events both recognized in the consolidated financial statements as of March 31 2010 and events
which occurred subsequent to March 31 2010 but were not recognized in the consolidated financial

statements There were no subsequent events which required recognition or disclosure

ACQUISITIONS

In March 2010 we entered into definitive agreement to purchase Vought Aircraft Industries Inc

Vought from TC Group L.L.C Carlyle for cash and stock consideration The purchase
consideration to Vought shareholders includes $525000 of cash and subject to certain adjustments
approximately 7.9 million shares of our common stock The cash portion of the merger consideration is

fied The stock portion of the merger consideration will not be adjusted to reflect changes to

Triumphs stock price prior to closing of the merger The stock portion of the merger consideration will

be decreased by approximately 3360 shares for each day prior to July 2010 that the merger is

completed and increased by approximately 3360 shares for each day after July 2010 that the merger
is completed The stock portion of the merger consideration will also be reduced for expenses of

\kught that Triumph pays in connection with completing the merger We will also assume Voughts
debt which was $592200 as of March 31 2010 The cash portion of the acquisition as well as the

repayment of Voughts assumed debt is expected to be funded through combination of cash-on-hand
borrowing under our existing amended and restated credit agreement the Credit Facility and the
issuance of senior notes in the capital markets In anticipation of the merger we have obtained
commitment letter which provides us up to $1085000 in debt financing necessary to consummate the

merger that may be used for funding in the event the transaction closes prior to obtaining permanent
financing in the capital markets During fiscal 2010 the Company incurred $1114 in

acquisition-related
costs recorded in selling general and administrative expenses in the accompanying statement of
income

Vought is leading global manufacturer of aerostructures for commercial military and business jet
aircraft Products include fuselages wings empennages nacelles and helicopter cabins Voughts
customer base is comprised of the

leading global aerospace OEMs and over 80% of its revenue is from
sole source long-term contracts Voughts revenues for the year ended December 31 2009 were
$1.9 billion and they employed approximately 5900 people
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Following the closing of the Vought acquisition Carlyle will own approximately 31% of the

outstanding stock of Triumph and will be subject to certain lock up provisions The transaction is

subject to customary closing conditions including regulatory approvals and approval of Triumph

shareholders and is expected to be completed in July 2010 The acquired business will operate as

Triumph AerostructuresVought Aircraft Division LLC

FISCAL 2010 ACQUISITIONS

Acquisition of DCL Avionics Inc

Effective January 29 2010 our wholly-owned subsidiary Triumph InstrumentsBurbank Inc

acquired the assets and business of DCL Avionics Inc DCL DCL operated Federal Aviation

Administration FAA approved avionics repair station and components dealership DCL provides

Triumph InstrumentsBurbank Inc with additional capacity as well as strategic location on the Van

Nuys California airport The results for Triumph InstrumentsBurbank Inc continue to be included

in the Companys Aftermarket Services segment

Acquisition of Fabritech Inc

Effective March 2010 the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Fabritech Inc

Fabritech renamed Triumph FabricationsSt Louis Inc Triumph FabricationsSt Louis Inc is

component manufacturer and repair station for critical military rotary-wing platforms Fabritech

provides
the Company with high-end maintenance and manufactured solutions focused on aviation

drive train mechanical hydraulic and electrical hardware items including gearboxes cargo hooks and

vibration absorbers The results for Triumph FabricationsSt Louis Inc are included in the

Companys Aftermarket Services segment

The acquisitions of DCL and Fabritech are herein referred to as the fiscal 2010 acquisitions The

combined purchase price for the fiscal 2010 acquisitions of $33802 includes cash paid at closing

deferred payments and estimated contingent payments The estimated contingent payments represent

an earnout note contingent upon the achievement of certain earnings levels during the earnout period

The maximum amounts payable in respect
of fiscal 2011 2012 and 2013 are $6400 $5000 and $4600

respectively The estimated fair value of the earnout note is $10500 classified as Level liability in

the fair value hierarchy The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of the net assets

acquired of $22279 was recorded as goodwill which is not deductible for tax purposes The Company

has also identified intangible assets valued at approximately $4100 with weighted-average life of

10.0 years The Company is awaiting final appraisal
of tangible and intangible assets related to the

fiscal 2010 acquisitions Accordingly the Company has recorded its best estimate of the value of

intangible assets property and equipment and contingent consideration Therefore the allocation of

purchase price for the fiscal 2010 acquisitions is not complete
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The following condensed balance sheet
represents the amounts assigned to each major asset and

liability caption in the aggregate for the fiscal 2010 acquisitions

Cash 532

Accounts receivable 640

Inventory 6738

Prepaid expenses and other 68

Property and equipment 1560
Goodwill 22279

Intangible assets 4100

Total assets $35917

Accounts payable 304

Accrued expenses 1811

Total liabilities 2115

The fiscal 2010 acquisitions have been accounted for under the acquisition method and

accordingly are included in the consolidated financial statements from the effective date of acquisition

The fiscal 2010 acquisitions were funded by the Companys cash and cash equivalents at the date of

acquisition The Company incurred $406 in acquisition-related costs in connection with the fiscal 2010

acquisitions recorded in selling general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated

statement of income

FISCAL 2009 ACQUISITIONS

Acquisition of Merritt Tool Company Inc

Effective March 13 2009 the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Merritt Tool

Company Inc Merritt renamed Triumph StructuresEast Texas Inc Triumph StructuresEast

Texas Inc is manufacturer of aircraft structural components specializing in complex precision

machining primarily for commercial and military aerospace programs Merritt provides the Company
with expanded capacity and increased market share in structural components The results for Triumph
StructuresEast Texas Inc are included in the Companys Aerospace Systems segment

Acquisition of Saygrove Defence Aerospace Group Limited

Effective March 13 2009 the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Saygrove
Defence Aerospace Group Limited Saygrove renamed Triumph Actuation Motion Control

SystemsUK Ltd Triumph Actuation Motion Control SystemsUK Ltd is provider of motion

control and actuation products for the aerospace and defense industry Saygrove provides the Company
with added advanced control products for flight actuation and motor control applications in all-electric

aircraft and Unmanned Aerial Vehicles The results for Triumph Actuation Motion Control

SystemsUK Ltd are included in the Companys Aerospace Systems segment
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Acquisition of Aviation Segment of Kongsberg Automotive Holdings ASA

Effective March 31 2009 the Company acquired the assets of the aviation segment of Kongsberg

Automotive Holdings ASA KA through two newly organized wholly-owned subsidiaries Triumph

ControlsUK Ltd and Triumph ControlsGermany GmbH The acquired business which is located

in Basildon U.K and Heiligenhaus Germany provides cable control systems
for commercial and

military aircraft to Europes leading aerospace manufacturers KA provides
the Company with

expanded capacity and increased market share in cable control systems The results for Triumph

ControlsUK Ltd and Triumph ControlsGermany GmbH will be included in the Companys

Aerospace Systems segment

Acquisition of The Mexmil Company LLC

Effective March 31 2009 the Company acquired all of the equity interests of The Mexmil

Company LLC and all of the equity interests of several affiliates Mexmil renamed Triumph

Insulation Systems LLC Triumph Insulation Systems LLC and its affiliates primarily provide insulation

systems to OEMs airlines maintenance repair and overhaul organizations and air cargo carriers

Mexmil provides the Company with an enhanced ability to provide more comprehensive interiors

solution to current and future customers The results for Triumph Insulation Systems LLC and its

affiliates will be included in the Companys Aerospace Systems segment

The acquisitions of Merritt Saygrove KA and Mexmil are herein referred to as the fiscal 2009

acquisitions The combined purchase price of the fiscal 2009 acquisitions of $152741 includes cash

paid at closing estimated deferred payments and direct costs of the transactions Included in the

deferred payments are delayed payments of $2270 paid in March 2010 and $1507 payable in

September 2010 respectively
The fiscal 2009 acquisitions also provide for contingent payments certain

of which are contingent upon the achievement of specified earnings levels during the earnout period

and another $10000 that is contingent upon entering into specific customer contract The maximum

amounts payable in respect of fiscal 2010 2011 2012 and 2013 respectively are $2322 $4598 $5426

and $2629 The contingent amounts have not been recorded as the contingencies have not been

resolved and the consideration has not been paid The excess of the combined purchase price over the

preliminary estimated fair value of the net assets acquired of $95072 was recorded as goodwill $65388

of which is tax-deductible The Company has also identified intangible assets valued at approximately

$27113 comprised of noncompete agreements customer relationships and product rights and licenses

with weighted-average life of 9.8 years During fiscal 2010 the Company finalized the purchase price

allocation for the fiscal 2009 acquisitions as result of receiving the final appraisals of tangible and

intangible assets Based on the revised allocations an additional $2295 and $21812 was allocated to

property and equipment and goodwill respectively and intangible assets were reduced by $18353
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The following condensed balance sheet represents the amounts assigned to each major asset and

liability caption in the aggregate for fiscal 2009 acquisitions

Cash 5182
Accounts receivable 13907

Inventory 26037
Prepaid expenses and other 1952
Deferred tax asset 2592

Property and equipment 18389

Goodwill 95072
Intangible assets 27113

Total assets $190244

Accounts payable 9707
Accrued expenses 24984
Other current liabilities 108

Other long-term liabilities 2704

Total liabilities 37503

The fiscal 2009 acquisitions have been accounted for under the purchase method of accounting

and accordingly are included in the consolidated financial statements from the effective dates of

acquisition The fiscal 2009 acquisitions were funded by the Companys long-term borrowings in place
at the dates of acquisition

FISCAL 2008 ACQUISITIONS

Acquisition of Machine Tool Corp

Effective February 27 2008 the Company acquired the assets and business of Machine

TDol Corp through newly organized wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company Triumph

StructuresLong Island LLC Triumph StructuresLong Island LLC provides aircraft structural

components and dynamic parts and assemblies for commercial and military aerospace programs The
results for Triumph Structures-Long Island LLC are included in the Companys Aerospace Systems

segment

The purchase price for of $84044 included cash paid at closing estimated deferred

payments and direct costs of the transaction Included in the estimated deferred payments is an earnout

note for $13000 Payments under the earnout note are contingent upon the achievement of certain

earnings levels during the earnout period The maximum amounts payable in
respect of fiscal 2009

2010 and 2011 are $3500 $4500 and $5000 respectively the first installment was paid in fiscal 2010

and the second installment was earned and will be paid in fiscal 2011 The excess of the purchase price

over the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired of $47885 was recorded as goodwill all of

which is tax-deductible The Company has also identified intangible assets valued at approximately
$16300 with weighted-average life of 10 years
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The acquisition has been accounted for under the purchase method and accordingly is

included in the consolidated financial statements from the effective date of acquisition The acquisition

was funded by the Companys long-term borrowings in place at the date of acquisition

The following unaudited pro forma information for the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 and

2009 have been prepared assuming the fiscal 2010 acquisitions and fiscal 2009 acquisitions
had occurred

on April
2008 The pro forma information for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 is as follows Net

sales $1306867 Income from continuing operations $83538 Income per share from continuing

operationsbasic $5.08 Income per share from continuing operationsdiluted $5.01 The pro forma

information for the fiscal year
ended March 31 2009 is as follows Net sales $1357828 Income from

continuing operations $94046 Income per share from continuing operationsbasic $5.74 Income per

share from continuing operationsdiluted $5.67

The unaudited pro forma information includes adjustments for interest expense that would have

been incurred to finance the purchase additional depreciation
based on the estimated fair market value

of the property and equipment acquired and the amortization of the intangible assets arising
from the

transactions The unaudited pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of the results

of operations as it would have been had the transaction been effected on the assumed date

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AND ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

In September 2007 the Company sold the assets of Triumph Precision Inc build-to-specification

manufacturer and supplier of ultra-precision machined components and assemblies in its Aerospace

Systems segment The effective date of the sale was July 2007 The Company recognized pretax

loss of $650 on the sale of the business which included costs to sell of $150 The Company has also

decided to sell Triumph Precision Castings Co casting facility in its Aftermarket Services segment

that specializes in producing high-quality
hot gas path components for aero and land-based gas

turbines The Company recognized pretax
loss of $3500 in the first quarter of fiscal 2008 based upon

write-down of the carrying value of the business to estimated fair value less costs to sell The

write-down was applied to inventory
and long-lived assets consisting primarily of property plant and

equipment In October 2008 the Company exercised the buy out provision in the operating
lease on its

casting facility Accordingly the property plant and equipment related to the assets held for sale

increased by $3535

Due to failed negotiations with certain potential buyers of the business occurring during fiscal

2010 the Company reassessed its estimated fair value of the business based on current viable offers to

purchase the business recent performance results and overall market conditions resulting in

write-down which was applied to accounts receivable inventory and property plant and equipment

The Company recognized pretax loss of $17383 in the third quarter of fiscal 2010 Included in the

loss from discontinued operations for the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 is an impairment charge of

$2512 recorded during the first quarter
of fiscal 2010

Revenues of discontinued operations were $2128 $10433 and $10913 for the fiscal years
ended

March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively The loss from discontinued operations was $17526 $4745

and $8468 net of income tax benefit of $9376 $2556 and $4560 for the fiscal years
ended March 31

2010 2009 and 2008 respectively
Interest expense of $2342 $2913 and $2835 was allocated to
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discontinued operations for the fiscal years ended March 31 2010 March 31 2009 and March 31 2008
respectively based upon the actual borrowings of the operations and such interest expense is included
in the loss from discontinued operations

For financial statement purposes the assets liabilities and results of operations of these businesses
have been

segregated from those of the continuing operations and are presented in the Companys
consolidated financial statements as discontinued operations and assets and liabilities held for sale

Assets and liabilities held for sale are comprised of the following

March 31

2010 2009

Assets held for sale

Accounts receivable net $1656 6838
Inventories 372 11763

Property plant and equipment 3000 9062
Other 23 32

Total assets held for sale $5051 $27695

Liabilities held for sale

Accounts payable 227 1630
Accrued expenses 324 475
Other noncurrent liabilities 348 2178

Total liabilities held for sale 899 4283

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost average-cost or specific-identification methods or
market The components of inventories are as follows

March 31

2010 2009

Raw materials 51028 51856
Manufactured and purchased components 162281 142833

Work-in-process 111975 113641
Finished goods 38641 81018

Total inventories
$363925 $389348
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Net property and equipment at March 31 2010 and 2009 is

March 31

2010 2009

Land $18258 18052

Construction in process
17438 12151

Buildings and improvements
139936 133055

Machinery and equipment
408996 390334

584628 553592

Less accumulated depreciation
256994 221125

$327634 $332467

Depreciation expense for the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 was $39715

$36836 and $32779 respectively which includes depreciation of assets under capital lease

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The following is summary of the changes in the carrying value of goodwill by reportable segment

for the fiscal years ended March 31 2010 and 2009

Aerospace Mtermarket

Systems Services Total

Fiscal 2010

Balance at beginning of year
$405982 $53559 $459541

Goodwill recognized in connection with

acquisitions
22279 22279

Purchase price allocation adjustments 22749 22749

Effect of exchange rate changes and other 784 1711 2495

Balance at end of year $427947 $74127 $502074

Fiscal 2009

Balance at beginning of year $330175 $53565 $383740

Goodwill recognized in connection with

acquisitions
73260 73260

Purchase price allocation adjustments 3518 3518

Effect of exchange rate changes and other 971 977

Balance at end of year $405982 $53559 $459541
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intangible Assets

The components of intangible assets net are as follows

Product rights and licenses

Noncompete agreements customer relationships

and other

Total intangibles net

Product rights and licenses

Noncompete agreements customer relationships

and other

Total
intangibles net

March 31 2010

Weighted- Gross Carrying Accumulated

Average Life Amount Amortization Net

11.3
years 74082 $51762 $22320

9.6
years 83606 26082 57524

$157688 $77844 $79844

Weighted-

Average Life Net

11.3 years 29003

10.1
years 97476 18129 79347

$171558 $63208 $108350

Amortization expense for the fiscal years ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 was $14703
$11775 and $10436 respectively Amortization expense for the five fiscal

years succeeding March 31
2010 by year is expected to be as follows 2011 $13504 2012 $12075 2013 $11758 2014 $10290
2015 $9800 and thereafter $22416

Effective February 2007 the Company through its Triumph Air Repair subsidiary included in

the Aftermarket Services segment entered into software licensing agreement with Honeywell
Intellectual Properties Inc Honeywell The agreement grants Triumph non-exclusive limited

license to access Honeywell proprietary commercial service manuals identified for use on the Boeing

331-250 APU installed on the United States Air Force C-17 aircraft The license expires on

September 30 2013 As consideration the Company agreed to pay $5000 inclusive of imputed interest

of $529 of which $700 $700 and $700 was paid during fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively
At March 31 2010 the remaining payable to Honeywell of $1079 is included in the consolidated

balance sheet in accrued expenses and other noncurrent liabilities in the amounts of $556 and $523
respectively As result of the agreement the Company recorded an intangible asset in the amount of

$4471 which is included in product rights and licenses intangible assets with life of 6.7 years The
Company amortized to expense $838 $502 and $671 of this intangible during fiscal years 2010 2009
and 2008 respectively

Effective January 2005 the Company through its Triumph Gear SystemsMacomb subsidiary
included in the Aerospace Systems segment entered into an exclusive agreement with General ElectricGE to provide the inlet gearbox as well as specific related spare parts for the CFM56 engine

program for the life of the program The Boeing 737 and the Airbus A318 A319 A320 A321 and

A340-200/-300 aircraft are the primary platforms for the CFM56 engine As consideration the

Company agreed to pay an amount of $32158 for the exclusive right to use certain propriety

March 31 2009

Gross Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization

74082 $45079
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technology owned by GE of which $2572 $10200 $14232 and $5154 was paid during fiscal 2008

2007 2006 and fiscal 2005 respectively As result of the agreement the Company recorded an

intangible asset in the amount of $32158 which is included in product rights and licenses intangible

assets with weighted-average life of 12.1 years The Company amortized to expense $2812 $2810

and $2814 of this intangible asset during fiscal 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses are composed of the following items

March 31

2010 2009

Accrued compensation
39516 38592

Deferred revenue
26222 23317

Accrued interest
9371 3482

Warranty reserve
5184 5956

All other
30973 38233

Total accrued expenses
$111266 $109580

LEASES

At March 31 2010 future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases with initial or

remaining terms of more than one year were as follows 2011$12307 2012$9250 2013$6810

2014$6147 2015 $4708 and thereafter$12487 through 2022 In the normal course of business

operating
leases are generally renewed or replaced by other leases

At March 31 2010 future minimum sublease rentals are as follows 2011$669 2012$685

2013$618 2014$547 2015 $557 and thereafter$143S through 2018

Total rental expense was $14954 $14441 and $14725 for the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010

2009 and 2008 respectively
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Long-term debt consists of the following

March 31

2010 2009

Convertible senior subordinated notes $169584 $167342
Senior subordinated notes due 2017

172561
Revolving credit facility 127730
Receivable securitization facility 75000 75000
Equipment leasing facility 69560 65232
Subordinated promissory notes

11107 16575
Other debt

7968 7517

505780 459396
Less current portion 91929 89085

$413851 $370311

Credit Facility

On August 17 2009 the Company amended its
existing amended and restated credit agreement

the Credit Facility with its lenders to increase the availability under the Credit
Facility to

$485000 from $370000 ii extend the maturity date to January 31 2013 and iii amend certain other
terms and covenants The Credit

Facility bears interest at either LIBOR plus between 2.25% and
3.50% ii the prime rate or iii an overnight rate at the option of the Company The

applicable
interest rate is based upon the Companys ratio of total indebtedness to earnings before interest taxes
depreciation and amortization as defined in the Credit Facility In addition the Company is required
to pay commitment fee of between 0.30% and 0.50% on the unused portion of the Credit FacilityThe commitment fee applicable for any fiscal quarter shall be increased over the amounts set forth
above by 15 basis points to the extent the average amounts outstanding in such fiscal

quarter is less

than or equal to 40% of the availability The Companys obligations under the Credit
Facility are

guaranteed by the Companys domestic subsidiaries In connection with the amendment the Company
incurred $3946 of bank-related fees These fees along with $934 of unamortized debt issuance costs

prior to the amendment are being amortized into expense over the remaining term of the agreement

On July 10 2008 the Company amended the Credit Facility with its lenders primarily to allow for
receivable securitization facility of up to $125000 and to amend certain other terms and covenants

Coincident with the amendment the Company exercised provision of the Credit
Facility to increase

the amount available under the Credit Facility to $370000 from $350000 On December 22 2006 the

Company amended the Credit
Facility with its lenders primarily to eliminate financial covenant

restricting aggregate capital expenditures to 200% of consolidated depreciation expense in any fiscal

year The Companys obligations under the Credit Facility are guaranteed by the Companys
subsidiaries On October 20 2006 the Company amended the Credit Facility with its lenders to
increase the Credit Facility to $350000 from $250000 extend the maturity date to June 30 2011 and
amend certain other terms and covenants
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At March 31 2010 there were no borrowings and $6123 in letters of credit outstanding under the

Credit Facility At March 31 2009 there were $127730 in borrowings and $5600 in letters of credit

outstanding under the Credit Facility The level of unused borrowing capacity
under the Credit Facility

varies from time to time depending in part upon the Companys compliance with financial and other

covenants set forth in the related agreement The Credit Facility contains certain affirmative and

negative covenants including limitations on specified levels of indebtedness to earnings before interest

taxes depreciation
and amortization and interest coverage requirements and includes limitations on

among other things liens mergers consolidations sales of assets and incurrence of debt The

Company is currently in compliance with all such covenants As of March 31 2010 the Company had

borrowing capacity under the Credit Facility of $478877 after reductions for borrowings and letters of

credit outstanding under the Credit Facility

Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2017

On November 16 2009 the Company issued $175000 principal amount of 8% Senior

Subordinated Notes due 2017 the 2017 Notes The 2017 Notes were sold at 98.558% of principal

amount and have an effective interest yield of 8.25% Interest on the 2017 Notes is payable

semiannually in cash in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year In connection with the

issuance of the 2017 Notes the Company incurred approximately $4390 of costs which were deferred

and are being amortized on the effective interest method over the term of the 2017 Notes

The 2017 Notes are senior subordinated unsecured obligations of the Company and rank

subordinated to all of the existing and future senior indebtedness of the Company and the Guarantor

Subsidiaries defined below including borrowings under the Companys existing Credit Facility and

pan passu with the Companys and the Guarantor Subsidiaries existing and future senior subordinated

indebtedness The 2017 Notes are guaranteed on full joint and several basis by each of our

domestic restricted subsidiaries that guarantees any of our debt or that of any of our restricted

subsidiaries under our Credit Facility and in the future by any domestic restricted subsidiaries that

guarantee any of our debt or that of any of our domestic restricted subsidiaries incurred under any

credit facility collectively the Guarantor Subsidiaries in each case on senior subordinated basis

If the Company is unable to make payments on the 2017 Notes when they are due each of the

Guarantor Subsidiaries would be obligated to make them instead

The Company has the option
to redeem all or portion

of the 2017 Notes at any time prior to

November 15 2013 at redemption price equal to 100% of the principal
amount of the 2017 Notes

redeemed plus an applicable premium set forth in the Indenture and accrued and unpaid interest if

any The 2017 Notes are also subject to redemption in whole or in part at any time on or after

November 15 2013 at redemption prices equal to 104% of the principal
amount of the 2017 Notes

redeemed if redeemed prior to November 15 2014 ii 102% of the principal amount of the 2017

Notes redeemed if redeemed prior to November 15 2015 and iii 100% of the principal amount of

the Notes redeemed if redeemed thereafter plus
accrued and unpaid interest In addition at any time

prior to November 15 2012 the Company may redeem up to 35% of the principal amount of the 2017

Notes with the net cash proceeds of qualified equity offerings at redemption price equal to 108% of

the aggregate principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest if any subject to certain limitations

set forth in the indenture governing the 2017 Notes the Indenture
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Upon the occurrence of change of control the Company must offer to purchase the 2017 Notes
from holders at 101% of their principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest if any to the date of

purchase This change of control feature represents an embedded derivative Since it is in the control
of the Company to call the Notes at any time after November 15 2013 the value of the derivative was
determined to be de minimis Accordingly no value has been assigned at issuance or at March 31
2010

The Indenture contains covenants that among other things limit the Companys ability and the

ability of any of the Guarantor Subsidiaries to grant liens on its assets iimake dividend payments
other distributions or other restricted payments iii incur restrictions on the ability of the Guarantor
Subsidiaries to pay dividends or make other payments iv enter into sale and leaseback transactions

merge consolidate transfer or dispose of substantially all of their
assets vi incur additional

indebtedness vii use the proceeds from sales of assets including capital stock of restricted

subsidiaries and viii enter into transactions with affiliates

Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes

On September 18 2006 the Company issued $201250 in convertible senior subordinated notes
the Notes The Notes are direct unsecured senior subordinated

obligations of the Company and
rank junior in right of payment to all of the Companys existing and future senior indebtedness
ii equal in right of payment with any other future senior subordinated indebtedness and iii senior in

right of payment to all subordinated indebtedness

Effective April 2009 the Company changed its method of accounting for its convertible debt
instruments in order to separately account for the liability and equity components of the Notes in

manner that reflects the Companys nonconvertible debt borrowing rate when interest and amortization
cost is recognized in subsequent periods The excess of the principal amount of the

liability component
over its carrying amount has been recognized as debt discount and amortized using the effective
interest method This change in accounting for the Notes has been

applied to the consolidated financial
statements on retrospective basis For more details on the impact of this change on the consolidated
financial statements see Note As of March 31 2010 the remaining discount of $9466 will be
amortized on the effective interest method through October 2011

The Company received net proceeds from the sale of the Notes of approximately $194998 after

deducting debt issuance costs of approximately $6252 The use of the net proceeds from the sale was
for prepayment of the Companys outstanding Senior Notes including make whole premium fees
and expenses in connection with the prepayment and to repay portion of the

outstanding
indebtedness under the Companys Credit Facility The issuance costs have been allocated to the

respective liability and equity components with the liability component recorded as other assets and the

equity component recorded as reduction of equity in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
Debt issuance costs are being amortized over period of five years

The Notes bear interest at fixed rate of 2.625% per annum payable in cash semiannually in

arrears on each
April and October beginning April 2007 During the period commencing on

October 2011 and ending on but excluding April 2012 and each six-month period from October
to March 31 or from April to September 30 thereafter the Company will pay contingent interest
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during the applicable interest period if the average trading price of Note for the five consecutive

trading days ending on the third trading day immediately preceding the first day of the relevant

six-month period equals or exceeds 120% of the principal amount of the Notes The contingent interest

payable per Note in respect
of any six-month period will equal 0.25% per annum calculated on the

average trading price of Note for the relevant five trading day period This contingent interest feature

represents an embedded derivative Since it is in the control of the Company to call the Notes at any

time after October 2011 the value of the derivative was determined to be de minimis Accordingly

no value has been assigned at issuance or at March 31 2010

During fiscal 2010 the Company paid $3994 to purchase $4200 in principal amount of the Notes

resulting in reduction in the carrying amount of the Notes of $3830 and gain on early

extinguishment of $39 During fiscal 2009 the Company paid $15420 to purchase $18000 of principal

on the Notes resulting in gain on early extinguishment of $880

The Notes mature on October 2026 unless earlier redeemed repurchased or converted The

Company may redeem the Notes for cash either in whole or in part anytime on or after October

2011 at redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes to be redeemed plus

accrued and unpaid interest including contingent interest and additional amounts if any up to but not

including the date of redemption In addition holders of the Notes will have the right to require the

Company to repurchase for cash all or portion of their Notes on October 2011 2016 and 2021 at

repurchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes to be repurchased plus accrued

and unpaid interest including contingent interest and additional amounts if any up to but not

including the date of repurchase The Notes are convertible into the Companys common stock at

rate equal to 18.3655 shares per $1000 principal amount of the Notes equal to an initial conversion

price of approximately $54.45 per share subject to adjustment as described in the Indenture Upon

conversion the Company will deliver to the holder surrendering the Notes for conversion for each

$1000 principal amount of Notes an amount consisting of cash equal to the lesser of $1000 and the

Companys total conversion obligation and to the extent that the Companys total conversion obligation

exceeds $1000 at the Companys election cash or shares of the Companys common stock in respect

of the remainder

holder may surrender its Notes for conversion during any fiscal quarter
if the last reported

sale price of the Companys common stock for at least 20 trading days during the period of 30

consecutive trading days ending on the last trading day of the previous fiscal quarter is more than

130% of the applicable
conversion price per share of the Companys common stock on such trading

day ii during the five business days immediately following any five consecutive trading-day period in

which the trading price per $1000 principal amount of Note for each day of that period was less than

98% of the product of the closing price of the Companys common stock and the conversion rate of the

Notes on each such day iii if the Company has called the Notes for redemption iv on the

occurrence of specified corporate transaction as provided in the indenture governing the Notes

i.e change in control distribution of rights or warrants to purchase common stock below market

value distribution of assets including cash with per share value exceeding 10% of the market value

of common stock or during the two-month period prior to maturity starting August 2026 The

last reported sale price
of the Companys common stock on any date means the closing sales price per

share on such date as reported by the New York Stock Exchange
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For the periods from October 2007 through December 31 2007 and January 2008 through
March 31 2008 the Notes were eligible for conversion however during this period none of the Notes
were converted The Company has classified the Notes as long-term as of March 31 2010

To be included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share the average price of the Companys
common stock for the fiscal year must exceed the conversion price per share of $54.45 The average
price of the Companys common stock for the fiscal years ended March 31 2010 and March 31 2009
was $46.68 and $46.49 respectively Therefore no additional shares were included in the diluted

earnings per share calculations for those fiscal years The average price of the Companys common
stock for the fiscal

year ended March 31 2008 was $68.95 Therefore 777059 additional shares were
included in the diluted

earnings per share calculation

If the Company undergoes fundamental change holders of the Notes will have the right subject
to certain conditions to require the Company to repurchase for cash all or portion of its Notes at

repurchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes to be repurchased plus accrued
and unpaid interest including contingent interest and additional amounts if any

Receivable Securitization Program

In August 2008 the Company entered into receivable securitization facility the Securitization

Facility In connection with the Securitization Facility the Company sells on revolving basis certain

accounts receivable to Triumph Receivables LLC wholly-owned special-purpose entity which in turn

sells percentage ownership interest in the receivables to commercial paper conduits sponsored by
financial institutions The Company is the servicer of the accounts receivable under the Securitization

Facility As of March 31 2010 the maximum amount available under the Securitization Facility was

$123467 secured by $164075 in accounts receivable The Securitization Facility is due to expire in

August 2010 and is subject to annual renewal through August 2013 Interest rates are based on

prevailing market rates for short-term commercial paper plus program fee and commitment fee
The program fee is 0.85% on the amount outstanding under the Securitization Facility Additionally
thLe commitment fee is 0.65% on 102% of the maximum amount available under the Securitization

Facility At March 31 2010 there was $75000 outstanding under the Securitization Facility

representing the minimum borrowing requirement In connection with
entering into the Securitization

Facility the Company incurred approximately $823 of costs which were deferred and are being
amortized over the life of the Securitization Facility The Company securitizes its accounts receivable
which are generally non-interest bearing in transactions that are accounted for as borrowings pursuant
to the Transfers and Servicing topic of the ASC

The agreement governing the Securitization Facility contains restrictions and covenants which
include limitations on the making of certain restricted payments creation of certain liens and certain

corporate acts such as mergers consolidations and the sale of substantially all assets

Equipment Leasing Facility and Other Capital Leases

During March 2009 the Company entered into 7-year Master Lease Agreement Leasing
Facility creating capital lease of certain existing property and equipment resulting in net proceeds
of $58546 after deducting debt issuance costs of approximately $188 During fiscal 2010 the Company
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originated
additional capital lease financing resulting in proceeds of $13942 The net proceeds from the

Leasing Facility were used to repay portion of the outstanding indebtedness under the Companys

Credit Facility The debt issuance costs have been recorded as other assets in the accompanying

consolidated balance sheets and are being amortized over the term of the Leasing Facility The Leasing

Facility bears interest at weighted-average fixed rate of 6.1% per annum

Interest paid on indebtedness during the years
ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 amounted to

$16284 $13352 and $14512 respectively

As of March 31 2010 the maturities of long-term debt are as follows 2011$91929 2012

$195395 2013$11154 2014$11473 2015$11277 and thereafter$196457 through 2020

11 INCOME TAXES

The components of income tax expense are as follows

6790 11846 7085

472 940 263

262

7524 12786 7348

$41167 $43124 $34748

reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate to the effective tax rate is as follows

Year ended March 31

2010 2009 2008

35.0% 35.0% 35.0%

2.1 1.3 1.3

0.1 0.9 0.2

2.4 2.2 1.8

0.1 1.4

1.9 1.3 1.3

0.9 0.5 0.5

Effective income tax rate
31.9% 31.8% 32.9%

Year ended March 31

2009
______

Current

Federal

State

Foreign

Deferred

Federal

State

Foreign

$30095 $26447 $25015

2819 2791 1530

729 1100 855

33643 30338 27400

Statutory federal income tax rate

State and local income taxes net of federal tax benefit

Miscellaneous permanent items and nondeductible accruals

Research and development tax credit

Foreign tax credits

Domestic production tax benefits

Other

77



TRIUMPH GROUP INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Continued

Dollars in thousands except per share data

11 INCOME TAXES Continued

The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows

March 31

2010 2009

Deferred tax assets

Net operating loss carryforwards 4217 4157
Accounts receivable 1884 2263
Accruals and reserves 11277 9515
Other

4709 4898

22087 20833
Valuation allowance 351 351

Net deferred tax assets 21736 20482
Deferred tax liabilities

Property and equipment 53074 50982
Goodwill and other intangible assets 54887 53100
Inventory 3519 8396
Prepaid expenses and other

17440 14691

128920 127169

Net deferred tax liabilities
$107184 $106687

As of March 31 2010 the Company has federal and state net operating loss carryforwards of

$65032 expiring in various
years through 2030

Net income taxes paid during the fiscal
years ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 were $27990

$28713 and $21740 respectively The Company also has foreign net operating loss carryforward of
$351 for which valuation allowance has been established There was no change in total valuation
allowance for fiscal 2010

The Company has classified uncertain tax positions as noncurrent income tax liabilities unless

expected to be paid in one year Penalties and tax-related interest expense are reported as component
of income tax expense As of March 31 2010 and 2009 the total amount of accrued income tax-related
interest and penalties was $403 and $357 respectively

As of March 31 2010 and 2009 the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits was $4434 and
$3211 respectively of which $3331 and $3188 respectively would impact the effective rate if

recognized The Company anticipates that total unrecognized tax benefits may be reduced by $620 due
to the expiration of statutes of limitation for various federal tax issues in the next 12 months

As of March 31 2010 the Company was subject to examination in state jurisdictions for the fiscal

years ended March 31 2005 through March 31 2008 none of which the Company believes is

individually material The Company has filed appeals in state jurisdiction related to fiscal years ended
March 31 1999 through March 31 2005 The Company believes

appropriate provisions for all

outstanding issues have been made for all jurisdictions and all open years
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With few exceptions the Company is no longer subject to U.S federal income tax examinations for

fiscal years ended before March 31 2007 state or local examinations for fiscal years ended before

March 31 2006 or foreign income tax examinations by tax authorities for fiscal years
ended before

March 31 2007

During the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 the Company added $143 $490 and

$517 of tax interest and penalties
related to activity for identified uncertain tax positions respectively

reconciliation of the liability for uncertain tax positions
for the fiscal years ended March 31

2009 and 2010 follows

Ending BalanceMarch 31 2008 2517

Additions for tax positions
related to the current year

497

Additions for tax positions of prior years
940

Reductions for tax positions
of prior years

Reductions as result of lapse of statute of limitations 1014

Settlements

Ending BalanceMarch 31 2009 2936

Additions for tax positions
related to the current year

1655

Additions for tax positions
of prior years

153

Reductions for tax positions
of prior years

Reductions as result of lapse of statute of limitations 571

Settlements

Ending BalanceMarch 31 2010

12 STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

During February 2008 the Company exercised existing authority to make stock repurchases and

repurchased 220000 shares of its outstanding shares under the program for an aggregate consideration

of $12342 funded by borrowings under the Companys Credit Facility In February 2008 the

Companys Board of Directors then authorized an increase in the Companys existing stock repurchase

program by up to an additional 500000 shares of its common stock As result as of May 10 2010

the Company remains able to purchase an additional 500800 shares Repurchases may be made from

time to time in open market transactions block purchases privately negotiated transactions or

otherwise at prevailing prices No time limit has been set for completion of the program

The holders of the common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters to be voted

upon by the stockholders of Triumph
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The Company has preferred stock of $.01 par value 250000 shares authorized At March 31 2010
and 2009 no shares of preferred stock were outstanding

Prior to August 2008 the Company had Class common stock of $.001 par value 6000000
shares authorized At March 31 2008 no shares of Class common stock were outstanding The
Class common stock was eliminated upon the amendment and restatement of the Companys
Certificate of

Incorporation effective August 12 2008

13 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following is reconciliation between the weighted-average common shares
outstanding used in

tile calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share

Year ended March 31

2010 2009 2008

thousands

Weighted-average common shares outstandingbasic 16459 16384 16497
Net effect of dilutive stock options and nonvested stock 207 200 266
Net effect of convertible debt 777

Weighted-average common shares outstandingdiluted 16666 16584 17540

14 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company adopted Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No 06-10 Accounting for Collateral

Assignment Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements codified in Subtopic 715-60 on April 2008 and
recognized cumulative effect of change in accounting of $2991 net of an income tax benefit of

$1756 The
projected benefit

obligation of the Companys postretirement benefit for this plan was
$5144 and $4519 as of March 31 2010 and 2009 respectively The Company recognized interest cost of
$306 and $289 for the years ended March 31 2010 and 2009 respectively and paid benefits of $151
and $128 for the years ended March 31 2010 and 2009 respectively

Defined Contribution Pension Plan

The Company sponsors defined contribution 401k plan under which salaried and certain

hourly employees may defer portion of their compensation Eligible participants may contribute to
the plan up to the allowable amount as determined by the plan of their regular compensation before
taxes The Company generally matches contributions at 50% of the first 6% of compensation
contributed by the participant All contributions and Company matches are invested at the direction of
the employee in one or more mutual funds Company matching contributions vest immediately and
aggregated $5568 $5648 and $5309 for the fiscal years ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008
respectively

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The Company has several defined benefit pension plans covering eligible employees U.S plans
covering union employees generally provide benefit payments of stated amounts for each year of
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service The Company also sponsors an unfunded supplemental executive retirement plan SERP
that provides

retirement benefits to certain key employees

The Company is required to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the

Companys fiscal year-end The requirement was effective for fiscal years ending after December 15

2008 and was not to be applied retrospectively
The Company adopted the measurement provisions on

March 31 2009 Only the Companys union plans were affected by these measurement provisions since

the union plans had December 31 measurement date The net periodic benefit cost for the period

between December 31 2008 and March 31 2009 of approximately $27 was recognized net of tax

during the fiscal year ended March 31 2009

The following table sets forth the Companys consolidated defined benefit pension plans for its

union employees and its SERP as of March 31 2010 and 2009 and the amounts recorded in the

consolidated balance sheets at March 31 2010 and 2009 Company contributions include amounts

contributed directly to plan assets and indirectly as benefits are paid from the Companys assets
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Benefit payments reflect the total benefits paid from the plans and the Companys assets Information
on the plans includes both the qualified and nonqualified plans

March 31

2010 2009

Change in projected benefit obligations

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $10148 $10549
Service cost

16 17

Interest cost 753 670
Actuarial loss gain 962 741
Curtailment

Benefits paid 297 347
Projected benefit obligation at end of year $11582 $10148

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit

obligations at end of year

Discount rate
6.00% 7.25%

Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A
Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 4620 6596
Actual return on plan assets 1638 1757
Expenses 159 213
Company contributions 1502 342
Benefits paid 297 348
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 7304 4620

Funded status underfunded
Funded status $4278 5528
Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet consist of

Accrued expensescurrent liability 2881 3123
Pension obligationnoncurrent liability 1397 2405
Pension assetcurrent asset

Net amount recognized 4278 5528
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The components of net periodic pension cost for fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 are as follows

Components of net periodic pension cost

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Amortization of prior service cost

Amortization of net loss

Total net periodic pension cost

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net

periodic pension cost

Discount rate

Expected long-term rate on assets

Rate of compensation increase

Year Ended March 31

2010 2009 2008

81 82 $171

753 670 608

439 512 489
165 519 .518

151 84 104

$711 $843 $912

The discount rate is generally
based on the yield on high-quality corporate fixed-income

investments At the end of each year the discount rate is primarily
determined using the results of

bond yield curve models based on portfolio of high-quality bonds matching notional cash inflows with

the expected benefit payments for each significant
benefit plan

The following table shows those amounts expected to be recognized in net period benefit costs

during the fiscal year ending March 31 2011

Amount

Amounts expected to be recognized in FY 2011 net periodic benefit costs

Prior service cost $45 net of tax
72

Actuarial loss $115 net of tax
183

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was $11582 and $10148

at March 31 2010 and 2009 respectively

Amounts recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Loss
Prior service costs

Actuarial losses

Income tax benefits related to above items

March 31

2010 2009

399

3211

1336

Unamortized benefit plan costs 2274

7.25% 6.25% 6.00%

8.00% 8.00% 8.00%

N/A N/A N/A

564

3020

1326

2258

83



TRIUMPH GROUP INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Continued

Dollars in thousands except per share data

14 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS Continued

Expected Pension Benefit Payments

Benefit payments for pensions including the SERP which reflect expected future service as

ajppropriate are expected to be as follows

Year Amount

2011 $3228
2012 380

2013 400

2014 441

2015 456

2016-2019 2722

Plan Assets Investment Policy and Strategy

The table below sets forth the Companys target asset allocation for fiscal 2011 and the actual asset

allocations at March 31 2010 and 2009

Actual Allocation

Target Allocation March 31
Asset Category Fiscal 2011 2010 2009

Equity securities 40-65% 55% 57%
Fixed income securities 25-40% 45 42

Other 0-10%

Total 100% 100%

The policy as established by the benefits committee Committee is to provide for growth of

capital with moderate level of volatility by investing assets per the target allocations stated above The
assets will be reallocated periodically but in no event less than

every six months to meet the above

target allocations The investment policy will be reviewed on regular basis in conjunction with an
investment advisor to determine if the policy should be changed

The table below provides the fair values of the Companys plan assets at March 31 2010 by asset

category The table also identifies the level of inputs used to determine the fair value of assets in each

category see Note 18 below for definition of levels

Level Level Level Total

Asset Category

Equity securities $3693 $3693
Fixed income securities 3574 3574
Other 37 37

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $7304 $7304
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Determination of Expected Long-Term Rate of Return

The expected long-term rate of return for the plans total assets is based on the expected return of

each of the above categories weighted based on the median of the target allocation for each class

Equity securities are expected to return 10% to 11% over the long-term while cash and fixed income is

expected to return between 4% to 6% Based on historical experience the Committee expects that the

plans asset managers will provide modest 0.5% to 1.0% per annum premium to their respective

market benchmark indices

Anticipated Contributions to Defined Benefit Plans

Assuming normal retirement age of 65 the Company expects to contribute approximately $2881

to its pension plans during fiscal 2011

15 STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

The Company has stock incentive plans under which employees and non-employee directors may

be granted options to purchase shares of the Companys common stock at the fair value at the time of

the grant Employee options and non-employee director options generally vest over three to four years

and expire ten years
from the date of the grant Compensation expense recognized for all option grants

is net of estimated forfeitures and is recognized over the awards respective requisite service periods

There were no employee or non-employee director options granted during fiscal 2010 2009 or 2008

The fair values relating to prior option grants were estimated using Black-Scholes option pricing

model Expected volatilities were based on historical volatility of the Companys stock and other

factors such as implied market volatility We used historical exercise data based on the age at grant of

the option holder to estimate the options expected term which represents the period of time that the

options granted are expected to be outstanding The Company anticipated the future option holding

periods to be similar to the historical option holding periods The risk-free rate for periods within the

contractual life of the option was based on the U.S Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant

The Company recognizes compensation expense for the fair values of these awards on straight-line

basis over the requisite
service period of these awards

In fiscal 2006 the Company approved the granting of restricted stock as its primary form of share-

based incentive The restricted shares are subject to forfeiture should the grantees employment be

terminated prior to the fourth anniversary of the date of grant and are included in capital in excess of

par value Restricted shares generally vest in full after four years The fair value of restricted shares

under the Companys restricted stock plans is determined by the product of the number of shares

granted and the grant date market price of the Companys common stock The fair value of restricted

shares is expensed on straight-line basis over the requisite service period of four years

The Company recognized $3220 $3180 and $2809 of share-based compensation expense during

the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively The total income tax benefit

recognized for share-based compensation arrangements for fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 2009 and

2008 was $1107 $1048 and $937 respectively Total share-based compensation expense was comprised

of stock option expense of $0 $32 and $453 and restricted stock expense of $3220 $3148 and $2356

for the fiscal years
ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively The Company estimates it will
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record share-based compensation expense of approximately $3400 in fiscal 2011 This estimate may be

impacted by potential changes to the structure of the Companys share-based compensation plans which
could impact the number of stock options granted in fiscal 2011 changes in valuation assumptions and

changes in the market price of the Companys common stock among other things and as result the

actual share-based compensation expense in fiscal 2011 may differ from the Companys current

estimate

summary of the Companys stock option activity and related information for its option plans for

the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 was as follows

Weighted-

Weighted- Average
Average Remaining
Exercise Contractual Aggregate

Options Price Term Intrinsic Value

Outstanding at March 31 2009 292049 $35.05

Granted

Exercised 41611
Forfeited

Outstanding at March 31 2010 250438 $36.24 3.1 Years $2614

Exercisable at March 31 201L0 250438 $36.24 3.1 Years $2614

As of March 31 2010 and 2009 all stock options are fully vested with no expected future

compensation expense related to them The intrinsic value of stock options exercised
during fiscal 2010

2009 and 2008 was $737 $927 and $5812 respectively

At March 31 2010 and 2009 1322011 and 1380958 shares of common stock respectively were
available for issuance under the plans summary of the status of the Companys nonvested shares as

of March 31 2010 and changes during the fiscal year ended March 31 2010 is presented below

Weighted-

Average Grant
Shares Date Fair Value

Nonvested at March 31 2009 204823 $51.49

Granted 67989 40.56

Vested 48475 48.09

Forfeited 9042 48.27

Nonvested at March 31 2010 215295 $48.94

The fair value of restricted stock vested during fiscal 2010 was $3222 The tax benefit from vested

restricted stock was $470 during fiscal 2010 The weighted-average grant date fair value of share-based

grants in fiscal 2010 2009 and 2008 was $40.56 $57.19 and $67.57 respectively Expected future

compensation expense on restricted stock net of expected forfeitures is approximately $2195 which is

expected to be recognized over the remaining weighted-average vesting period of 2.0 years
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In April 2010 34061 restricted shares were granted following the determination of net earnings

per share for fiscal 2010 Expected future compensation expenses on this April 2010 grant net of

expected forfeitures is approximately $1862 which is expected to vest over the remaining vesting

period of 3.0 years

During the fiscal years ended March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 5000 7800 and 2500 deferred

stock units were granted to the non-employee members of the Board of Directors respectively
under

the Directors Plan Each deferred stock unit represents
the contingent right to receive one share of the

Companys common stock The deferred stock units vest over four-year period and the shares of

common stock underlying vested deferred stock units will be delivered on January of the
year

following the year in which the non-employee director terminates service as Director of the

Company

16 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Certain of the Companys business operations and facilities are subject to number of federal

state local and foreign environmental laws and regulations Former owners generally indemnify the

Company for environmental liabilities related to the assets and businesses acquired which existed prior

to the acquisition dates In the opinion of management there are no significant environmental concerns

which would have material effect on the financial condition or operating results of the Company

which are not covered by such indemnification

In the ordinary course of our business we are also involved in disputes claims lawsuits and

governmental and regulatory inquiries that we deem to be immaterial Some may involve claims or

potential claims of substantial damages fines or penalties While we cannot predict the outcome of any

pending or future litigation or proceeding and no assurances can be given we do not believe that any

pending matter will have material effect individually or in the aggregate on our financial position or

results of operations

17 DER1YATIVES

Interest Rate Swap

The Company uses interest rate swaps derivative financial instrument to manage interest costs

and minimize the effects of interest rate fluctuations on cash flows associated with its Credit Facility

The Company does not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes While

interest rate swaps are subject to fluctuations in value these fluctuations are generally offset by the

estimated fair value of the underlying exposures being hedged The Company follows the Derivatives

and Hedging topic of ASC to account for its interest rate swaps which requires that all derivatives be

recorded on the consolidated balance sheet at fair value This topic also requires that changes in the

fair value be recorded each period in current earnings or other comprehensive income depending on

the effectiveness of hedge transaction Interest rate swaps are designated as cash flow hedges Changes

in the fair value of cash flow hedge to the extent the hedge is effective are recorded net of tax in

other comprehensive income loss component of stockholders equity until earnings are affected by

the variability of the hedged cash flows Cash flow hedge ineffectiveness defined as the extent that the
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changes in the fair value of the derivative exceed the variability of cash flows of the forecasted

transaction is recorded currently in earnings

In March 2008 the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement the Swap maturing
June 2011 involving the receipt of floating rate amounts in exchange for fixed rate interest payments

over the life of the agreement without exchange of the underlying principal amount Under the Swap
the Company receives interest equivalent to the one-month LIBOR and pays fixed rate of interest of

2.925 percent with settlements occurring monthly The objective of the hedge is to eliminate the

variability of cash flows in interest payments for $85000 of floating rate debt

In December 2009 the Company elected to de-designate the Swap as hedge prospectively As

result changes in fair value from the date of de-designation are recognized through interest expense
and other in the consolidated statement of income For the year ended March 31 2010 $298 was

recognized as reduction to interest expense and other for the change in fair value of the Swap from

the date of dedesignation through March 31 2010

As of March 31 2010 the total notional amount of the Companys receive-variable/pay-fixed

interest rate swap was $85000 For the year ended March 31 2010 $2252 of losses were reclassified

into earnings from accumulated other comprehensive income

The fair value of the interest rate swap of $2527 and $3429 for the fiscal
years ended March 31

2010 and 2009 respectively were included in other noncurrent liabilities

The effect of derivative instruments in the consolidated statements of income is as follows

Amount of Gain Loss in OCI Reclassification Adjustment

fi Ad Effective Portion Gain Loss Amount
ecassi Ca ion

Locion
Year ended March 31 Year ended March 31

Cash Flow Hedges Effective Portion 2010 2009 2010 2009

Interest rate

swap Interest expense and other $740 $1825 $2252 $566

The amount of ineffectiveness on the interest rate swap is not significant The Company estimates

that approximately $2128 of losses presently in accumulated other comprehensive income loss will be

reclassified into earnings during fiscal 2011

During fiscal 2009 the Company entered into certain foreign currency derivative instruments that

didL not meet hedge accounting criteria and primarily were intended to protect against exposure related

to fiscal 2009 acquisitions The Company recognized gain of $1411 in fiscal 2009 which is included in

interest expense and other related to these instruments No such instruments were outstanding in fiscal

20 IL

18 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company follows the Fair Value Measurement and Disclosures topic of the ASC which requires

additional disclosures about the Companys assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value and

establishes fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and
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minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value The standard describes three levels

of inputs that may be used to measure fair value

Level Unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level Unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for similar assets or liabilities or unadjusted

quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active or

inputs other than quoted prices
that are observable for the asset or liability

Level Unobservable inputs
for the asset or liability

The following table provides the liabilities reported at fair value in Other noncurrent liabilities and

measured on recurring basis as of March 31 2010

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant

Markets for Observable Unobservable

Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

Description

Total Level Level Level

Interest rate swap net of tax of $935 1592 $1592

Contingent earnout $10500 $10500

The fair value of the interest rate swap contract is determined using observable current market

information as of the reporting date such as the prevailing
LIBOR-based interest rate The fair value of

the contingent earnout at the date of acquisition was $10500 which was estimated using the income

approach based on significant inputs
that are not observable in the market Key assumptions included

discount rate and probability
assessments of each milestone payment being made The assumptions

used to develop the estimate have not changed since the date of acquisition

The Financial Instruments topic of the ASC requires disclosure of the estimated fair value of

certain financial instruments These estimated fair values as of March 31 2010 and 2009 have been

determined using available market information and appropriate
valuation methodologies Considerable

judgment is required to interpret market data to develop estimates of fair value The estimates

presented are not necessarily indicative of amounts the Company could realize in current market

exchange The use of alternative market assumptions and estimation methodologies could have had

material effect on these estimates of fair value

Carrying amounts and the related estimated fair values of the Companys financial instruments not

recorded at fair value in the financial statements are as follows

March 31 2010 March 31 2009

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Value Value Value Value

Long-term debt $505780 $582199 $459396 $469221

The fair value of the long-term debt was calculated based on interest rates available for debt with

terms and maturities similar to the Companys existing debt arrangements
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19 CUSTOMER CONCENTRATION

Trade accounts receivable from The Boeing Company Boeing represented approximately 26%
arid 16% of total accounts receivable as of March 31 2010 and 2009 respectively The Company had
no other significant concentrations of credit risk Sales to Boeing for fiscal 2010 were $388975 or 30%
of net sales of which $352203 and $36772 were from the Aerospace Systems segment and the
Aftermarket Services segment respectively Sales to Boeing for fiscal 2009 were $284687 or 23% of
net sales of which $240494 and $44193 were from the Aerospace Systems segment and the
Aftermarket Services segment respectively Sales to Boeing for fiscal 2008 were $259516 or 23% of net
sales of which $215018 and $44498 were from the Aerospace Systems segment and the Aftermarket
Services segment respectively No other single customer accounted for more than 10% of the

Companys net sales however the loss of any significant customer including Boeing could have
material adverse effect on the Company and its operating subsidiaries

The Company currently generates majority of its revenue from clients in the commercial
aerospace industry the military and the regional airline industry The Companys growth and financial
results are largely dependent on continued demand for its products and services from clients in these
industries If any of these industries experiences downturn clients in these sectors may conduct less

business with the Company

20 COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS

Approximately 9.8% of the Companys labor force is covered under collective bargaining
agreements

21 SEGMENTS

The Company is organized based on the products and services that it provides Under this

organizational structure the Company has two reportable segments the Aerospace Systems Group and
the Aftermarket Services Group The Company evaluates performance and allocates resources based on
operating income of each reportable segment The accounting policies of the reportable segments are
the same as those described in the summary of

significant accounting policies see Note The
Companys CODM evaluates performance and allocates resources based upon review of segment
information The CODM utilizes operating income as primary measure of profitability

The Aerospace Systems segment consists of 39 operating locations and the Aftermarket Services

segment consists of 15
operating locations at March 31 2010

The Aerospace Systems segment consists of the Companys operations that manufacture products
primarily for the aerospace OEM market The segments operations design and engineer mechanical
and electromechanical controls such as hydraulic systems main engine gearbox assemblies
accumulators and mechanical control cables The segments revenues are also derived from stretch

forming die forming milling bonding machining welding and assembly and fabrication of various
structural components used in aircraft wings fuselages and other significant assemblies Further the
segments operations also design and manufacture composite assemblies for floor panels environmental
control system ducts non-structural cockpit components and thermal acoustic insulation systems These
products are sold to various aerospace OEMs on global basis
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The Aftermarket Services segment consists of the Companys operations that provide maintenance

repair and overhaul services to both commercial and military markets on components and accessories

manufactured by third parties Maintenance repair and overhaul revenues are derived from services on

auxiliary power units airframe and engine accessories including constant-speed drives cabin

compressors starters and generators and pneumatic drive units In addition the segments operations

repair and overhaul thrust reversers nacelle components and flight control surfaces The segments

operations
also perform repair and overhaul services and supply spare parts for various types of cockpit

instruments and gauges for broad range of commercial airlines on worldwide basis

Segment operating income is total segment revenue reduced by operating expenses identifiable

with that segment Corporate includes general corporate administrative costs and any other costs not

identifiable with one of the Companys segments

The Company does not accumulate net sales information by product or service or groups of similar

products and services and therefore the Company does not disclose net sales by product or service

because to do so would be impracticable
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21 SEGMENTS Continued

Selected financial information for each reportable segment is as follows

Year Ended March 31

2010 2009 2008

Net sales

Aerospace systems $1073494 988359 907376

Aftermarket services 224991 254638 246609
Elimination of inter-segment sales 3705 2619 2895

$1294780 $1240378 $1151090

Income before income taxes

Operating income loss

Aerospace systems 170457 168006 124812

Aftermarket services 11109 10876 23480

Corporate 26285 26968 21967

155281 151914 126325

Interest expense and other 28865 16929 19942

Gain loss on early extinguishment of debt 39 880

126455 135865 106383

Depreciation and amortization

Aerospace systems 40789 34784 30007
Aftermarket services 12894 13515 12943

Corporate 735 312 265

54418 48611 43215

Capital expenditures

Aerospace systems 26013 34618 40762
Aftermarket services 3895 8804 15255

Corporate 1757 1999 954

31665 45421 56971

March 31

2010 2009

Total Assets

Aerospace systems $1189224 $1213142
Aftermarket services 337263 318596
Corporate 181139 31774
Discontinued operations 5051 27695

$1712677 $1591207
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21 SEGMENTS Continued

During fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 the Company had foreign sales of $255975 $266646 and

$237043 respectively The Company reports as foreign sales those sales with delivery points outside of

the United States

22 SELECTED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT GUARANTORS AND

NON-GUARANTORS

The Companys 2017 Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed on joint and several basis

by Guarantor Subsidiaries The total assets stockholders equity revenue earnings and cash flows from

operating activities of the Guarantor Subsidiaries exceeded majority of the consolidated total of such

items as of and for the periods reported The only consolidated subsidiaries of the Company that are

not guarantors
of the 2017 Notes the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries are the receivables

securitization special purpose entity and the foreign operating
subsidiaries The following tables

present
condensed consolidating financial statements including Triumph Group Inc the Parent the

Guarantor Subsidiaries and the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries Such financial statements include balance

sheets as of March 31 2010 and March 31 2009 statements of operations for the fiscal years ended

March 31 2010 2009 and 2008 and statements of cash flows for the fiscal years ended March 31 2010

2009 and 2008
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22 SELECTED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT GUARANTORS AND
NON-GUARANTORS Continued

SUMMARY CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

March 31 2010

Current assets

Cash

Accounts receivable net

Inventories

Rotable assets

Assets held for sale

Deferred income taxes

Prepaid income taxes

Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

Property and equipment net

Goodwill and other intangible assets net

Other net

Intercompany investments and advances

Total assets

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Liabilities related to assets held for sale

Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt less current portion

Intercompany debt

Income taxes payable non-current

Deferred income taxes and other

Total stockholders equity

Total liabilities and stockholders equity

Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidated

Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

2560 83885

32208 73208
899

_________
14915

172907

71301

636409

469

35237

342550

771776

157218

214497

363925

25587

5051

7616

2005

8834

784733

327634

581918

18392

412023

$412023 $1712677

4240

136947

860686

$1712677

$148437 1712

1571 29995

335316

22456

5051

7616

2005

3107 5176

162736 399706
9854 301568

533640

16489 1690

410733 1563

599812 $1235041

7069
182931

28609

3131

551

222291

16212

48278
213

2853

$289847

6414

5850

76545

88809

135367

1304
66975

$289847

92859

111266

899

91929

296953

413851

4240

128875

860686

599812

9376

345048

$1235041

412023

$412023
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22 SELECTED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT GUARANTORS AND

NON-GUARANTORS Continued

SUMMARY CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

March 31 2009

Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidated

Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

Current assets

Cash 3821 5457 5200 14478

Accounts receivable net 690 16124 192649 209463

Inventories 368653 20695 389348

Rotable assets 22608 3044 25652

Assets held for sale 27695 27695

Deferred income taxes 1416 311 1727

Prepaid income taxes 4434 4434

Prepaid expenses and other 1137 4246 638 6021

Total current assets 11498 444783 222537 678818

Property and equipment net 3070 312568 16829 332467

Goodwill and other intangible assets net 521841 46050 567891

Other net 9890 1945 196 12031

Intercompany investments and advances 367614 10070 2751 360295

Total assets 392072 $1271067 $288363 $360295 $1591207

Current liabilities

Accounts payable 5315 94133 4263 103711

Accrued expenses 18765 84037 6778 109580

Liabilities related to assets held for sale 4283 4283

Current portion of long-term debt 452 11469 77164 89085

Total current liabilities 24532 193922 88205 306659

Long-term debt less current portion 295946 72935 1430 370311

Intercompany debt 837174 700292 136882

Income taxes payable non-current 2917 2917

Deferred income taxes and other 117288 337 5132 122757

Total stockholders equity 788563 303581 56714 360295 788563

Total liabilities and stockholders equity 392072 $1271067 $288363 $360295 $1591207
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22 SELECTED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT GUARANTORS AND
NON-GUARANTORS Continued

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Fiscal year ended March 31 2010

Guarantor Non-Guarantor

Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries

$1227738 $79029

881828 57370

25551 122521 9798
734 50668 3016

________ _________

26285 1055017 70184
_______ _________

26285 172721 8845

87564 87092 472

23415 3529 1921

39

37903 6452

9365 1614

28538
_________

4838

28538
_________

4838

Net sales

Operating costs and expenses

Cost of sales

Selling general and administrative

Depreciation and amortization

Operating loss income

Intercompany interest and charges

Interest expense and other

Gain on extinguishment of debt

Income from continuing operations before

income taxes

Income tax expense

Income from continuing operations

Loss on discontinued operations net

Net income

Eliminations

$11987

11987

11987

Consolidated

Total

$1294780

927211

157870

54418

1139499

155281

28865

39

126455

41167

85288

17526

67762

82100

30188

51912

17526

34386
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22 SELECTED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT GUARANTORS AND

NON-GUARANTORS Continued

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Fiscal year ended March 31 2009

Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidated

Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

Net sales $1211649 $49778 $21049 $1240378

Operating costs and expenses

Cost of sales 863836 34957 21049 877744

Selling general and administrative 26656 125858 9595 162109

Depreciation and amortization 312 46941 1358 48611

26968 1036635 45910 21049 1088464

Operating loss income 26968 175014 3868 151914

Intercompany interest and charges 88267 88612 345
Interest expense and other 17499 1445 2015 16929

Gain on extinguishment of debt 880 880

Income from continuing operations before

income taxes 44680 84957 6228 135865

Income tax expense 12067 30039 1018 43124

Income from continuing operations 32613 54918 5210 92741

Loss on discontinued operations net 4745 4745

Net income 32613 50173 5210 87996
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22 SELECTED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT GUARANTORS AND
NON-GUARANTORS Continued

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Fiscal year ended March 31 2008

Operating loss income

Intercompany interest and charges

Interest expense and other

Income from continuing operations before

income taxes

Income tax expense

Income from continuing operations

Loss on discontinued operations net

44758

13014

31744

31744Net income

2836

853

1983

$1983

Guarantor Non-Guarantor

Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries

$1135170

Eliminations

$35823 $19903Net sales

Operating costs and expenses

Cost of sales 817644

Selling general and administrative 21702 130642

Depreciation and amortization 265 41574

21967 989860

21967 145310

88671 88680

21946 2159

24547

6918

1376

32841

2982

155

19903

19903

Consolidated

Total

$1151090

822288

159262

43215

1024765

126325

19942

106383

34748

71635

8468

63167

58789

20881

37908

8468

29440
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22 SELECTED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT GUARANTORS AND

NON-GUARANTORS Continued

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal year ended March 31 2010

Guarantor

Parent Subsidiaries

28538 34386

Non-Guarantor Consolidated

Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

4838 67762

23247

51785

1815

1815
127730

172477

4446
8344
2666

470

101886

169648

31665
615

31493

62543
127730

186930

13811
8344
2666

470

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net

cash provided by operating activities 73207 5432

Net cash provided by operating activities 107593 10270

Capital expenditures 22900 6950
Proceeds from sale of assets and businesses 614

Cash used for businesses and intangible

assets acquired 27674 3819

Net cash used in investing activities 49960 10768
Net decrease in revolving credit facility

Proceeds on issuance of debt 14453

Retirements and repayments of debt 9262 103
Payments of deferred financing costs

Dividends paid

Withholding of restricted shares for

minimum tax obligation

Proceeds from exercise of stock options

including excess tax benefit 1367 1367

Intercompany financing and advances 64458 66569 2111

Net cash used in provided by financing

activities 94646 61378 2008 35276

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 359 359

Net change in cash 144616 3745 1869 142740

Cash at beginning of year 3821 5457 5200 14478

Cash at end of year 148437 1712 7069 157218
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22 SELECTED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT GUARANTORS AND
NON-GUARANTORS Continued

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal year ended March 31 2009

24796 27780

57409

1999

________
102297

1999 143693

66020
1400 60616

15494 1027
1187
2652

5575

365
1148

38776

39921

75000

47001

134997

45421
881

141073

185613

66020
137016

16521
1187
2652

Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidated

Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

32613 50173 5210 87996

77953

42274
878

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net

cash provided by used in operating

activities

Net cash provided by used inoperating

activities

Capital expenditures

Proceeds from sale of assets and businesses

Cash used for businesses and intangible assets

acquired

Net cash used in investing activities

Net decrease in revolving credit facility

Proceeds on issuance of debt

Retirements and repayments of debt

Payments of deferred financing costs

Dividends paid

Withholding of restricted shares for minimum

tax obligation

Proceeds from exercise of stock options

including excess tax benefit

Intercompany financing and advances

Net cash used in provided by financing

activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net change in cash

Cash at beginning of
year

Cash at end of year

1474

23810 11207

58669 70796

3259 5056

7080 401

3821 5457

35017

39983

754

1057
6257

5200

1474

52110

754

740

13738

14478
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22 SELECTED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT GUARANTORS AND

NON-GUARANTORS Continued

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal year ended March 31_2008

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net

cash provided by used in operating

activities

Net cash provided by used in operating

activities

Capital expenditures

Proceeds from sale of assets and businesses

Cash used for businesses and intangible

assets acquired

Net cash used in investing activities

Net increase in revolving credit facility

Proceeds on issuance of debt

Retirements and repayments of debt

Payments of deferred financing costs

Dividends paid

Purchase of treasury stock

Proceeds from exercise of stock options

including excess tax benefit

Intercompany financing and advances

Net cash used in provided by financing

activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net change in cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

68527 ________

954 117426

92950
161

5775
72

2661
12342

7507

135302 118543 16759

49920 112929
_______

5363 998
1717 1399

________

7080 401

68527

119800

92950

161

5775
72

2661
12342

7507

79768

802

6495

7243

13738

Guarantor Non-Guarantor

Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries

31744 29440 1983

24493 25941 15994

Eliminations

Consolidated

Total

63167

56237

954
3499

54581
5682

17442

45725

56971
5698

14011
1436

16

1420

16759

802

2130

4127

6257
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23 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION UNAUDITED

Fiscal 2010 Fiscal 2009

June 30 Sept 30 Dec 31 Mar 31 June 30 Sept 30 Dec 31 Mar 31

BUSINESS SEGMENT SALES

Aerospace Systems

Aftermarket Services

Inter-segment Elimination

TOTAL SALES

GROSS PROFIT1

OPERATING INCOME

Aerospace Systems

Aftermarket Services

Corporate

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

INCOME LOSS FROM
Continuing Operations

Discontinued Operations
_______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______

NET INCOME

Basic Earnings Loss per

Share2

Continuing Operations

Discontinued Operations
_______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______

Net Income

Diluted Earnings Loss per

share23
Continuing Operations

Discontinued Operations
_______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______

Net Income

Difference due to rounding

Gross profit includes depreciation

The sum of the earnings for Continuing Operations and Discontinued Operations does not necessarily equal

the earnings for the quarter due to rounding

The sum of the diluted earnings per share for the four quarters does not necessarily equal the total year

diluted earnings per share due to the dilutive effect of the potential common shares related to the convertible

debt

24 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On May 10 2010 the Company entered into $535000 revolving credit facility subject to the

closing of the Vought acquisition This revolving credit facility will be available to partially fund the

Vought acquisition and refinance any existing obligations under our existing Credit Facility with

maturity date four years from the closing of the Vought acquisition

$259973 $256421 $262882 $294218 $258232 $257569 $222751 $249807

57784 57313 51409 58486 62968 66481 63107 62082

1627 595 761 722 644 659 615 701

$316130 $313139 $313530 $351982 $320556 $323391 $285243 $311188

83030 80837 75758 92810 95826 94573 80570 89162

41845 39086 39090 50436 46070 46515 34269 41152

2423 3481 1390 3815 3887 2896 2219 1874

6398 5439 7542 6906 6629 6697 6057 7585

37870 37128 32938 47345 43328 42714 30431 35441

21521 20718 18053 24996 25035 25076 20061 22569

3482 1267 12453 324 1203 1093 818 1631

18039 19451 5600 24672 23832 23983 19243 20938

1.31 1.26 1.10 1.52 1.53 1.53 1.22 1.38

0.21 0.08 0.76 0.02 0.07 0.07 0.05 0.10

1.10 1.18 0.34 1.50 1.46 1.46 1.17 1.28

1.30 1.25 1.08 1.49 1.48 1.51 1.21 1.36

0.21 0.08 0.75 0.02 0.07 0.07 0.05 0.10

1.09 1.17 0.34 1.47 1.41 1.44 1.16 1.26
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SCHEDULE IlVALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Dollars in thousands

Balance Additions

at beginning of charged to Balance at

year expense Additions1 Deductions2 end of year

For year ended March 31 2010

Allowance for doubtful accounts

receivable $5641 773 699 2837 $4276

For year ended March 31 2009

Allowance for doubtful accounts

receivable $4723 2406 246 1734 $5641

For year ended March 31 2008

Allowance for doubtful accounts

receivable $3857 1687 130 951 $4723

Additions consist of accounts receivable recoveries miscellaneous adjustments and amounts

recorded in conjunction with the acquisitions of Fabritech DCL Merritt Saygrove KA Mexmil

and

Deductions represent
write-offs of related account balances
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Item Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None

Item 9A Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information

required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act reports is recorded processed summarized and reported

within the time periods specified in the SECs rules and forms and that such information is

accumulated and communicated to our management including our principal executive officer and

principal financial officer as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure In

designing and evaluating the disclosure controls and procedures management recognized that any

controls and procedures no matter how well designed and operated can provide only reasonable

assurance of achieving the desired control objectives and management necessarily was required to

apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures

As of March 31 2010 we completed an evaluation under the supervision and with the

participation of our management including our principal executive officer and principal financial

officer of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures

Based on the foregoing our principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that

our disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level as of March 31
2010
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MANAGEMENTS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Triumph Group Inc Triumph is responsible for establishing and

maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15f and

15d-15f under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Triumphs internal control system over financial

reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S generally

accepted accounting principles The companys internal control over financial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company

ii provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S generally accepted accounting

principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and

iii provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect on the

financial statements

Because of inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect

misstatements Therefore even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable

assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation Also projections of any

evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to risk that controls may become inadequate

because of changes in condition or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate

Triumphs management assessed the effectiveness of Triumphs internal control over financial

reporting as of March 31 2010 In making this assessment management used the criteria set forth by

the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO in Internal Control

Integrated Framework Based on managements assessment and those criteria management believes

that Triumph maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of March 31 2010

Triumphs independent registered public accounting firm Ernst Young LLP has audited the

Companys effectiveness of Triumphs internal control over financial reporting This report appears on

page 100

/s/ RICHARD ILL

Richard Ill

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ DAVID KORNBLATIT

David Kornblatt

Executive Vice President

Chief Financial Officer Treasurer

/5/ KEVIN KINDIG

Kevin Kindig

Vice President and Controller

May 14 2010
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control Over

Financial Reporting

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Triumph Group Inc

We have audited Triumph Group Inc.s internal control over financial reporting as of March 31

2010 based on criteria established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee

of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission the COSO criteria Triumph Group Inc.s

management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its

assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the

accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on the companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting

Oversight Board United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained

in all material respects Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over

financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk and performing such other

procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides

reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles companys internal

control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the

maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only

in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or

disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or

detect misstatements Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject

to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion Triumph Group Inc maintained in all material respects effective internal control

over financial reporting as of March 31 2010 based on the COSO criteria

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting

Oversight Board United States the consolidated balance sheets of Triumph Group Inc as of

March 31 2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statements of income stockholders equity and

cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31 2010 and our report dated

May 14 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

/s ERNsT YouNG LLP

Philadelphia Pennsylvania

May 14 2010
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In addition to managements evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures as discussed above

we continue to review and enhance our policies and procedures for internal control over financial

reporting

We have developed and implemented formal set of internal controls and procedures for financial

reporting in accordance with the SECs rules regarding managements report on internal controls As

result of continued review and testing by management and by our internal and independent auditors

additional changes may be made to our internal controls and procedures However we did not make

any changes to our internal control over financial reporting in our fourth quarter
of fiscal 2010 that has

materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over financial

reporting

Item 9B Other Information

None

PART III

Item 10 Directors Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required for directors is incorporated herein by reference to our definitive Proxy

Statement for our 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders which shall be filed within 120 days after the

end of our fiscal year the 2010 Proxy Statement Information required by this item concerning

executive officers is included in Part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Section 16a Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

The information required regarding Section 16a beneficial ownership reporting compliance is

incorporated herein by reference to the 2010 Proxy Statement

Code of Business Conduct

The information required regarding our Code of Business Conduct is incorporated herein by

reference to the 2010 Proxy Statement

Stockholder Nominations

The information required with respect to any material changes to the procedures by which

stockholders may recommend nominees to the Companys board of directors is incorporated herein by

reference to the 2010 Proxy Statement

Audit Committee and Audit Committee Financial Expert

The information required with respect to the Audit Committee and Audit Committee financial

experts
is incorporated herein by reference to the 2010 Proxy Statement

Item 11 Executive Compensation

The information required regarding executive compensation is incorporated herein by reference to

the 2010 Proxy Statement
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Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder

Matters

The information required under this item is incorporated herein by reference to the 2010 Proxy

Statement

Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

The information required under this item is incorporated herein by reference to the 2010 Proxy

Statement

Item 14 Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required under this item is incorporated herein by reference to the 2010 Proxy

Statement

PART 1Y

Item 15 Exhibits Financial Statement Schedules

Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements are included in Item of this report

lliumph Group Inc Page

Report of Ernst Young LLP Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 50

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of March 31 2010 and 2009 51

Consolidated Statements of Income for the Fiscal Years Ended March 31 2010 2009

and 2008 52

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders Equity for the Fiscal Years Ended March 31

2010 2009 and 2008 53

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Fiscal Years Ended March 31 2010
2009 and 2008 54

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 55

The following financial statement schedule is included in this report

Page

Schedule ITValuation and Qualifying Accounts 103

All other schedules have been omitted as not applicable or because the information is included

elsewhere in the Consolidated Financial Statements or notes thereto

The following is list of exhibits Where so indicated by footnote exhibits which were

previously filed are incorporated by reference

Exhibit

Number Description

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Triumph Group Inc Vought Aircraft

Industries Inc Spitfire Merger Corporation and TC Group L.L.C as the Holder

Representative March 23 2010.14

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Triumph Group Inc.1

3.2 Bylaws of Triumph Group Inc.2

4.1 Form of certificate evidencing Common Stock of Triumph Group Inc.2
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Exhibit

Number Description

4.2 Indenture dated as of September 18 2006 between Triumph Group Inc and The Bank of

New York Trust Company N.A relating to the 2.625% Convertible Senior Subordinated

Notes Due 2026.3

4.3 Form of the 2.625% Convertible Senior Subordinated Note Due 2026 Included as

Exhibit to Exhibit 4.2.3

4.4 Registration Rights Agreement dated as of September 18 2006 between Triumph

Group Inc and Banc of America Securities LLC.3

10.1 Amended and Restated Directors Stock Incentive Plan.4

10.2 Form of Deferred Stock Unit Award Agreement under the Amended and Restated

Directors Stock Incentive Plan.4

10.3 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.5

10.4 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement

dated August 14 2009 among Triumph Group Inc PNC Bank National Association as

Administrative Agent Bank of America N.A as Syndication Agent Citizens Bank of

Pennsylvania as Documentation Agent and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A Sovereign Bank
Branch Bank Trust Company and Manufacturers and Traders Trust Company in their

capacity as managing agents for the Banks.6

10.4a First Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated September 18

2006.7

10.5 Triumph Group Inc Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan effective January 2003.9

10.6 Compensation for the non-employee members of the Board of Directors of Triumph

Group Inc.4

10.7 Form of Stock Award Agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.10

10.8 Form of letter confirming Stock Award Agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.10

10.9 Description of the Triumph Group Inc Annual Cash Bonus Plan.1

10.10 Change of Control Employment Agreement with Richard Ill David Kornblatt John

Wright II and Kevin Kindig.12

10.11 Restricted Stock Award Agreement for David Kornblatt.13

10.12 Form of Receivables Purchase Agreement by and among the Triumph Group Inc as Initial

Servicer Triumph Receivables LLC as Seller the various Purchasers and Purchase Agents

from time to time party thereto and PNC National Association as Administrative Agent.8

10.13 Stockholders Agreement dated as of March 23 2010 among Triumph Group Inc Carlyle

Partners III L.P Carlyle Partners II L.P Carlyle International Partners II L.P Carlyle

Aerostructures Partners L.P CHYP Holdings L.L.C CarlyleAerostructures Partners

II L.P CP III Coinvestment L.P C/S International Partners CarlyleAerostructures

International Partners L.P CarlyleContour Partners L.P Carlyle SBC Partners II L.P

Carlyle International Partners III L.P CarlyleAerostructures Management L.P Carlyle
Contour International Partners L.P Carlyle Investment Group L.P and TC Group

L.L.C.14
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Exhibit

Nwnber Description

10 14 Credit Agreement dated May 10 2010 by and among Triumph Group Inc PNC Bank

National Association as Administrative Agent Sovereign Bank as Documentation Agent

Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania and U.S Bank National Association as Syndication Agent

and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A Royal Bank of Canada Branch Bank Trust Company

and Manufacturers and Traders Trust Company in their capacity as managing agents for the

Banks

21.1 Subsidiaries of Triumph Group Inc

23.1 Consent of Ernst Young LLI Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

31.1 Principal Executive Officer Certification Required by Rule 13a-14a or Rule 15d-14a

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

31.2 Principal Financial Officer Certification Required by Rule 13a-14a or Rule 15d-14a under

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

32.1 Principal Executive Officer Certification Required by Rule 13a-14b or Rule 15d-14b

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and 18 U.S.C Section 1350

32.2 Principal Financial Officer Certification Required by Rule 13a-14b or Rule 15d-14b

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and 18 U.S.C Section 1350

Incorporated by reference to our Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A for the 2008 Annual Meeting

of Stockholders

Incorporated by reference to our Registration Statement on Form 5-1 Registration No 333-10777

declared effective on October 24 1996

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 22 2006

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 2006

Incorporated by reference to our Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A for the 2004 Annual Meeting

of Stockholders

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 14 2009

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 23 2009

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 12 2008

Incorporated by reference to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31

2003

10 Incorporated by reference to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31

2009

11 Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 31 2007

12 Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 13 2008

13 Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 14 2007

14 Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 23 2010

Filed herewith

Compensation plans and arrangements for executives and others
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as

amended the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed by the undersigned thereunto duly

authorized

TRIUMPH GROUP INC

Dated May 14 2010 By /5/ RICHARD ILL

Richard Ill

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Principal Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended this report
has

been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on

the dates indicated

/5/ RICHARD ILL Chairman Chief Executive Officer and Director

May 14 2010

Richard Ill Principal Executive Officer

/s/ DAVID KORNBLATT Executive Vice President Chief Financial Officer

David Kornblatt and Treasurer Principal Financial Officer
May 14 2010

/s/ KEVIN KTNDIG Vice President and Controller Principal
May 14 2010

Kevin Kindig Accounting Officer

Is PAUL BOURGON
Director May 14 2010

Paul Bourgon

Is RICHARD GozoN
Director May 14 2010

Richard Gozon

Is CLAUDE KRONK
Director May 14 2010

Claude Kronk

/s GEORGE SIMPSON
Director May 14 2010

George Simpson

Is JOSEPH SILVESTRI
Director May 14 2010

Joseph Silvestri
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2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Triumph Group Inc Vought Aircraft

Industries Inc Spitfire Merger Corporation and TC Group L.L.C as the Holder

Representative March 23 2010

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Triumph Group Inc.1

3.2 Bylaws of Triumph Group Inc.2

4.1 Form of certificate evidencing Common Stock of Triumph Group Inc.2

4.2 Indenture dated as of September 18 2006 between Triumph Group Inc and The Bank of

New York Trust Company N.A relating to the 2.625% Convertible Senior Subordinated

Notes Due 2026.3

4.3 Form of the 2.625% Convertible Senior Subordinated Note Due 2026 Included as

Exhibit to Exhibit 4.2.3

4.4 Registration Rights Agreement dated as of September 18 2006 between Triumph

Group Inc and Banc of America Securities LLC.3

10.1 Amended and Restated Directors Stock Incentive Plan.4

10.2 Form of Deferred Stock Unit Award Agreement under the Amended and Restated

Directors Stock Incentive Plan.4

10.3 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.5

10.4 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement the Amended and Restated Credit

Agreement dated August 14 2009 among Triumph Group Inc PNC Bank National

Association as Administrative Agent Bank of America N.A as Syndication Agent

Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania as Documentation Agent and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A
Sovereign Bank Branch Bank Trust Company and Manufacturers and Traders Trust

Company in their capacity as managing agents for the Banks.6

10.4a First Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated September 18

2009.7

10.5 Triumph Group Inc Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan effective January 2003.9

10.6 Compensation for the non-employee members of the Board of Directors of Triumph

Group Inc.4

10.7 Form of Stock Award Agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.10

10.8 Form of letter confirming Stock Award Agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.10

10.9 Description of the Triumph Group Inc Annual Cash Bonus Plan.1

10.i0 Change of Control Employment Agreement with Richard Ill David Kornblatt

John Wright II and Kevin Kindig.12

10.i1 Restricted Stock Award Agreement for David Kornblatt.13
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Number Description

10.12 Form of Receivables Purchase Agreement by and among the Triumph Group Inc as

Initial Servicer Triumph Receivables LLC as Seller the various Purchasers and Purchase

Agents from time to time party thereto and PNC National Association as Administrative

Agent.8

10.13 Stockholders Agreement dated as of March 23 2010 among Triumph Group Inc Carlyle

Partners III L.P Carlyle Partners II L.P Carlyle International Partners II L.P Carlyle

Aerostructures Partners L.P CHYP Holdings L.L.C CarlyleAerostructures Partners

II L.P CP III Coinvestment L.P C/S International Partners CarlyleAerostructures

International Partners L.P CarlyleContour Partners L.P Carlyle SBC Partners II L.P

Carlyle International Partners III L.P CarlyleAerostructures Management L.P Carlyle

Contour International Partners L.P Carlyle Investment Group L.P and TC Group

L.L.C.14

10.14 Credit Agreement dated May 10 2010 by and among Triumph Group Inc PNC Bank

National Association as Administrative Agent Sovereign Bank as Documentation Agent

Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania and U.S Bank National Association as Syndication Agent

and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A Royal Bank of Canada Branch Bank Trust Company

and Manufacturers and Traders Trust Company in their capacity as managing agents
for the

Banks

21.1 Subsidiaries of Triumph Group Inc

23.1 Consent of Ernst Young LLP Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

31.1 Principal
Executive Officer Certification Required by Rule 13a-14a or Rule 15d-14a

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

31.2 Principal Financial Officer Certification Required by Rule 13a-14a or Rule 15d-14a

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

32.1 Principal Executive Officer Certification Required by Rule 13a-14b or Rule 15d-14b

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and 18 U.S.C Section 1350

32.2 Principal
Financial Officer Certification Required by Rule 13a-14b or Rule 15d-14b

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and 18 U.S.C Section 1350

Incorporated by reference to our Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A for the 2008 Annual Meeting

of Stockholders

Incorporated by reference to our Registration Statement on Form S-i Registration No 333-10777

declared effective on October 24 1999

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 22 2006

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 2006

Incorporated by reference to our Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A for the 2004 Annual Meeting

of Stockholders

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 14 2009

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 23 2009

Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 12 2008
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Incorporated by reference to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year

ended March 31

2003

10 Incorporated by reference to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31

2009

11 Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 31 2007

12 Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 13 2008

13 Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 14 2007

14 Incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 23 2010

Filed herewith

Compensation plans and arrangements for executives and others
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Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Ernst Young LLP Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements

Registration Statements Form S-8 No 333-36957 and Form S-8 No 333-50056 pertaining to

the 1996 Stock Option Plan of Triumph Group Inc

Registration Statements Form S-8 No 333-81665 and Form S-8 No 333-134861 pertaining to

the Amended and Restated Directors Stock Incentive Plan of Triumph Group Inc

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-125888 pertaining to the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan

of Triumph Group Inc and

Registration Statement Form S-3 No 333-139323 pertaining to the resale of the Triumph

Group Inc 2.625% Convertible Senior Notes Due 2026 and the shares of Triumph

Group Inc Common Stock issuable upon conversion

of our reports dated May 14 2010 with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule

of Triumph Group Inc and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of Triumph

Group Inc included in this Annual Report Form 10-K for the year ended March 31 2010

Is ERNST YOUNG LLP

Philadelphia Pennsylvania

May 14 2010
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14a OR 15d-14a OF

THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Richard Ill certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Triumph Group Inc

Based on my knowledge this annual
report does not contain any untrue statement of

material fact or omit to state material fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the

circumstances under which such statements were made not misleading with
respect to the period

covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in

this report fairly present in all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash

flows of the registrant as of and for the periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining

disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15e and 15d-15e and

internal control over financial reporting as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15f and 15d-15f for

the registrant and have

designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and

procedures to be designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to

the registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those

entities particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control

over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and

presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and

procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation and

disclosed in this
report any change in the registrants internal control over financial

reporting that occurred during the registrants fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected or

is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting

and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent

evaluation of internal control over financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit

committee of the registrants board of directors or persons performing the equivalent functions

all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal

control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants

ability to record process summarize and report financial information and

any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who

have significant role in the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Dated May 14 2010

/s/ RICHARD ILL

Richard Ill

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Principal

Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14a OR 15d-14a OF

THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

David Kornblatt certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Triumph Group Inc

Based on my knowledge this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of

material fact or omit to state material fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the

circumstances under which such statements were made not misleading with respect to the period

covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in

this report fairly present
in all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash

flows of the registrant as of and for the periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining

disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15e and lSd-15e and

internal control over financial reporting as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15f and 15d-15f for

the registrant and have

designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and

procedures to be designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to

the registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those

entities particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control

over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and

presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and

procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation and

disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial

reporting that occurred during the registrants fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected or

is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting

and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent

evaluation of internal control over financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit

committee of the registrants board of directors or persons performing the equivalent functions

all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal

control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants

ability to record process summarize and
report

financial information and

any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who

have significant role in the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Dated May 14 2010

/s/ DAVID KORNBLATT

David Kornblatt

Executive Vice President Chief Financial Officer and

Treasurer Principal Financial Officer



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARIBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Triumph Group Inc the Company on Form 10-K for

the year ended March 31 2010 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date

hereof the Report Richard Ill Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company
certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C 1350 as adopted pursuant to 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

to the best of my knowledge that

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial

condition and results of operations of the Company

By Is RIcFJARD ILL

Richard Ill

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Principal Executive Officer

May 14 2010

signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Triumph

Group Inc and will be retained by Triumph Group Inc and furnished to the Securities and Exchange

Commission or its staff upon request



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Triumph Group Inc the Company on Form 10-K for

the year ended March 31 2010 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date

hereof the Report David Kornblatt Executive Vice President Chief Financial Officer and

Treasurer of the Company certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C 1350 as adopted pursuant to 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 to the best of my knowledge that

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial

condition and results of operations of the Company

By is DAVID KORNBLA117

David Kornblatt

Executive Vice President Chief Financial Officer and

Treasurer Principal Financial Officer

May 14 2010

signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Triumph

Group Inc and will be retained by Triumph Group Inc and furnished to the Securities and Exchange

Commission or its staff upon request
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